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Office of International Corporate Finance
Room 3094 — Stop 3-6
Securities and Exchange Commission

450 Fifth Street, N.W. PPL
Washington, D.C. 20549 S\l .
U.S.A

Re:  Seiko Epson Corporation
Information Furnished Pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b)
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Ladies and Gentlemen:

In connection with our exemption as a foreign private issuer pursuant to Rule
12g3-2(b) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we hereby furnish the
Securities and Exchange Commission with the information listed in Annex A attached
hereto required by Rule 12g3-2(b).

If you have any further questions or requests for additional information please do
not hesitate to contact Mukawa Toshiro of Investor Relations Department at 011-81-
3-3343-5513 (telephone) or 011-81-3-3348-7386 (facsimile).

Very truly yours,

Seiko Epson Corporation

PROCESSER

THOMSON Name: Toshiro Mukawa
FINANCIAL Title: General Manager
Investor Relations Department
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File No. 82-34746

ANNEX A
JAPANESE LANGUAGE DOCUMENTS
(A brief description of Japanese language documents listed 1 & 2 below is
included in EXHIBIT A, and extract English translation of the documents
listed 3 below is included in EXHIBIT B, attached hereto)
Annual Securities Report dated June 26, 2006
Extraordinary Report dated June 23, 2006

Notice of Resolution of the 64™ Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders
dated June 23, 2006 -
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ENGLISH LANGUAGE DOCUMENTS
(English documents listed below are included in EXHIBIT C, attached hereto)

Date
July 26, 2006

July 26, 2006
July 26, 2006
July 28, 2006
Press Release
Date

June 23, 2006

July 3, 2006

July 26 2006

July 26, 2006

August 30, 2006

Title
Consolidated Results for the First Quarter ended June 30,
2006

Supplementary Information
Consolidated First Quarter ended June 30, 2006

First Quarter Financial Results Fiscal Year 2006 (Ending
March 2007)

Annual Report 2006

Title
Notice Regarding a Change in a Subsidiary

Notice Regarding the Selection of a Temporary Auditing
Firm

Epson Opens Discussions about Business Partnership
Concerning the Semiconductor Business of Yasu
Semiconductor Corporation

Consolidated Results for the First Quarter Ended June 30,
2006

Notice Regarding the Selection of an Additional Temporary
Auditing Firm



EXHIBIT A
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF JAPANESE LANGUAGE DOCUMENTS
Annual Securities Report dated June 26, 2006

Annual Securities Report stating the results for the relevant fiscal year filed
with the Director of Kanto Local Finance Bureau.

Extraordinary Report dated June 23, 2006

Extraordinary report filed with the Director of the Kanto Local Finance Bureau
pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Law of Japan stating that Yasu
Semiconductor Corporation will become a special subsidiary (tokutei-
kogaisya) of Seiko Epson Corporation as of July 1, 2006.
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EXHIBIT B
EXTRACT TRANSLATION

Set out below is the extract English translation of the documents referred to in
ANNEX A, Section A.

Section A item 3

Notice of Resolution of the 64" Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders dated June
23, 2006
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[Translation]
Securities Code 6724
June 23, 2006

To our Shareholders:

Seiji Hanaoka
President and Representative Director

SEIKO EPSON CORPORATION
2-4-1 Nishishinjuku, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo

NOTICE OF RESOLUTION OF
THE 64th ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

The following matters were reported and resolved as described below at the 64th
Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders of Seiko Epson Corporation (the “Company”).

Particulars

Matters Reported: 1. Report on Operations, Consolidated Balance Sheet, and

Consolidated Statement of Income for the 64th fiscal year (April
1, 2005 through March 31, 2006); and on the reports of the
accounting auditors and of the board of statutory auditors
regarding the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the
64th fiscal year.

2. Balance Sheet and Statement of Income for the 64th fiscal year
(April 1, 2005 through March 31, 2006)
Matters Resoluted:

Proposal 1: Approval of proposed AE)propriation of Non-consolidated
Retained Earnings for the 64 Fiscal Year

This proposal was approved without amendment and the total annual cash dividends for the
fiscal year were 32 yen per share. An interim dividend of 16 yen per share was paid in
December 2005, so the dividend payable at the end of this term is 16 yen per share.

Proposal 2: Partial Amendments to the Articles of Incorporation

This proposal was approved without amendment. The details of the amendments are as
follows:

1.  In order to make information more readily available and cut expenses for placing
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public notices, the Company adopted the electronic notification system and made
corresponding changes in Article 5 (Public Notices).

2.  With the Corporation Law (Law No. 86, 2005) coming into effect on May 1, 2006,
the following changes were made so that the provisions of the following Articles would be
permitted in association with the coming into force of the Corporation Law.

1)  Article 10 (Rights with respect to Shares Constituting Less than One Unit): this Article
has established rights that may be exercised with respect to shares constituting less than one
unit.

2)  Article 16 (Disclosure of Reference Materials for General Meetings of Shareholders via
Internet; Such Disclosure Deemed Provision of that Information): to enhance shareholder
convenience, this Article enables the Company to disclose reference materials, etc., for the
General Meeting of Shareholders via the Internet.

3) Article 24 (Resolution of the Board of Directors without a Meeting): in the interests of
more flexible and effective action by the Board of Directors, this Article enables the Board of
Directors to vote in writing in accordance with Article 370 of the Corporation Law.

4)  Article 27 (Partial Exemption of Director’s Liabilities) and Article 33 (Partial
Exemption of Statutory Auditor’s Liabilities): to facilitate the hiring of the most appropriate
and capable people to serve as outside directors and outside corporate auditors, these Articles
enables the Company to enter into agreements with outside directors and outside corporate
auditors that limit their liability.

3. To promote the execution of its “Creativity and Challenge 1000” Mid-Range
Business Plan, the Company has introduced a Corporate Executive Officer system that
distinctly separates the corporate management and oversight obligations from the execution

obligations. Accordingly, through amendments to Articles 19 (Number of Directors) and’

Article 21 (Term of Office), the Company has changed the maximum number of directors
from 25 to 10 and reduced their terms of office from two years to one year.

4. In line with the Corporation Law coming into effect, a new Article 4 (Governing
Bodies) and Article 8 (Issuance of Share Certificates), both of which are required to be
provided in the Articles of Incorporation as a result of the enforcement of the Corporation
Law, have been newly established.

5. Other language has been adjusted, words that needed to be changed due to the
coming into effect of the Corporation Law have been amended, phrases have been modified,
provisions have been relocated, eliminated or consolidated, and article numbers have been
lowered so as to include the new provisions set forth above.

*Attention: The article numbers above are those of the Articles in the Articles of
Incorporation after the amendments are made.

Proposal 3: Election of 10 Directors
This Proposal was approved without amendment. Directors Saburo Kusama, Yasuo Hattori,

Seiji Hanaoka, Norio Niwa, Masayuki Morozumi, Yasumasa Otsuki, Masao Akahane, Kenji
Kubota, Hiroshi Komatsu and Minoru Usui were reelected and reappointed as directors.



Proposal 4: Retirement Allowance for Retiring Directors and Statutory
Auditors, and Termination Allowance Arising from the Abolition
of the Retirement Allowance Payment for Retiring Officers.

This Proposal was approved without amendment. The Company will pay retirement
money to 7 retiring directors, Toshio Kimura, Torao Yajima, Nobuo Hashizume, Seiichi
Hirano, Kenji Uchida, Noriyuki Hama and Hideaki Yasukawa, in accordance with the
standards prescribed by the Company. The Board of Directors was authorized to decide on
the specific amount to be paid and the dates and methods of presentation, etc.

Also, with the abolition of the retirement allowance payment system for retiring officers,
the Company will pay the retirement money to 10 directors, Saburo Kusama, Yasuo Hattori,
Seiji Hanaoka, Norio Niwa, Masayuki Morozumi, Yasumasa Otsuki, Masao Akahane, Kenji
Kubota, Hiroshi Komatsu, and Minoru Usui, who were reelected and reappointed under
Proposal 3, and to 5 incumbent auditors, Masayoshi Omae, Toshihiko Kishiro, Yoshiro
Yamamoto, Tomiichi Akiyama, and Tatsuhiro Ishikawa, for their term of office (from their
assumption of office to the closing of this general meeting) in accordance with the standards
prescribed by the Company. The amount will be paid upon the retirement of each director or
auditor. For the retiring directors, the Board of Directors was authorized to decide on the
specific amounts to be paid, when they’ll be paid, and how they’ll be given to them; for the
retiring auditors, the auditors shall consult each other and determine those matters among
themselves.

-End-



As a result of the vote held among the Company’s Directors and Statutory Auditors after the
Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders, the Directors of the Company were determined as
follows:

Chairman (Representative Director) Saburo Kusama

Vice Chairman Yasuo Hattori
President (Representative Director) Seiji Hanaoka

Vice President (Representative Director) Norio Niwa

Senior Managing Director Masayuki Morozumi
Managing Director Yasumasa Otsuki
Managing Director Masao Akahane
Managing Director Kenji Kubota

Managing Director
Director

Standing Statutory Auditor
Standing Statutory Auditor
Statutory Auditor
Statutory Auditor
Statutory Auditor

DOCS #163383 v2A—

Hiroshi Komatsu
Minoru Usui
Masayoshi Omae
Toshihiko Kishiro
Yoshiro Yamamoto
Tomiichi Akiyama
Tatsuhiro Ishikawa

-End -
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EXHIBIT C
ENGLISH DOCUMENTS

Set forth below are the English documents referred to in ANNEX A, Section B.

Tuly 26, 2006

Section B
2006

item 1
Consolidated Results for the First Quarter ended June 30,
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EPSON

SEIKO EPSON CORPORATION

3-5 Owa 3-chome Suwa, Nagano

392-8502, Japan
Tel: +81-266-52-3131
http://www.epson.co.jp/e/

July 26, 2006

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS FOR

THE FIRST QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

Consolidated Financial Highlights

<Income statements and cash flows data>

(Millions of yen, thousands of U.S. dollars, except for per share data)

Three months ended Year ended | Three months
June 30 March 31, | ended June 30,
2005 2006 Change 2006 2006
Statements of Income Data:
Net sales ¥340,137 | ¥322,036 (53%) | ¥1,549,568 $2,794,481
Operating income (loss) (5,042) 7,014 25,758 60,864
Income ('loss.) bgfore income taxes (3,746) 5,582 (20,047) 48,438
and minority interest
Net loss (7,052) (5,679) (17,917) (49,280)
Statements of Cash Flows Data:
Cash flows from operating activities 24,289 15,584 (35.8%) 117,497 135,231
Cash flows from investing activities (28,486) 35,977) 26.3% (95,266) (312,192)
Cash flows from financing activities 1,087 (9,400) 19,123 (81,569)
Cash and ca§h equivalents at the end 231,917 249,249 280,114 2,162,869
of the period
Per Share Data:
Net loss per share -Basic (¥35.91) (¥28.92) (¥91.29) ($0.25)
Diluted ¥- ¥ ¥- $-
Notes

I. The consolidated figures are prepared on the basis of accounting principles generally accepted in Japan,
which are different in certain respects as to application and disclosure requirements of International
Financial Reporting Standards, and are compiled from the consolidated figures prepared by the

Company as required by the Securities and Exchange Law of Japan.

II. Figures in ‘Change’ column are comparisons with the same period of the previous year.

1. Diluted net income per share are presented only if there are dilutive factors present.

IV. U.S. dollar amounts are included solely for the convenience of readers.

converted into U.S. dollars at that or any other rate.

been used for the purpose of presentation.

<Balance sheets data>

These translations should not
be construed as representations that the yen amounts actually represent, or have been or could be

The rate of ¥115.24 = U.S.$1 at June 30, 2006 has

(Millions of yen, thousands of U.S. dollars, except for per share data)

June 30 March 31, June 30,
2005 | 2006 2006 2006
Total assets ¥1,281,976 ¥1,276,514 ¥1,325,206 $11,077,005
Shareholders’ equity 465,737 462,749 474,520 4,015,524
Shareholders’ equity ratio (%) 36.3% 36.3% 35.8% 36.3%
Shareholders’ equity per share ¥2,371.81 ¥2,356.60 ¥2.416.54 $20.45




SEIKO EPSON CORPORATION

Operating Performance Highlights and Financial Condition

Fiscal 2006 First-Quarter Overview

Although crude oil prices soared and there were other elements of concern during the first quarter of the
year under review, the global economy steadily recovered on the back of economic growth in China and the
United States. Meanwhile, the Japanese economy showed signs of recovery, with an increase in capital
spending and an uptick in personal spending accompanying improved corporate earnings.

The main markets of the Epson Group (“Epson™) were as follows. The inkjet printer market remained
strong in Asia, while demand in Japan, the U.S., and Europe was sluggish. Last year's trend toward
multifunction (all-in-one) inkjet products has continued. In the laser printer market, sales of low-prices
color models grew. Sales of monochrome units also remained strong.

The projector market grew as demand for business projectors, especially low-priced models, and home-
theater models expanded.

The market for electronic devices used in mobile phones remained firm. Contributing to this firmness were
demand from consumers in the U.S. who are upgrading to handsets with color displays and built-in cameras,
as well as demand from new cellular subscribers in the emerging markets of Asia and Africa.

Meanwhile, however, the information-related equipment segment and the electronic devices segment are
seeing prices for their products in continual decline due to intensified competition in all areas. Moreover,
they are seeing demand shift steadily toward the low end.

Markets for precision products are seeing little growth, with demand for watches and corrective lenses
shifting toward the low end. In factory automation systems, sales of IC handlers were driven by solid
demand for semiconductors used in mobile phones and digital home electronics.

In response to these difficult market conditions and to last year's deterioration in financial performance,
Epson established “Creativity and Challenge 1000,” a new mid-range business plan in March 2006, and is
presently pressing forward with various policies to initiate a business recovery and restart growth. In the
current fiscal year, Epson is operating under a lighter fixed cost burden as a result of efforts taken to
restructure fixed costs in the previous fiscal year, primarily in the electronic devices segment. In inkjet
printers, Epson is implementing market programs aimed at generating profit. As a result, the Company is
carefully overhauling the product lineup in each region with a policy of reducing shipments of unprofitable
models, including those that generate low print volumes.

The average exchange rates of the yen against the U.S. dollar and of the yen against the euro during the
first quarter of the year under review were ¥114.50 and ¥143.78, respectively. This represents a 6%
depreciation in the value of the yen against the dollar and a 6% depreciation in the value of the yen against
the euro compared to the same period last year.

As a result of the foregoing factors, net sales for the first quarter of the current fiscal year were ¥322,036
million ($2,794,481 thousand), down 5.3% from the same period last year. Operating income was ¥7,014
million ($60,864 thousand), compared to an operating loss of ¥5,042 million in the same period last year.
Income before income taxes and minority interest was ¥5,582 million ($48,438 thousand), compared to loss
before income taxes and minority interest of ¥3,746 million in the same period last year. Net loss for the
quarter was ¥5,679 million ($49,280 thousand), compared to a quarterly net loss of ¥7,052 million in the
same period last year.




SEIKO EPSON CORPORATION

Operating Performance Highlights by Business Segment

A segment-by-segment breakdown of financial results is provided below.

Information—related equipment:

Printer business revenues declined on the whole. Inkjet printer revenue (including revenues from supplies,
as in all printer discussions below) declined due to a pair of factors. One was an initiative, conducted in line
with the first year of Epson's mid-range business plan, to deliberately reduce shipments of certain models.
The other was price erosion. Dot-matrix printer and terminal module revenues were affected by an increase
in low-priced models as a percentage of sales, but results were also affected by a weakening of the yen and
an increase in demand. Laser printer unit shipments declined due to intensified competition, particularly
among low-end models.

Visual instruments business revenue was sharply higher, on the whole. OEM demand for projection TV
engines declined. On the other hand, however, 3LCD projector demand grew sharply, especially for

popularly priced business models.

Operating income in the information—related equipment segment increased. The increase is primarily due to
an overhaul of the product lineup to emphasize profitability, to reduced selling, general and administrative
expenses and a commensurate improvement in profitability, and to higher revenue from 3LCD projectors.

As a result of the foregoing factors, first-quarter net sales in the informationrelated equipment segment
were ¥200,730 million ($1,741,843 thousand), down 5.3% compared to the same period last year, while
operating income was ¥14,123 million ($122,553 thousand), up 231.7% compared to the same period last
year.

Please note that from this quarter the imaging and information products business will be known as the
printer business.

Electronic devices:

The display business posted sharply lower total revenue. The decline in revenue came despite increased
mobile handset demand, as intensified competition drove prices for MD-TFD LCDs, amorphous-silicon
TFT LCDs and color STN LCDs lower.

The semiconductor business reported lower total revenue. This decline was due to lower volume in system
LSIs, a result of intensified competition, and both lower volume and lower prices in other semiconductor
products.

The quartz device business saw revenue grow sharply as a result of the business merger with Toyo
Communication Equipment Co., Ltd., despite an across-the-board decline in unit prices.

The electronic devices segment reported a narrower loss despite declining prices for MD-TFD LCDs and
color STN LCDs. The improvement in operating loss was due primarily to the effect of cost reductions in
amorphous-silicon TFT LCDs; improved profitability of the semiconductor business, where fixed costs
decreased largely as a result of impairment charges taken last fiscal year; and the effects of the merger with
Toyo Communication Equipment, in the quartz device business.

As a result of the foregoing factors, first-quarter net sales in the electronic devices segment were ¥109,194
million ($947,535 thousand), down 6.8% compared to the same period last year, while operating loss was
¥5,397 million ($46,833 thousand) versus an operating loss of ¥5,696 million in the same period last year.
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Precision products:

The precision products segment saw total revenue decline despite a rise in demand for IC handlers owing to
a strong semiconductor market, but this decline is due primarily to the transfer of the optical device
business to the electronic devices segment.

Operating income in the precision products segment increased, as high added-value watch products
comprised a larger percentage of total revenues.

As a result of the foregoing factors, first-quarter net sales in the precision products segment were ¥20,016
million ($173,690 thousand), down 1.9% compared to the same period last year, while operating income
was ¥1,335 million ($11,585 thousand) versus an operating loss of ¥152 million in the same period last
year.

Operating Performance Highlights by Geographic Segment

A region-by-region breakdown of financial results is provided below.

Japan:

Quartz device and inkjet printer revenues increased, while revenues from MD-TFD LCDs, amorphous-
silicon TFT LCDs, STN LCDs, and LTPS TFT LCDs declined. As a result, net sales were ¥302,890
million ($2,628,341 thousand), up 2.1% compared to the same period last year, while operating income was
¥18,924 million ($164,214 thousand) as compared to an operating loss of ¥9,878 million in the same period
last year.

The Americas:

3LCD projector, quartz device, amorphous-silicon TFT LCD and dot-matrix printer revenues increased,
while inkjet printer revenue declined. As a result, net sales were ¥66,683 million ($578,645 thousand), up
04% compared to the same period last year, while operating income was ¥3,522 million ($30,562
thousand), down 11.7% compared to the same period last year.

Europe:

3LCD projector and quartz device revenues grew, while inkjet printer revenue declined. As a result, net
sales were ¥66,214 million ($574,575 thousand), down 0.0% compared to the same period last year, while
operating loss was ¥1,488 million ($12,912 thousand) versus operating income of ¥661 million in the same
period last year.

Asia/ Oceania:

Amorphous-silicon TFT LCD and quartz device revenues increased, while inkjet printer and MD-TFD
LCD revenues declined. As a result, net sales were ¥180,370 million ($1,565,168 thousand), up 1.3%
compared to the same period last year, while operating income was ¥6,554 million ($56,872 thousand),
down 26.5% compared to the same period last year.

Cash Flow Performance

Cash inflows from operating activities in the first quarter were ¥15,584 million ($135,231 thousand). Net
loss was ¥5,679 million ($49,280 thousand). Depreciation and amortization, principally in the electronic
devices segment, was ¥20,903 million ($181,387 thousand). As for changes to assets and liabilities, notes
and accounts receivable, trade decreased by ¥20,121 million ($174,601 thousand), while notes and accounts
payable, trade decreased by ¥11,189 million ($97,093 thousand). Inventories increased ¥7,290 million
(363,259 thousand). Income taxes paid were ¥6,017 million (852,213 thousand).

A




SEIKO EPSON CORPORATION

Included in cash outflows from investing activities was a total payment of ¥28,116 million ($243,978
thousand) including payments for capital expenditures, principally in the information-related equipment
and electronic devices segments, and payments for amounts that came due during this period for tangible
and intangible fixed assets acquired at the end of the previous period. In total, cash outflows from investing
activities amounted to ¥35,977 million ($312,192 thousand).

Cash outflows from financing activities were ¥9,400 million ($81,569 thousand), primarily due to
repayment of short-term borrowings and payment of cash dividends.

As a result, cash and cash equivalents for the first quarter was ¥249,249 million ($2,162,869 thousand).

Fiscal 2006 Forecast

The U.S. and Chinese economies have continued to expand since Epson presented its full-year outlook, on
April 25, 2006. Japan’s economic recovery, meanwhile, is expected to continue, though the effects of high
prices for crude oil and changes in interest rates will need to be watched. Given this situation, Epson
forecasts that it will see in the printer business the effects of policies to emphasize profitability in inkjet
printers, and in the electronic devices segment the effects of policies to restructure fixed costs. In the
display business, Epson forecasts steady growth in volume for LCDs for mobile phones. However, market
growth for non-mobile phone applications remains limited, and Epson stands by its previously-announced
forecasts for the half-year and for the full fiscal year.

The figures in the outlook are based on assumed exchange rates of ¥110.00 to the U.S. dollar and ¥139.00
to the euro.

Consolidated Half-Year Results Outlook

FY2005 Current Qutlook Change
Net sales ¥720.2 billion ¥706.0 billion ¥14.2 billion (- 2.0%)
Operating income ¥6.0 billion ¥2.0 billion - ¥4.0 billion (-66.7%)
Income (loss) before income
taxes and minority interest ¥7.7 billion (¥4.0 billion) ¥11.7 billion (-%)
Net loss (¥1.2 billion) (¥11.0 billion) | - ¥9.8 billion (-%)
Foreign exchange rate $1USD = ¥109.48 | $1USD = ¥110.00
1 euro = ¥135.65 1 euro = ¥139.00
Consolidated Full-Year Results Outlook
FY2005 Current Outlook Change
Net sales ¥1,549.6 billion ¥1,555.0 billion + ¥54 billion (+ 0.4%)
Operating income ¥25.8 billion ¥40.0 billion | +¥14.2billion (+ 55.3%)
Income (loss) before income
taxes and minority interest (¥20.0 billion) ¥33.0 billion | +¥53.0 billion (%)
Net income (loss) (¥17.9 billion) ¥14.0 billion | +¥31.9 billion (-%)
Foreign exchange rate $1USD = ¥113.31 | $1USD = ¥110.00
1 euro = ¥137.86 | 1 euro =¥139.00

Cautionary Statement

This report includes forwardJooking statements that are based on management’s view from the information available at the time of the

announcement. These statements involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results may be materially different from those discussed in the

forward-looking statements. The factors that may affect Epson include, but are not limited to, general economic conditions, the ability of
Epson to continue to timely introduce new products and services in markets, consumption trend, competition, technology trend, exchange

rate fluctuations.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets (Unaudited)

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Time deposits
Notes and accounts receivable, trade
Inventories
Other current assets
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Total current assets

Property, plant and equipment:
Buildings and structures
Machinery and equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Land
Other

Accumulated depreciation

Investments and other assets:
Investment securities
Intangible assets
Other assets
Allowance for doubtful accounts

Total assets

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
June 30 March 31, June 30,
2005 2006 2006 2006

¥231,917 ¥249,249 ¥280,114 $2,162,869
889 2,175 2,363 18,874
220,836 224,614 244,770 1,949,098
192,950 199,124 192,015 1,727,907
93,769 80,909 79,817 702,091
(3,627) (3,592) (3,677 (31,170)
736,734 752,479 795,402 6,529,669
422,092 450,018 450,071 3,905,050
520,284 557,006 568,293 4,833,443
190,397 208,978 208,944 1,813,415
58,857 66,891 66,874 580,450
13,288 7,097 6,200 61,585
1,204,918 1,289,990 1,300,382 11,193,943
(767,705) (870,966) (874,264) (7,557,844)
437,213 419,024 426,118 3,636,099
49,536 48,034 49810 416,817
25,854 24,407 24,287 211,793
33,352 33,065 30,043 286,923
(713) (495) (454) (4,296)
108,029 105,011 103,686 911,237
¥1,281976 ¥1,276,514  ¥1,325206 $11,077,005

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

6



SEIKO EPSON CORPORATION

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
June 30 March 31, June 30,
2005 2006 2006 2006
LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings ¥35,508 ¥44,375 ¥49.804 $385,066
Current portion of long-term debt 101,495 125,652 113,731 1,090,351
Notes and accounts payable, trade 166,457 117,802 128,605 1,022,232
Accounts payable, other 93,955 85,655 102,341 743,275
Income taxes payable 5,913 21,320 12,274 185,005
Accrued bonuses 8,828 8,835 11,833 76,666
Accrued warranty costs 14,611 16,427 17,974 142,546
Accrued litigation and related expenses - 5,970 6,191 51,805
Other current liabilities 64,073 66,167 64,618 574,167
Total current liabilities 490,840 492,203 507,371 4,271,113
Long-term liabilities:

Bonds - 52,700 52,700 457,306
Long-term debt 259,206 200,186 212,859 1,737,123
Accrued pension and severance costs 16,061 26,951 31,397 233,868

Accrued directors’ and statutory auditors’

retirement allowances 1,916 - 2,096 -
Accrued recycle costs 373 606 554 5,259
Accrued litigation and related expenses - 2,349 2,349 20,384
Other long-term liabilities 18,800 9,905 9,655 85,951

Total long-term liabilities 296,356 292,697 311,610 2,539,891
Minority interest in subsidiaries 29,043 28,865 31,705 250,477
Shareholders’ equity:

Common stock

Authorized - 607,458,368 shares,

Issued - 196,364,592 shares 53,204 53,204 53,204 461,680
Additional paid-in capital 79,501 79,501 79,501 689,873
Retained earnings 341,339 318,503 327,324 2,763,823
Net unrealized gains on other securities 4,052 9,647 10,567 83,712
Net unrealized losses on derivative instruments - (267) - 2,317)
Translation adjustments (12,356) 2,166 3,929 18,796
Treasury stock, at cost

June 30, 2005 - 849 shares

June 30, 2006 - 1,422 shares

March 31, 2006 - 1,307 shares (3) (5 5) (43)

Total shareholders’ equity 465,737 462,749 474,520 4,015,524

Commitments and contingent liabilities

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity ¥1,281,976  ¥1,276,514  ¥1,325,206 $11,077,005

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Income (Unaudited)

Net sales
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Selling, general and administrative expenses:

Salaries and wages

Advertising

Sales promotion

Research and development costs
Shipping costs

Other

Operating income (loss)
Other income:
Interest and dividend income
Net gain on foreign exchange
Rental income

Other

Other expenses:
Interest expenses
Net loss on foreign exchange
Loss on disposal of fixed assets
Other

Income (loss) before income taxes and
minority interest
Income taxes
Loss before minority interest
Minority interest in subsidiaries
Net loss

Per share:
Net loss

Cash dividends

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Three months ended Year ended Three months

June 30 March 31, ended June 30,
2005 2006 2006 2006

¥340,137 ¥322,036  ¥1,549,568 $2,794,481
271,567 246,925 1,194,781 2,142,702
68,570 75,111 354,787 651,779
19,336 19,756 78,381 171,434
5,917 4,059 31,643 35,222
6,052 4,634 31,538 40,212
11,190 9,873 44,570 85,673
4,711 4,739 21,537 41,123
26,406 25,036 121,360 217,251
73,612 68,097 329,029 590,915
(5,042) 7,014 25,758 60,864
1,134 1,479 3,751 12,834
1,520 - 425 -
359 351 1,469 3,046
1,092 1,569 19,176 13,615
4,105 3,399 24,821 29,495
1,422 1,569 6,730 13,615

- 2.369 - 20,557

363 377 2,331 3,271
1,024 516 61,565 4,478
2,809 4,831 70,626 41,921
(3,746) 5,582 (20,047) 48,438
3,609 13,794 9,187 119,698

(7,355) (8,212) (29,234) (71,260)

(303) (2,533) (11,317) (21,980)

(¥7,052) ¥5,679) #17917) ($49,280)
Yen U.S. dollars

(¥35.91) (¥28.92) (¥91.24) ($0.25)
¥13.00 ¥16.00 ¥29.00 $0.14

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity (Unaudited)

Millions of yen

Net Net
unrealized  unrealized
Additional gains on losses on . Treasury
Number of Common paid-in Retained other derivative  Translation stock,
shares issued stock capital earnings securities _instruments _adjustments at cost Total
Balance at March 31, 2005 196,364,592 ¥53,204 ¥79,501 ¥350,944 ¥3,743 ¥- (¥14,519) (¥3)  ¥472,870
Net loss for the three months
ended June 30, 2005 - - - (7,052) - - - - (7,052)
Cash dividends - - - (2,553) - - - - (2,553)
Net unrealized gains on other
' securities - - - - 309 - - - 309
Translation adjustments - - - - - - 2,163 - 2,163
Changes in treasury stock - - - - - - - ()] (U]
Balance at June 30, 2005 196,364,592 ¥53,204 ¥79,501 ¥341,339 ¥4,052 ¥- (¥12,356) (¥3) - ¥465,737
Balance at March 31, 2006 196,364,592 ¥53,204 ¥79,501 ¥327,324 ¥10,567 ¥- ¥3,929 (¥5) ¥474,520
Net loss for the three months
ended June 30, 2006 - - - (5,679) - - - - (5,679)
Cash dividends - - - (3,142) - - - - (3,142)
Net unrealized losses on
other securities - - - - (920) - - - (920)
Effect of change in the
accounting standards - - - - - 267 - - 267)
Translation adjustments - - - - - - 1,763) - (1,763)
Changes in treasury stock - - - - - - - (0] ()
Balance at June 30, 2006 196,364,592 ¥53,204 ¥79,501 ¥318,503 ¥9,647 ¥267) ¥2,166 ¥5)  ¥462,749
Millions of yen
Net Net
unrealized  unrealized
Additional gains on losses on Treasury
Number of Common paid-in Retained other derivative  Translation stock,
shares issued stock capital earnings securities  instruments adjustments at cost Total
Balance at March 31, 2005 196,364,592 ¥53,204 ¥79,501 ¥350,944 ¥3,743 ¥- (¥14,519) (¥3) ¥472,870
Net loss - - - (17,917) - - - - (17,917
Cash dividends - - - (5,695) - - - - (5,695)
Decrease due to affiliates
excluded under the equity
method - - - 8) - - - - ®)
Net unrealized gains on other
securities - - - - 6,824 - - - 6,824
Translation adjustments - - - - - - 18,448 - 18,448
Changes in treasury stock - - - - - - - @ @
Balance at March 31, 2006 196,364,592 ¥53,204 ¥79,501 ¥327,324 ¥10,567 ¥- ¥3,929 (¥5)  ¥474520
Thousands of U.S. dollars
Net Net
unrealized  unrealized
Additional gains on losses on Treasury
Common paid-in Retained other derivative  Translation stock,
stock capital earnings securities  instruments adjustments at cost Total
Balance at March 31, 2006 $461,680 $689,873  $2,840,368 $91,695 $- $34,094 (543) $4,117,667
Net loss for the three months
ended June 30, 2006 - - (49,280) - - - - (49,280)
Cash dividends - - (27,265) - - - - (27,265)
Net unrealized losses on
other securities - - - (7,983) - - - (7,983)
Effect of change in the
accounting standards - - - - 2,317) - - ,317)
Translation adjustments - - - - - (15,298) - (15,298)
Changes in treasury stock - - - - - - 0 )]
Balance at June 30, 2006 $461,680 $689,873  $2,763,823 $83,712 ($2,317) $18,796 ($43) 34,015,524

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

9



SEIKO EPSON CORPORATION

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by
operating activities -
Depreciation and amortization
Accrual for net pension and severance costs, less
payments
Net loss on sales and disposal of fixed assets
Equity in net gains under the equity method
Deferred income taxes
Decrease in allowance for doubtful accounts
Decrease in notes and accounts receivable, trade
Increase in inventories
Increase (decrease) in notes and accounts payable, trade
Increase (decrease) in accrued income taxes
Other
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from maturities of short-term investments
Payments for purchases of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment
Payments for purchases of intangible assets
Payments of long-term prepaid expenses
Other
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings
Repayments of long-term debt
Proceeds from issuance of subsidiaries’ stock
Cash dividends
Other
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash
equivalents
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period
Cash and cash equivalents increased by merger of
unconsolidated subsidiaries
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash received and paid during the period for -
Interest and dividend received

Interest paid
Income taxes paid

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Year Three months
Three months ended ended ended
June 30 March 31, June 30,
2005 2006 2006 2006
(¥7,052) #5,679) (¥17,917) ($49,280)
26,256 20,903 109,662 181,387
1,696 (2,309) 9,917 (20,036)
307 349 2,250 3,028
6) 29 (168) (252)
3,865 79 (1,377 685
(54) a7 (537) (668)
34,828 20,121 23,987 174,601
(15,635) (7,290) (1,695) (63,259)
23,299 (11,189) (20,526) (97,093)
(10,010 7,698 (1,932) 66,800
(33,205) (6,993) 21,833 (60,682)
24,289 15,584 117,497 135,231
- 2,000 1,000 17,355
(25,452) (24,968) (96,099) (216,661)
796 184 1,315 1,597
(2,987) (3,148) 9,272) (27,317)
(152) (430) (3,296) 3,731
(691) (9,615) 11,086 (83,435)
(28,486) (35,977 (95,266) (312,192)
5,081 (5,230) 18,471 (45,384)
(3,882) (752) (111,786) (6,525)
2,664 - 2,674 -
(2,553) (3,142) (5,694) (27,265)
(223) (276) 115,458 (2,395)
1,087 (9,400) 19,123 (81,569)
(46) (1,072) 3,687 (9,302)
(3,156) (30,865) 45,041 (267,832)
234,904 280,114 234,904 2,430,701
169 - 169 -
¥231,917 ¥249,249 ¥280,114 $2,162,869
¥1,166 ¥1,493 ¥3,794 $12.,956
(¥1,209) (¥1,272) (¥6,678) ($11,038)
(¥9,755) (¥6,017) (¥18,496) ($52,213)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SEIKO EPSON CORPORATION

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)

1. Basis of presenting consolidated financial statements:

(1) Background -

Seiko Epson Corporation (the “Company™) was originally established as a manufacturer of watches but
later expanded its business to provide key devices and solutions for the digital color imaging markets
through the application of its proprietary technologies. The Company operates its manufacturing and

sales business mainly in Japan, the Americas, Europe and Asia/Oceania.

(2) Basis of presenting consolidated financial statements -

The Company and its subsidiaries in Japan maintain their records and prepare their financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan while its foreign subsidiaries maintain
their records and prepare their financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in their respective countries of domicile.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries and
affiliates (collectively “Epson™) as of June 30, 2006, and for the three months ended June 30, 2006 are
prepared on the basis of accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, which are different in certain
respects as to application and disclosure requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards, and
are compiled from the consolidated financial statements prepared by the Company as required by the

Securities and Exchange Law of Japan.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements incorporate certain reclassifications and
rearrangements in order to present them in a form that is more familiar to readers outside Japan. In
addition, the notes to the consolidated financial statements include information that is not required under
accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, but which is provided herein as additional information.

However, none of the reclassifications nor rearrangements have a material effect on the financial statements.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies:

(1) Consolidation and investments in affiliates -

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and those of its
subsidiaries that are controlled by Epson. Under the effective control approach, all majority-owned
companies are to be consolidated. Additionally, companies in which share ownership equals 50% or less
may be required to be consolidated in cases where such companies are effectively controlled by other
companies through the interests held by a party who has a close relationship with the parent in accordance
with Japanese accounting standards. All significant inter-company transactions and accounts and

unrealized inter-company profits are eliminated upon consolidation.
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Investments in affiliates in which Epson has significant influence are accounted for using the equity method.
Consolidated income includes Epson’s current equity in net income or loss of affiliates after elimination of

unrealized inter-company profits.

(2) Foreign currency translation and transactions -

Foreign currency transactions are translated using foreign exchange rates prevailing at the respective
transaction dates. Receivables and payables in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange
rates prevailing at the respective balance sheet dates and the resulting transaction gains or losses are taken

into income currently.

All the assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries and affiliates are translated at the foreign exchange rates
prevailing at the respective balance sheet dates, and all the income and expense accounts are translated at
the average foreign exchange rates for the respective periods. Foreign currency translation adjustments
are recorded in the consolidated balance sheets as a separate component of shareholders’ equity and

minority interest in subsidiaries.

(3) Cash and cash equivalents -

Cash and cash equivalents included in the consolidated financial statements are composed of cash on hand,
bank deposits that may be withdrawn on demand and highly liquid investments purchased with initial

maturities of three months or less and which present low risk of fluctuation in value.

(4) Financial instruments -

(a) Investments in debt and equity securities:

Investments in debt and equity securities are classified into three categories: 1) trading securities,
2) held-to-maturity debt securities, and 3) other securities. These categories are treated

differently for purposes of measuring and accounting for changes in fair value.

Trading securities held for the purpose of generating profits from changes in market value are
recognized at their fair value in the consolidated balance sheets. Unrealized gains and losses are
included in current income. Held-to-maturity debt securities are expected to be held to maturity
and are recognized at amortized cost computed based on the straightdine method in the
consolidated balance sheets. Other securities for which market quotations are available are
recognized at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets. Unrealized gains and losses for
these other securities are reported as a separate component of shareholders’ equity, net of tax.

Other securities for which market quotations are unavailable are stated at cost, primarily based on
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(®)

(c)

the moving average cost method. Other than temporary declines in the value of other securities

are reflected in current income.

Derivative instruments:

Derivative instruments (i.e., forward exchange contracts, interest rate swaps and currency
options) are recognized as either assets or liabilities at their respective fair values at the date of
contract, and gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are recognized in earnings in the

corresponding fiscal period.

On December 9, 2005, the Accounting Standards Board of Japan (ASBJ) issued an Accounting
Standard - ASBJ Statement No. 5 “Accounting Standards for Presentation of Net Assets in the
Balance Sheet” and its Implementation Guidance - ASBJ Guidance No. 8 “Guidance on
Accounting Standards for Presentation of Net Assets in the Balance Sheet”. Effective as of
April 1, 2006, Epson has adopted these new accounting standards. Prior to April 1, 2006, if
certain hedging criteria are met, such gains and losses arising from changes in fair value were
deferred as assets or liabilities. Under the new accounting standards, such gains and losses are

recorded as a separate component of shareholders’ equity, net of tax.

For interest rate swaps, if certain hedging criteria are met, interest rate swaps are not recognized
at their fair values as an alternative method under Japanese accounting standards. The amounts
received or paid for such interest rate swap arrangements are charged or credited to income as

incurred.

Allowance for doubtful accounts:

Allowance for doubtful accounts is calculated based on the aggregate amount of estimated credit
losses for doubtful receivables plus an amount for receivables other than doubtful receivables

calculated using historical write-off experience from certain prior periods.

(5) Inventories -

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market value, where cost is primarily determined using the

weighted average cost method.

(6) Property. plant and equipment -

Property, plant and equipment, including significant renewals and improvements, are carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation. Maintenance and repairs, including minor renewals and improvements, are
charged to income as incurred. Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is mainly computed based

on the declining-balance method for the Company and its Japanese subsidiaries and on the straightdine
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method for foreign subsidiaries at rates based on the estimated useful lives. For buildings acquired by the
Company and its Japanese subsidiaries on or after April 1, 1998, depreciation is computed based on the

straightine method, which is prescribed by Japanese income tax laws.

The estimated useful lives of depreciable assets principally range from eight to fifty years for buildings and

structures and principally range from two to eleven years for machinery and equipment.

(7) Intangible assets -

Amortization of intangible assets is computed using the straightdine method. Amortization of software

for internal use is computed using the straight-ine method over its estimated useful life, ranging from three

to five years.

(8) Accrued bonuses -

Accrued bonuses to employees are provided for the estimated amounts which Epson is obligated to pay to

employees after the fiscal period-end, based on services provided during the current period.

(9) Accrued warranty costs -

Epson provides an accrual for estimated future warranty costs based on the historical relationship of
warranty costs to net sales. Specific warranty provisions are made for those products where warranty

expenses can be specifically estimated.

(10) Accrued litigation and related expenses -

Accrued litigation and related expenses are provided for estimated future compensation payment and

litigation expenses.

(11) Income taxes -

The provision for income taxes is computed based on income before income taxes and minority interest in
the consolidated statements of income. The asset and liability approach is used to recognize deferred tax
assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the

carrying amounts and the tax basis of assets and liabilities.

The Company adopts the consolidated tax return system for the calculation of income taxes. Under the
consolidated tax return system, the Company consolidates all wholly owned domestic subsidiaries based on

the Japanese tax regulations.
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(12) Pension and severance costs -

The Company and some of its Japanese subsidiaries recognize accrued pension and severance costs to
employees based on the actuarial valuation of projected benefit obligation and plan assets at fair value.
Other Japanese subsidiaries recognize accrued pension and severance costs to employees based on the

voluntary retirement benefit payable at the period end.

Pension benefits are determined based on years of service, basic rates of pay and conditions under which
the termination occurs, and are payable at the option of the retiring employee either in a lump-sum amount
or as an annuity. Contributions to the plans are funded through several financial institutions in accordance

with the applicable laws and regulations.

Unrecognized prior service costs are amortized based on the straightdine method over a period of five
years beginning at the date of adoption of the plan amendment. Actuarial gains and losses are amortized
based on the straightdine method over a period of five years starting from the beginning of the subsequent

year.

Most of the Company’s foreign subsidiaries have various retirement plans, which are primarily defined
contribution plans, covering the majority of their employees. Epson’s funding policy for these defined
contribution plans is to contribute annually an amount equal to a certain percentage of the participants’

annual salaries.

Prior to June 23 2006, with respect to the Company’s directors and statutory auditors, who are not covered
by the benefit plans for employees described above, provision was made for retirement benefits based on
internal rules regarding directors’ and statutory auditors’ retirement benefits. On June 23, 2006, such plan
was terminated and the benefits granted prior to the termination date are recorded as other long-term

liabilities.

(13) Accrued recycle costs -

At the time of sale, accrued recycle costs are provided for estimated future returns of consumer personal

computers.

(14) Revenue recognition -

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized at the time when goods are shipped. Revenue from services is

recognized when services are rendered and accepted by customers.

(15) Research and development costs -

Research and development costs are expensed as incurred.
15
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(16) Leases -

Epson leases certain office space, machinery and equipment and computer equipment from third parties.

Under Japanese accounting standards, capital leases, other than those under which ownership of the assets
will be transferred to the lessee at the end of the lease term, are allowed to be accounted for as operating
leases with footnote disclosure of the estimated acquisition cost, estimated accumulated depreciation and

future estimated lease payments.

Epson has recorded substantially all leases as operating leases in the manner described in the preceding

paragraph.

(17) Net income per share -

Net income per share is computed based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding

during each applicable period.

(18) Dividends -

Dividends are charged to retained earnings in the fiscal year in which they are paid after approval by the
shareholders. In addition to year-end dividends, the board of directors may declare interim cash dividends

by resolution to the shareholders of record as of September 30 of each year.

(19) Reclassifications -

Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to the presentations for the three months
ended June 30, 2006.

3. U.S. dollar amounts:

U.S. dollar amounts presented in the accompanying consolidated financial statements and in these notes are
included solely for the convenience of readers and are not audited. These translations should not be
construed as representations that the yen amounts actually represent, or have been or could be converted
into U.S. dollars at that or any other rate. As the amounts shown in U.S. dollars are for convenience only,

arate of ¥115.24 = U.S.$1, the rate of exchange prevailing at June 30, 2006, has been used.

4. Investments in debt and equity securities:

The aggregate cost and market value (carrying value) of other securities with market values, which were

included in investment securities account at June 30, 2006, were as follows:
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Millions of yen
Gross unrealized
Market value
Cost Gains Losses (carrying value)
Equity securities ¥10,942 ¥15,167 (¥84) ¥26,025
Debt securities 53 1 ©) 54
Other 227 - @) 227
Total ¥11,222 ¥15,168 (¥84) ¥26,306
Thousands of U.S. dollars
Gross unrealized
Market value
Cost Gains Losses (carrying value)
Equity securities $94,949 $131,612 (3729) $225,832
Debt securities 460 9 C) 469
Other 1,970 - C] 1,970
Total $97,379 $131,621 (8729 $228,271

The carrying amount of unlisted equity securities and other, which was included in investment securities

account at June 30, 2006, was as follows:

Thousands of

Other securities Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Unlisted equity securities ¥19,317 $167,624
Other 127 1,102
Total ¥19,444 $168,726

The carrying amount of held-to-maturity debt securities, which was included in cash and cash equivalents

account at June 30, 2006, was disclosed as follows:

Held-to-maturity debt securities

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Commercial paper

¥39,978 $346,911

For the three months ended June 30, 2006, otherthan-temporary impairments of securities with an

aggregate market value of ¥103 million (3894 thousand) were charged to current income.

Impairments

are principally recorded in cases where the fair value of other securities with determinable market values

has declined in excess of 30% of cost. Those securities are written down to the fair value and the resulting

losses are included in current income for the period.
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5. Derivative instruments:

Epson enters into forward exchange contracts, currency options and interest rate swaps. Forward
exchange contracts and currency options are utilized to hedge currency risk exposures. Interest rate swaps
are utilized to hedge against possible future changes in interest rates on borrowings. Epson uses

derivative instruments only for hedging purposes and not for purposes of trading or speculation.

The table below lists contract amounts and fair values of derivatives as at June 30, 2006 by transactions and

type of instrument, excluding derivatives eligible for hedge accounting.

Millions of yen
Unrealized
Instruments Contract amounts Fair values gains (losses)
Forward exchange contracts:
Sold -
U.S. dollar (purchased Japanese yen) ¥14,889 ¥15,152 (¥263)
Euro (purchased Japanese yen) 15,480 16,046 (566)
Australian dollar (purchased Japanese yen) 798 797 1.
Thai baht (purchased U.S. dollar) 247 247 ()
Philippine peso (purchased U.S. dollar) 81 81 0
Japanese yen (purchased Euro) 8§22 822 0
U.S. dollar (purchased Euro) 2,801 2,883 8
Polish zloty (purchased Euro) 143 144 )]
Purchased -
U.S. dollar (sold Japanese yen) 405 411 6
Euro (sold Japanese yen) 60 60 0
U.S. dollar (sold Korean won) 1,707 1,701 (6)
U.S. dollar (sold Taiwan dollar) 340 343 3
Total unrealized losses from forward
exchange contracts _ﬂg_)_

There were no interest rate swap transactions outstanding at June 30, 2006 other than derivatives eligible

for hedge accounting.
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Thousands of U.S. dollars

Unrealized
Instruments Confract amounts Fair values gains (losses)
Forward exchange contracts:
Sold -
U.S. dollar (purchased Japanese yen) $129,200 $131,482 ($2,282)
Euro (purchased Japanese yen) 134,329 139,240 4,911
Australian dollar (purchased Japanese yen) 6,925 6,916 9
Thai baht (purchased U.S. dollar) 2,143 2,143 0)
Philippine peso (purchased U.S. dollar) 703 703 0
Japanese yen (purchased Euro) 7,133 7,133 0
U.S. dollar (purchased Euro) 25,087 25,018 69
Polish zloty (purchased Euro) 1,241 1,250 )]
Purchased -
U.S. dollar (sold Japanese yen) 3,514 3,566 52
Euro (sold Japanese yen) 521 521 0]
U.S. dollar (sold Korean won) 14,813 14,761 (52)
U.S. dollar (sold Taiwan dollar) 2,950 2,976 26
Total unrealized losses from forward
exchange contracts _ (87,098)

There were no interest rate swap transactions outstanding at June 30, 2006 other than derivatives eligible

for hedge accounting.

These forward exchange contracts were entered into for hedging purposes. Unrealized gains and losses
from these contracts are recognized in earnings. Forward exchange contracts assigned individually to

monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are excluded from the above table.

6. Assets pledged as collateral:

Assets pledged as collateral for notes and accounts payable, trade account and accounts payable, other
account of ¥708 million ($6,144 thousand) at June 30, 2006 were as follows:

Thousands of
Pledged assets Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Cash and cash equivalents ¥1,500 $13,016

7. Credit agreements:

As at June 30, 2006, the Company had line of credit agreements with eleven banks for an aggregate
maximum amount of ¥80,000 million ($694,203 thousand). As at June 30, 2006, there were unused credit
lines of ¥80,000 million ($694,203 thousand) outstanding and available.
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8. Goodwill:

Epson recognized goodwill and negative goodwill as at June 30, 2006. Negative goodwill was recorded
in other long-term liabilities account after offsetting against goodwill in accordance with Japanese
accounting standards. The amounts of goodwill and negative goodwill before offsetting as at June 30,

2006 were as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Goodwill ¥2,201 $19,099
Negative goodwill ¥5,814 $50,451

9. Cash dividends:

The amounts of year-end cash dividend per share, which the Company paid to the shareholders of record as
at March 31, 2006 for the three months ended June 30, 2006, were as follows:

Cash dividend per share Yen U.S. dollars

Year-end ¥16.00 $0.14

10. Net loss per share:

Calculation of net loss per share for the three months ended June 30, 2006 was as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Net loss attributable to common shares (¥5,679) ($49,280)
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding 196,363,183
Yen U.S. dollars
Net loss per share (¥28.92) ($0.25)

Epson had no dilutive potential common shares, such as convertible debt or warrants, outstanding for the
three months ended June 30, 2006. The potential common shares issuable upon conversion of convertible

bonds with anti-dilutive effect was excluded from the computation of net loss per share for the three
months ended June 30, 2006.

11. Cash flow information:

Cash and cash equivalents at June 30, 2006 were composed of the following:
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Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Cash and deposits ¥212,865 $1,847,145
Short-term investments 39,978 346,911
Sub-total 252,843 2,194,056
Less:
Short-term borrowings (overdrafts) (1,419) (12,313)
Time deposits due over three months (2,175) (18,874)
Cash and cash equivalents ¥249,249 $2,162,869
12. Leases:

As described in Note 2 (16), Epson, as a lessee, charges periodic capital lease payments to expense when
paid. Such payments for the three months ended June 30, 2006 amounted to ¥4,273 million ($37,079
thousand).

If capital leases that do not transfer the ownership of the assets to the lessee at the end of the lease term

were capitalized, the capital lease assets at June 30, 2006 would have been as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Acquisition cost:
Machinery and equipment ¥77,789 $675,017
Furniture and fixtures 3,205 27,812
Intangible assets 519 4,504
81,513 707,333
Less:
Accumulated depreciation (53,392) (463,311)
Accumulated impairment loss (774) (6,717)
(54,166) (470,028)
Net book value ¥27,347 $237,305

Depreciation expenses for these leased assets for the three months ended June 30, 2006 would have been
¥3,858 million ($33,478 thousand), if they were computed in accordance with the straight-dine method over

the periods of these capital leases, assuming no residual value.

Interest expense for these capital leases for the three months ended June 30, 2006 would have been ¥275
million ($2,386 thousand).

Future lease payments for capital leases at June 30, 2006 were as follows:
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Thousands of

Future lease payments Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Due within one year ¥13,943 $120,991
Due after one year 15,541 134,858

Total ¥29,484 $255,849

Amounts appearing in the table above include amounts to be paid on capital leases which have accrued
impairment losses amounting to ¥447 million ($3,879 thousand) as of June 30, 2006. Lease payments for
impaired capital lease assets in the three months ended June 30, 2006 were ¥91 million ($790 thousand).

Future lease payments for non-cancelable operating leases as a lessee at June 30, 2006 were as follows:

Thousands of

Future lease payments Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Due within one year ¥4,518 $39,205
Due after one year 11,410 99,011

Total ¥15,928 $138,216

In addition, future lease receipts for non-cancelable operating leases as a lessor at June 30, 2006 were as

follows:

Thousands of

Future lease receipts Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Due within one year ¥321 $2,785
Due after one year 1,443 12,522

Total ¥1,764 $15,307

13. Commitments and contingent liabilities:

Contingent liabilities for guarantee of employees’ housing loans from banks at June 30, 2006 were ¥2,835
million ($24,601 thousand). Furthermore, the amount of discounted notes at June 30, 2006 was ¥13
million ($113 thousand).
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14. Segment information:

(1) Business segment information -

Epson is primarily engaged in the development, manufacture and sale of computer printers, liquid crystal

displays (“LCDs”), semiconductor products and other products.

Epson operates manufacturing facilities in Japan, Asia, the Americas and Europe, and markets its products

internationally through a global network of local sales subsidiaries.

Epson is engaged principally in the following three business segments categorized based on the nature of

products, markets and marketing methods.

Information-related equipment segment, including color inkjet printers, laser printers, dot matrix printers,
large format inkjet printers, and related supplies, color image scanners, mini-printers, printers for use in
POS systems, 3LCD projectors, HDTV LCD projection televisions, LCD monitors, label writers and

personal computers.

Electronic devices segment, including small- and medium-sized LCDs, HTPS-TFT panels for 3LCD
projectors, CMOS LSI, crystal units, crystal oscillators and optical devices.

Precision products segment, including watches, watch movements, plastic corrective lenses, precision

industrial robots and IC handlers.

Operations not categorized in any of the above segments, such as services offered within Epson and new

businesses still in the start-up phase, are categorized within “Other”.

On April 1, 2006, the Company's optical device business (excluding the corrective lens business) was
transferred to a consolidated subsidiary, Epson Toyocom Corporation. The Company's optical device
business, which boasts expertise in optical components for 3LCD projectors, was merged with Epson
Toyocom’s optical device business, which specializes in areas such as image correction for digital cameras
and optical pickup components for DVD recorders. This reorganization secks to efficiently combine
markets, technologies, and development resources with the objective of bolstering the Epson’s technology

development capabilities, enhancing its market competitiveness, and increasing the value of its business.

With this reorganization, the results of the Company's optical device business, which were formerly
reported under precision products segment, are reported under electronic devices segment. This change is
effective from the current fiscal year. The effect of the reorganization on segment information is

immaterial and is thus not reported herein.
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The table below summarizes the business segment information of Epson for the three months ended June
30, 2005 and 2006 and for the year ended March 31, 2006:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Three months ended Year ended Three months
June 30 March 31, ended June 30,
2005 2006 2006 2006
Information-related equipment:
Net sales:
Customers ¥211,442 ¥200,061 ¥973,690 $1,736,038
Intersegment 570 669 2,753 5,808
Total 212,012 200,730 976,443 1,741,843
Operating expenses 207,754 186,607 031,422 1,619,290
Operating income ¥4,258 ¥14,123 ¥45,021 $122,553
Electronic devices:
Net sales:
Customers ¥108,248 ¥101,418 ¥489,460 $880,059
Inter-segment 8,892 7,776 37,507 67,476
Total 117,140 109,194 526,967 947,535
Operating expenses 122,836 114,591 536,726 994,368
Operating loss (¥5,696) (¥5,397) (¥9,759) (846,833)
Precision products:
Net sales:
Customers ¥19,264 ¥19,670 ¥81,463 $170,687
Intersegment 1,139 346 4,315 3,003
Total 20,403 20,016 85,778 173,690
Operating expenses 20,555 18,681 83,427 162,105
Operating income (loss) (¥152) ¥1,335 ¥2,351 $11,585
Other:
Net sales:
Customers ¥1,183 ¥887 ¥4,955 $7,697
Inter-segment 6,747 7,136 28,022 61,923
Total 7,930 8,023 32,977 69,620
Operating expenses 11,411 11,290 45,757 97,970
Operating loss (¥3,481) (¥3,267) (¥12,780) ($28,350)
Eliminations and corporate:
Net sales (¥17,348) (¥15,927) (¥72,597) ($138,207)
Operating expenses (17,377) (16,147) (73,522) (140,116)
Operating income ¥29 ¥220 ¥925 $1,909
Consolidated:
Net sales ¥340,137 ¥322,036  ¥1,549,568 $2,794,481
Operating expenses 345,179 315,022 1,523,810 2,733,617
Operating income (loss) (¥5,042) ¥7,014 ¥25,758 $60,864
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(2) Geographic segment information -

Net sales are attributed to geographic segments based on the country location of the Company or the
subsidiary that transacted the sale with the external customer. Principal countries and jurisdictions in each

geographic segment are as follows:

“The Americas” mainly includes the United States, Canada, Brazil, Chile, Argentina, Costa Rica,

Colombia, Venezuela, Mexico and Peru.

“Europe” mainly includes the United Kingdom, the Netherlands, Germany, France, Italy, Spain,
Portugal and Russia.

“ Asia/Oceania” mainly includes China (including Hong Kong), Singapore, Malaysia, Taiwan, Thailand,
the Philippines, Australia, New Zealand, Indonesia, Korea and India.

The table below summarizes the geographic segment information of Epson for the three months ended June
30, 2005 and 2006 and for the year ended March 31, 2006:
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Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Three months ended Year ended Three months
June 30 March 31, ended June 30,
2005 2006 2006 2006
Japan:
Net sales:
Customers ¥167,710 ¥147,083 ¥742,093 $1,276,319
Inter-segment 129,064 155,807 565,438 1,352,022
Total 296,774 302,890 1,307,531 2,628,341
Operating expenses 306,652 283,966 1,323,858 2,464,127
Operating income (loss) (¥9,878) ¥18,924 (¥16,327) $164,214
The Americas:
Net sales:
Customers ¥54,223 ¥56,216 ¥263,196 $487,817
Inter-segment 12,198 10,467 45,701 90,828
Total 66,421 66,683 308,897 578,645
Operating expenses 62,434 63,161 296,267 548,083
Operating income ¥3,987 ¥3,522 ¥12,630 $30,562
Europe:
Net sales:
Customers ¥65,697 ¥62,143 ¥310,902 $539,248
Inter-segment 547 4,071 2,784 35,327
Total 66,244 66,214 313,686 574,575
Operating expenses 65,583 67,702 306,010 587,487
Operating income (loss) ¥661 (¥1,488) ¥7.676 ($12,912)
Asia/Oceania:
Net sales:
Customers ¥52,507 ¥56,594 ¥233,377 $491,097
Intersegment 125,596 123,776 606,268 1,074,071
Total 178,103 180,370 839,645 1,565,168
Operating expenses 169,189 173,816 814,220 1,508,296
Operating income ¥8,914 ¥6,554 ¥25,425 $56,872
Eliminations and corporate:
Net sales (¥267,405)  (¥294,121) (¥1,220,191) ($2,552,248)
Operating expenses (258,679) (273,623) (1,216,545) (2,374,376)
Operating loss ’ (¥8,726) (¥20,498) (¥3,646) ($177,872)
Consolidated:
Net sales ¥340,137 ¥322,036  ¥1,549,568 $2,794,481
Operating expenses 345,179 315,022 1,523,810 2,733,617
Operating income (loss) (¥5,042) ¥7,014 ¥25,758 $60,864
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(3) Sales to overseas customers -

The table below shows sales to overseas customers by geographic region, and as a percentage of

consolidated net sales, for the three months ended June 30, 2005 and 2006 and for the year ended March 31,
2006:

Thousands of

Millions of ven U.S. dollars
Three months ended Year ended Three months
June 30 March 31, ended June 30,
2005 2006 2006 2006
Overseas sales:
The Americas ¥61,730 ¥59,794 ¥285,127 $518,865
Europe 79,800 73,795 357,835 640,359
Asia/Oceania 86,884 85,450 421,994 741,496
Total 228,414 219,039 1,064,956 1,900,720
Consolidated net sales ¥340,137 ¥322,036 ¥1,549,568 $2,794,481
Percentage:
The Americas 18.2% 18.6 % 18.4%
Europe 23.5 22.9 23.1
Asia/Oceania 25.5 26.5 27.2
Total 67.2% 68.0 % 68.7%
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Supplementary Information

Consolidated First Quarter ended June 30, 2006

Cautionary Statement

This report includes forward-ooking statements that are based on management’s view from
the information available at the time of the announcement. These statements involve risks
and uncertainties. Actual results may be materially different from those discussed in the
forwarddooking statements. The factors that may affect Epson include, but are not limited
to, general economic conditions, the ability of Epson to continue to timely introduce new
products and services in markets, consumption trend, competition, technology trend, exchange
rate fluctuations.
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1. Sales by division

(Unit: billion yen)

Three months ended Forecast for the year ended colxl;;r;'isdeto

June 30, Increase March 31, year ended

% March 31,

2005 2006 2007 e

Information-related equipment 2120 200.7 (5.3%) 948.0 (2.9%)
Printer 183.6 170.0 (7.4%) 808.0 (3.8%)
Visual instruments 20.9 24.8 18.1% 107.0 22%
Other 8.9 6.2 (30.4%) 340 (11.2%)
Intra-segment sales (1.4) 0.3) -% 1.0) -%
Electronic devices 1171 109.2 (6.8%) 550.0 44%

Display 84.6 66.6 (21.3%) 362.0 (1.7%)
Semiconductor 243 222 (8.8%) 106.0 33%
Quartz device 11.9 23.2 954% 98.0 38.7%
Other 1.0 12 20.8% 3.0 2.6%
Intra-segment sales 4.7) 4.0 -% (19.0) %
Precision products 204 20.0 (19%) 90.0 49%
Other 7.9 8.0 1.2% 39.0 18.3%
Inter-segment sales (17.3) (15.9) -% (72.0) -%
Consolidated sales 340.1 322.0 5.3%) 1,555.0 0.4%
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2. Business segment information

(Unit: billion yen)

Three months ended Forecast for the year ended Col:.;:;?m
June 30, Increase March 31, year ended
% March 31,
2005 2006 2007 2(;96
Information-related equipment
Net sales:
Customers 2114 200.0 (5.4%) 943.0 (3.2%)
Inter-segment 0.6 0.7 17.2% 50 81.6%
Total 2120 200.7 (5.3%) 948.0 (2.9%)
Operating expenses 207.7 186.6 (10.2%) 896.0 (3.8%)
Operating income 43 14.1 231.7% 52.0 15.5%
Electronic devices
Net sales:
Customers 108.2 1014 (6.3%) 517.0 I 5.6%
Inter-segment 8.9 7.8 (12.5%) 33.0 (12.0%)
Total 117.1 109.2 (6.8%) 550.0 4.4%
Operating expenses 122.8 114.6 6.7% 549.0 2.3%
Operating income (loss) (5.7 5.4) -% 1.0 %
Precision products
Net sales:
Customers 19.3 19.7 2.1% 89.0 93%
Inter-segment 1.1 03 (69.6%) 1.0 (76.8%)
Total 204 20.0 (1.9% 90.0 49%
Operating expenses 205 18.6 9.1% 86.0 3.1%
Operating income (loss) ©.1) 14 -% 40 70.1%
Other
Net sales:
Customers 1.2 09 (25.1%) 6.0 21.1%
Intersegment 6.7 7.1 5.8% 330 17.8%
Total 7.9 8.0 12% 39.0 18.3%
Operating expenses 114 113 (1.1%) 56.0 224%
Operating loss 3.5 3.3) % (17.0) -%
Elimination and corporate
Net sales (17.3) (15.9) -% (72.0) -%
Operating expenses (17.3) (16.1) -% (72.0) -%
Operating income 0.0 02 659.1% 0.0 -%
Consolidated
Net sales 3401 3220 (5.3% 1,555.0 0.4%
Operating expenses 345.1 315.0 (8.7%) 1,515.0 0.6%)
Operating income (loss) (5.0) 7.0 % 40.0 55.3%
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3. Capital expenditure / Depreciation and amortization

(Unit: billion yen)

I
Three months ended . Forecast for the year ended Co;;r:;?m
June 30, nerease March 31, year ended
% March 31,
2005 2006 2007 0
Capital expenditure 19.3 14.6 (24.4%) 1000 (11.2%)
Information-related equipment 59 8.0 33.3% 34.0 17.1%
Electronic devices 6.1 5.1 (15.5%) 45.0 21.6%)
Precision products 1.2 0.9 (20.1%) 6.0 335%
Other 6.1 0.6 (90.7%) 15.0 (30.6%)
Depreciation and amortization 26.3 21.1 (19.7%) 103.0 (5.8%)
4. Research and development
(Unit: billion yen)
Increase
Three months ended Forecast for the year ended| compared to
June 30, Increase March 31, year ended
% March 31,
2006
2005 2006 2007 %
Research and Development 21.0 209 0.5%) 96.0 32%
R&D / sales ratio 6.2% 6.5% 6.2%
5. Management indices
, (Unit: %)
Increase
Three months ended Forecast for the year ended| compared to
Increase year ended
June 30, Point March 31, March 31,
2006
2005 2006 2007 Point
Return on equity (ROE) (1.5%) (1.2%) 03 2.9% 6.7
Return on assets (ROA) (0.3%) 0.4% 0.7 2.5% 4.0
Return on sales (ROS) 1.1%) 1.7% 2.8 21% 3.4

Note

1. ROE=Net income / Beginning and ending balance average shareholders’ equity

2. ROA=Income before income taxes and minority interest / Beginning and ending balance average total assets

3. ROS=Income before income taxes and minority interest / Net sales
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6. Foreign exchange fluctuation effect on net sales

(Unit: billion yen)

Three months ended
June 30, Increase
2005 2006

Foreign exchange effect 0.9 11.5 10.6

U.S. dollars (1.1) 35 4.6

Euro 1.6 35 1.9

Other 04 4.5 4.1
Exchange rate

Yen/ U.S. dollars 107.69 114.50

Yen / Euro 135.57 14378

Note: Foreign exchange effect=(Foreign currency sales for the period) x (Average rate for the period — Average rate for the same prior period)

7. Inventory
(Unit: billion yen)
June 30, March 31, June 30, Increase compared to
2005 2006 2006 March 31, 2006
Inventory 193.0 192.0 199.1 7.1
Information-related equipment 116.0 1129 110.7 2.2
Electronic devices 613 61.6 68.5 6.9
Precision products 13.8 15.5 17.8 23
Other / Corporate 19 2.0 2.1 0.1
(Unit: days)
Turnover by days 52 45 56 11
Information-related equipment 50 42 50 8
Electronic devices 48 43 57 14
Precision products 62 66 81 15
Other / Corporate 24 22 24 2
Note: Turnover by days=Ending balance of inventory / Prior 3 months sales per day
8. Employees
(Unit: person)
June 30, March 31, June 30, Increase compared to
2005 2006 2006 March 31, 2006
N;";:;zf;:ploy e 93,529 90,701 93,717 3,016
Domestic 23,291 23,522 23,760 238
Overseas 70,238 67,179 69,957 2,778
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Consolidated Financial nghhghts

SEiKO EPSON OORPORATION AND SUBSID!AR!ES

Thousands of

© . Notes::1,U.S. dollar amounts have Been translated from yen, for convenience only at the rate of ¥3117.47=\J.8.$1 as of March 31, 20086,
’ 2 Inthis table; cash dwldends per. share refers to the amount pand for'each share in.each fiscal year.

Net sales

Years ended Mﬁrc,h 31 Ycars ended March.31

"~ {Bilions of yen)

Operatmg income. -

{Biliichs of yen}

. Al
100 ya1gp - 1AT8E
60
1000
1
500

Net.income (loss)
VYears ended March 31

(Billions of yen)

P

—178

2004

Seiko Epson Annual Report 2008

2006

- ‘Milions ofyen L U.S. dollars
Year ended Yearended. .-, -
: March 31 March 31, .
2004 w0 2008 2006 2006
,St'étements of income data: - R L] SR -
“Netsales ~ : ¥1,413,243  ¥1,479,750 ¥1,549,568 $13,191,181
Gross profit 399,284 409,739 354,787 3,020,235
Seliing, general and RS . S
‘administrative expenses 321,883 318772 329,029. 2,800,962
'’ Operating income 77,401 90,967 - 25,758 219,273
~-Income (loss) before | income taxes : g e : L
' and minority interest. - 65,058 73,647 (20,047) (170,656)
Net income (loss) 38,031 55,689 - (17,917) (152,524) .
‘Research and development costs ¥ 00485 ¥ 89,042 ¥ 92,939 $ 791,172
' Capital expenditures 70,3797 157,535 118,283 1,006,921 .
Deprec:atnon and amortlzahon o 1,1,0,3‘1"4‘ 104,241 109,305 930,493
: Per share data (Yen and us: dollars) 2
~Netincome(oss) ¥, 20470 - ¥ 128360 - ¥  (91.24) $ (0.78)
.,,Cash dlwdends L -18.00" . 22,00 . 29.00: 0.25.
_ ,Balance shee‘r data = N SR T o
.Cuirrent assets | ¥ 709169 ¥ 746,712 ¥ 795402 . $ 6,771,108 -
Property, piant and equrpment ERE il
{net of accumulated deprecuanon) /393 081; S 44 355 - .426,118 3,627,462
“Total assets 11,208491 . 1,207,790 ' 1,325,206 11,281,229
Current liablities 417,873 00 504,601 . 507,371 4,319,154
. Long-term liabilities 372,009 293662 - 311,610 2,652,677
*)Sharehoders equrty : .5414,7367 . 472,870 474,520 4,039,499 -

3



To Our 'vStakeholdeksﬂ?

In March 2008, Epson drafted “Creativity and ChaiEeng ’1000 @ new mid- range
business plan designed to revolutionize how the company:is managed. By rsgorously
bolstering earnings capabilities and making thoroughgom 'changes toits manage-
ment framework, Epson aims to achieve ordmary mcome of at leas ¥1OO O bili;on by
the fiscal year ending March 31, 2009.

nge of other products lncludlng busmess system prod-
: such as-serial impact dot matrix printers and POS
nais' and BLCD pro;eciors Busmess systems and SLCD
) tmued to contnbute to Epson’ s operatmg'f

profit ThtS performance notw;thstandmg. oomlnuing effortsy v
o u costs in the core inkjet pnnter busmess were outpaced -,
! declme in average selhng pnces and rismg costs assoch e

Seiji Hanaoka
President & COO

4 | Selko Epson Annual Report 2006




the electron:c devrces segment salesrose pnmarlly d

fto wo factors, Thef rst was lncreased sales of LCDs formobile -

cal was a slow response in addressnng costs Consequently '

8 rncreased sales falled to translate into rmproved eamrngs The

)'gravrty ot thls outcome prompted us tolaunch Creatlvrty and
o ,,;Challenge'j,OOO to achieve a recovery in performance and o

0 a,tra ectory for growth This plan revolves S

around the tar eac ng"enhancement of the company it &

Jreamings capabllrtle S Toget ter W|th vanous efforts to retorm_ L

are bac cost Other rssues behmd the ioss mcluded lowel

: nary mcome ofat least ¥1 00. 0 bllllon by the ﬁscal year endlng,
i March 31,2009, :
hlle cons1stent sales growth over the medlum and long:

capacrty utllrzatron attrlbuted to decreased demand for hlgh

wmﬁwmmmm%wﬂwowmmww
:,prOJectors }and lower sernlconductor sales volumes

* terms is one rmportant go i (the)new plan is concemed ﬁrst&

' »and forernost withcre

‘In the precision products segment whlle sales rose. amrdfl

nga esulrent eamrngs structure thatl

‘hrgher demandivfor 1C handlers ancl rncreased sales volumesw \ can enerate reliable eamings:in the fi scal year endlng March e

for plastrc correctlve lenses, overall earnmgs declined largely, s 31 2007 the first for thls new plan our obJectlves are to reln-r

fol¥] to higher’ expenses for lnvestments to boost optlcali‘ Tforce earnlngs potentlal in |nk et prlnters extensrvely restruc

i e‘productlon ture electronlc devrces and lmprove oversight in lrne Wlth

These conditions resulted in consolldated net sales of'ﬁ \refomts of our corporate gcvernance system.

549 S brlllon a year on- year |rnprovernent ot 4. 7%. ' The opera <g envrronment Epson facesis extremely harsh

v

peratrng income was ¥o58 bllhon down 71:7% as Epson

!ln pnte of thrs challenge we are summonlng the collectrve :

: posted an extraordrnary oss for the' year under revrew ot ¥45, 5 7 i strengt Wof thef pson Group in the push to mest the targets,,,

rllron in reorganrzatlon costs particularly ln electronlc devrces A spelled ‘out i the mld range business plan. | know that’
‘This resulted inanet loss of ¥17.9 bllllon versus net lncome‘) A {success will also be: crrtlcal to.winning:back the conﬂdence
‘of ¥55 7 billion posted in the prevrous ﬁscal year Onbehalfof .. . of

stakeholders As always, | ask for your

pson, | orfer my smcerest apologles torthe concern that this g

,understandlng and contlnued support as.we stnve to reach sdy

S|tuat|on has caused our stakeholders /and exceed)these goals

"me2006~r”*\

HSenHanaoka Presrdent&COOk

i Seko Epson Annual Beport 2006



An Interview with President & COO Seiji Hanaoka




s ; STructure of this business a
ponunutnes n quanz de\no :

ng is'in order for this busmess .
a scale that will enable it

Epson Management Innovation:
The “Creativity and Challenge 1000”
Mid-Range Business Plan

Reform the
management structure
and drive innovations

in management

Epson Group Mid-Range
Business Policies

Redefine and reinforce the business and
product portfolios

Reorganize the electronic device businesses

Streamline costs

Reform the governance system

Reform the corporate cuiture

Son Adnual Report 2005



»“* i

production hnes, an for Wi t:ng off technology acqwsmon o

- perspective

Business/Product Portfolios and Strategies
Redefine the mission and focus of businesses and products
by managing our portfolio to secure sustained earnings

Drastically sim i v . : Create products for
semiconductor operations - g future growth areas

p Evolve new business
models in R, LP
and PRJ to
strengthen eamings
p Strengthen small- and
medium-sized LCD
and HTPS businesses
and implement
a winning strategy

Enhance eamings
potential by driving
the “No. 1” strategy

10N

ajes yymoub

trengthen the high
WP inkist priers earnings structure
LP.  Lose piners ' and develop
BS!  Business systems : new business segments
PRJ. 3LCD proectors -
LCD:  Srnall- and medium-sizes LCOs -
HTPS! High-temperature polysificon TFT- ~ T

LCD panels ‘or BLCE projectors Operating margin

iC) Semiconductors
QD! Quanz davices

| Report 2006




rsystem reqwre such a drastic reduct:on m the
number of dnrectors" : :
form 'g our system of govemance 1s vital to reachmg 1t
: goais ofour mid- -range bus iness plan We reduced the number
: of dl ectors by stcha large nurﬁber from a prewous maxymum :

tior system for semor management pegged to Epson’s sharef '
pn Assde from strengthenmg the commltment of drrectorS',

{Years ending March 31)

i

s plan in March 2008.

Seiko Epsant Annual Report 2005 71




‘drawing Qgether ;engmeers ‘and'r searchers from the R&
rganizations of thekin,formatyion f‘elated equipment dmspns,
orporate R&D, and.corporate’ R&D support departments

ion-of revolutuonary ew' products Gomg’
_,‘forward the Epson Innovatcon‘Center will anchor efforts to o
bolster inv tments for the.re . rch ‘and development of| new

business dqmal {'product lines that will support Epson's V




Mid-Range Targets

Net sales Ordinary income (Operating income for segments)
{Years ending March 31) (Years ending March 31}

{Bitiionss of yen)

2007 2005 2000 G 2
(target) {target) ftarget) {target) ftarget) {target)

m Company-wide 2% information-related equipment &g Electronic devices W Company-wide pipinformetion-eleted equipment £33 Electronic devices
{ordinary income) (cperating income) {operating income)

inthe drive to Cdr'"hplete the plan, as well as
ed commnmem to our |ong -cherished spmt of ¢




Ensuring Stability in Earnings
As Epson shifts resources to ségme’nts with the highest'prmting volumes, it is working to stabilize

earnings by implementing extensive cost reducttons and raising the percentage of genuine Epson
ink cartridges.

Toru Oguchi
Chief Executive,
Imaging Products
Operations Division

Inkjet printer market trend
(Years ending March 31}

12

(million units)

ZCOS ZUV 2007
{estimate} festimate)

Seiko Epson Annual Report 2006

Operating Environment for

Inkjet Printers
In inkjet printers, Epson has long pursued
a strategy of expanding photo printing
volume. During the year under review,
sales volumes rose steadily 'as Epsoh
continued to bolster i’tks lineup of all-in-one
and dedicated photo-printers. By region,
while Epson continued to face tough chal-

- lenges in Europe as market conditions

worsened, sales were up in both Japan
and the United States, In addition to
Epson's tradernark high photo quality and
print durabﬂaty, this performance was

largely attributable to a positive market

response to new technologies* for further
improving pn’rﬁ quality. Eamings deterio-
rated, however, as ongoing cost-cutting
eﬁorts were offsét by a decline in average
selling prices and increased costs associ-
ated with improved product functionality.
Printing.volumes in the inkjet printer

market are expected to rise in line with

ongoing and increased demand for all-

“in-one and photo printers. Despnte this,

eamxngs from pnnter supplies are unlikely

to record the high rates of growth seen

in previous years as off-brand ink car-

tridges weigh down the percentage of -

genuine Epson’ consumables in the

. market. With' these conditions in mind.,

Epson is implementing measures to
ensure that this core business operation
can deliver consistent earnings.

* Photo printing combiining photographic paper, for a
bgautiful finish, with technologies such as auto-
corregtion for backlighting and color blurring when
photographing people, and a new image-rendering

technology for printing in lifelike colors, along with
archival-quality ink technology.

Positioning of the Fiscal Year
Ending March 31, 2007

Epson has designated the current fiscal
year as a time for building up its corpo-
rate stamina. To this end, it is employing -
measures aimed at improving the prof-
itability of its inkjet printers. Anticipating
a slower rate of growth in one of its
eamings streams for this business, ink
cartridges, Epson is attempting to
improve profitability on the printers them-
selves, where margins are tough. Here,
the Company plans to emphasize quality
over quantity, systematically narrowing
down shipment volumes of printer
models where printing volumes are
particutarly low, This move does not
signal a uniform focus on certain printer
models across every sales region.

Instead, Epson will enact a more flexible

approach to its strategic mix of product
lineups and pricing that reflect the needs
of the regions where its printers are sold;



©|
(busmess applications, Japan onty)

* Product names and specifications vary among markets

one that takes into account both local
business conditions and each model’s

*future viability. In tandem, Epson is forging
“efficient frameworks for produiction and
‘sales that are more responsive 1o printer

sales volumes to cement the foundations
for strengthening its earnings base.

Shiﬁing Resources to High
Printing Volume Segments

~ Epson’s medium-term business Strategy
for inkjet printers rests on shifting

resources away fromlow printing volume -

products and customer segments to

_high- vo!ume segments, By Ieveragmg its .
dvantages in photo printing, xnk image-"

rendering .and print head technology,

* Epson is working to raise its profile in the

photo- printing market as it movés to

" expand sales for business applications

through the appeal of its pigment inks,
which offer unmatched durability. In

~ terms of products, Epson will contmue

efforts to expand sales of photo- only and

- all-in-one printers, A3 printer models for

professional and serious amateur pho-
tographers, and large-paper inkjet

printers for the professional printing

market, all of which Utilize pigment inks.

At the same time, the Company is

developing a market for in kjet pnnters forw

Epson Stylus Photo RX640
<-:{consumer all-in- one)

Ep on Sty

business applications that more closely
mirror its customers’ business needs. In
doing 50, Epson plans to take full advan-
tage of its proprietary Micro Piezo print
heads, which, in addition to superior

. irhage quality, offer much greater free-

dom in terms of ink and paper choice.
This drive has already culminated in-the
release of the GP-700 inkjet printer for
business applications in Japan in Aprit
2006. Over the long term, Epson will élso
develop products specifically for the F’OD
(Print On Demand) market. Furthermore,
the explosive spread of digital mobile
phones and digital. TVs is expected to

" trigger the growth and circulation of digi-

tal content in the home. Utilizing these

products, Epson is proposing new ways -

of prihting to its customers in the push
10 boost printing volumes higher.

Ensuring Reliable Earnings in
Epson’s Core Business
The inkjet prinbter business is Epsbn’s
¢ore business operatioh. /and is synony-
mous with the Epson brand. The
Company is-thus enacting earmings-

improvement initiatives to promote ‘

growth in this business over the medium

term. As afirst step, Epsen is promoting

sweeping cost reductions to enhance

{professronal and commercnal use)

~ cartridges,

printer profitability. Alongside moves 1o
standardize platforms and promote the
use of common components, these all-
encompassing reductions also extend to
cutting logistics and procurement costs.
Other initiatives involve design-to-cost
product design that delivers functions in

-, line with pricing targets, as well as setting

prices that properly reflect the product
functions offered. For ink cartridges,
Epson’s goalis to raise the share of genu-
ine Epson products by providing high-
performance yet easy-to-use cartridges
tailored to customer needs, and mounting
a more robust response to infringement
of its patent and trademark rights.

By taking assertive actions to
improve printer profitability and boost
the market share of genuine Epson ink
in unison with shifting
resources to high printing volume
segments, Epson is determined to
ensure that this business is capable of
consistently generating earnings.
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In the expanding proj eotron market Epson IS leveraglng techno!oglcal superiority andv;‘"ﬂ”
ease-of-use as it seeks to further e trench |ts market posmon "

Tadaaki Hagata
Chief Executive, Visual Instruments
Operations Division

Projection market trend
(Years ending March 31)

(r_hor{sand Units) &

2005 2OOC 2007+ 20087 2008
~-lastimata) fesimate)festimate) -,
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j of'hlgher sales volumes that far. exceeded
”'the rate of market growth Beyond*
Epson s abrllty to launchthe sale of prod-, ¥

‘Vantages of Epson’s proprietary SLOD
: technology These advamages mclu

Projector Operating
Environment

E "" Desprte contrnurng expan3|on in the pro-"l»'-’r
o , Jector market the growth rate as awhole "

declrned year on year dunng the fscal ui
::year ended March 31, 2006. Epson s’i '

market share however, rose on the ba

" Ucts attuned to market needs ahead of

. competrtors 1hrs result owed rnuch to the
kudos won from the market for the ad{ :

grad' t| 'ns as well as:the prorectron off

eyes and low. power consumptlon

Whlle the market contmues to:
expand |ntensrfymg competmon s/

enhance prof tablhty, Epson is ro{hng out

- cost cuﬁrng rm*uatrves from the product -
‘plannmg and desrgn stages:asit bolstersg, -

efforts to counter lower prices.

Hox The SLCD metho_d'breaks down light from adampinio:/.
its three primary Golors, of réd,-gresn and blue: Each .- o
coloris then separatelﬂr passed through tivee high- tem-
perature polysmcon (HTPS) TFT-LCD panels reas-

semb‘ed via-a pr s and-proj ected as an |mage

—resotutlon “images and sibtleitone & ..

Further Expandmg Business
Pro;ector Sales

The use of business projectors. has - -

,),expanded beyond traditional business
,presentation'applications into the edu— -

_catron field: In-every region, Epson’u,{,j :

achieved growth in sales volumes dunng,‘ '
the year urderreview that far outstripped

feasts calling for market growth of around
15% beginning in the fiscal year ending

" March 31, 2007, Epson is deploying its

worldwide sales network—developed in
the sale of printers—ig not only expand

but to also bolster sales to Asia, South™
.. America and other markets that are
more natural |mages thal-are easy on the o

prioritiiing' the use of projectors in

r'eddcaﬁen. Epson is also striving to boost
¢ customer satisfaCtion through quality-

- srde rmprovements in picture quality. and
' causxng pnces to fall; To marntarn and

the durabrlrty of its products, and a

tronger servrce suppon framework.

Broadening the User Base for
‘Home Projectors Through .

‘Ease-of-Use and Outstanding

Prcture Quairty

“Versatile instal!ation and easy large- -
:‘fscreen vrewrng are two key advantages =
;:;that home pro jectors have over plasma

the pace of market growth. With fore=

Drorec:tor sales 1o business customers,




| themarke g(ow,Epson wil -

- A of 8 tedhno%og\czx\
supéf:‘\orf\ty,; with the gevelop-

: onvent produ,cts,_io_ R

an-definition imaging. Fpson a3ls0
5N product‘\on capacity o hprl . nas carried out
catits Chinose , o technology
o watch on market yrends, £psan is

finese panel
ing & clos

nas advartage
ment o
_\hile keep
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Market Leadership and Tighter Business Operations

Sanyo Epson is shoring up its operations by paring back costs in the increasingly competitive
small- and medium-sized LCD market. As these efforts help solidify and expand its conventional
business targeting mobile phones, Sanyo Epson is taking steps to broaden its business domain
in order to generate steady earnings growth. ‘ | *

Shuji Aruga
President, Sanyo Epson imaging
Devices Corporation

Mobile phone LCD market trend
{Years ending March 31)

(milfion units)

Ha i )
matix 1 EDs (color.
1CDs |
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Reforming the Fixed-Cost
Structure’

Sanyo Epson imaging Devices Corpora-
tion {Sanyo Epson), a joint venture
integrating Epson’s own LCD operations
with those of the Sanyo. Electric Group,

began operating in October 2004, Sanyo

~ Epson’s wide-ranging lineup (including
color STNS, MD-TFDs, émorphous silicon

TFTs, and low-temperature polysilicon
TFTs), together with its extensive produc-
ﬁon capacity, helped Sanyo Epson retain
its leéding market sﬁare‘ during the year
under review through steady growth in
sales volumes for displays for the mobile
phone market. Cost-cutting efforts, how-
ever, failed to keep pace with sharp price
falls, which pulled earnings substantially
lower. Sanyo Epson, however, now
belisves that fixed-cost structure reforms
enacted during the year under review

have put in place the foundations to -

accelerate cost reductions for a recovery

- in earnings performance.

“Clobal share of color LCDs for mobile phones from
estimates of Sanyo Epson based oh relevant data.

Note: On pages 16 and 17 “the Company” refers. to

Sanyo Epson Imaging Devices Corporation.

Operating Environment for the
Fiscal Year Ending March 31,
2007

By product category, the market is likely
to continue to be supported by lower-
priced color STNs, which should be
boosted by increased sales volumes. In
MD-TFDs. Sanyo Epson will work to

.expand sales volumes, althcugh demand

is expected to shift towards models with
lower technical specifications than
before. In amorphous silicon TFTs, sales
volumes are projected to grow by a wide
margin due 1o a surge in demand for use
in mobile phones and new applications.
wa-temperature polysilicon (LTPS) TFTs
will likely post lower sales volumes dur-
ing the current fiscal year, although
demand is expected to pick up over the
medium term. Important to keep in mind
is that while the market for small- and
medium-sized LCDs, particularly for use
in mobile phones, is likely to expand,
mounting competition and falling prices
suggest that the operating environment
will remain challenging. For this reason,
Sanyo Epson is undertaking various
intiatives during the fiscal year ending
March 31, 2007 to strengthen the foun-
dations of this business and ensure its

survival in this demanding climate.



o 1.8-inch amorphous
ISSSY * silicon TET-LCD modute

| Extensive Cost Reductions

Sanyo Epson is‘pursuing far-reaching

“cost reductions to_complement fixed-

cost structure reforms enacted during the
year under review. In the purchase of

components from-external suppliers, the

Company, while retéining its emphasis

. on quality étandards and reasonable
_costs; is shifting away from sourcing

components primarily from the overseas
bases of Japan-based manufacturers, to
a more gIobal procurement system. As
pén of the overall efforts to cut costs, a

cost-reduétion team formed among the
design departments in April 2006 has
~-already.taken steps to pare back costs

from the'modljle design stage.

Retaining and Enhancing
Customer Trust Through a
Flexible Production Framework

To preserve its market share in the mobile
phone market, Sanyd Epson is adapting

its response to increased sales volumes.
In amorphous silicon TFTs, where major

“volume increases are forecast; the
" Company is working to ensure produc-
© tion capacity by responding with greater

flexibility. “This approach entails moving

‘faster to complete the shift to lines opti-
~‘mized 1o produce small- and medium-

sized LCDs, while being prepared to use

spare low-temperature polysiticon TFT

line capacity to handle overcapacity
demand. Module production capacity is
also being expanded as part of this effort.

Short-term volatility in demand is a
halimark of the market for mobile phone
displays. Consequently, it‘ is impéraﬁve
that Sanyo Epson creates an efficient pro-

" duction framework able to meet.customer

needs while retaining minimal inventories.
Additional efficiency gains and shorter
lead times for this production framewdrk
will further aid in distinguishing Sanyo

Epson from other companies. In recent

years, customers have again begun
emphasizing stable procurement and
high quélity over prices. In raising Sanyo
Epson’s already industry-leading capacity
toreliably meet such sizable demand, the
Company is determined to further improve
upon its reputation for reliability.

Sanyo Epson projects that the ben-
efits gained from the above-mentioned
higher volumes and cost reductions will
result in improved earnings year on year

for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2007,

Distinction Through High-
Added-Value Technology and
Business Domain Expansion

Sanyo Epson is enhancing its 'product *

capabilities over the medium term,.

Panel featuring Photo Fine Vistarich
wide viewing angle technology

* Refer to “Epson at a Glance” on page 33 for more on
Photo Fine Vistarich features.

distinguishing itself from other firms by
honing its technological strengths in low

~ power consumption, high aperture

ratios, wide viewing angles, and broad-
spectrum color, and by expanding busi-
ness domains. Mobile equipment with
video functionality is set to make a full-

" scale appearance on the market, a

change that will demand longer pericds
of battery-powered operation. It is likely
here that Sanyo Epson can leverage its
strengths in low-power-consumption tech-
nology. Centered on this and other distinc-
tive technologies, the Company will pursue
growth markets for a well-balanced busi-
ness structure that can weather fluctuating
k conditions in the mobile phone market.

- Steps Toward Medium- to
Long-term Earnings Growth
Sanyo Epson has a high market share,
the capacity to reliably meet significant
demand, and powerful technology devel-
opment capabilites—all of the elements
essential to surviving in the small- and
* medium-sized LCD market. Capitalizing on
these strengths, Sanyo Epson will strive
to ensure stable medium- to long-term
eamnings growth by expanding sales of
LCDs for mobile phones, and through on-
“going business domain expansion.
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Research and Development Strategies

5_'“; Epson has ex‘rensrvely refrned r’rs famrly of core technologres developed and orgenlzed over the
oS .years around the three key concepts of compact energy saving, and the creation of fine images.’
- Now Epson is enhancrng the research and development of new busrness domains and products
that wil support l’rs long ‘rerm grow’th

e »[ Medrum-Term R&D Roadmap

_ As rt seeks busrness opportunltres rn the”
: "area where i rmagrng domains converge :

. akey goal of the SEO7 medium- to long—
term corporate vision,  Epson’s medlur'n—
' term roadmap for R&D will see the

Company further. hone the core technolo-:
gies ithas cultivated over the years around .
¥ : _the themes of compact energy- savrng

products and the creatron of fi ine rmages

. The Ultimate arm is to offer Epson cus-
““tomers greater convenrence and to help =
, them exceed their visions and expecta—,,~-

“tions. To this -end:. Epson is steadily

: reﬂnrng one of its strengths—drstrnctrve B
i technology—ln each of its three marn,

,‘ |magrng domarns whrle grvrng renewed
. attention to creatrng attractive products

" and further rernforcrng exrstrng business
7 domarns Always forward Iookrng Epscon

- Is also busy developrng new business™
+ - domains and product lines that wil sup-_' i

‘ portﬂ_its'long-terrn growth.

Mid-Range R&D Policies

- | R&D Costs

Inthefiscal year ended March 31 2006 ,

CR&D costs rose ¥3.9 bilior, or 4:4%, year:
'on year, to ¥92.,9 billion. The ratio 6f R&D 4

costs 1o net sales was 6.0%, a level

unChanged frorn'the orevlous ﬁscel year,: ‘,

By segment, R&D costs consisted meinly

« of expenditures of ¥37.7.billion in:

inlormationjr,elated equipment, ¥19.0

. billion in electronic devices, and ¥2.4 :
f bilionin precision products. An additional

¥33.8 bilion was spent in other business

~areas and for. company-wide R&D
prorects largely fornext- generatron core: -
’technologres drsplays semrconductors
vand other tec_hnologres 'slated for
5 deyeloprnen’r ove'r,themediurn; and long-
term. Going forward, Epson intends to’

maintain R&D costs at roughly 6.0% of
net sales- as it |nvests in the research

"and development of new busrness',
domains and producl lines that wrll“w

ensure long-term growth,

Offer customers convenience and help them exceed their vision
by merging our imaging technologies and advancing our core competencies

Epson DNAF

Future vision

i oost—pafomrace
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| R&D Structure

To ’generalevsynergles among depart-
) ments, improve the speed of research,
‘and develop value-added products and
technologies, Epson’s R&D organizat'ion

has been divided into corporate and
operatione division R&D functions. The
former is responsible for medium- and -

,[long-terrn projects such as R&D of base

technologies, and development of
applied lechnologies including industrial '
inkjet applications. Operations division
R&D functions are in charge of product

- development and other projects

expected to come to fruition within three.

“years. In line with its policy of optimizing
" R&D locations, Epson has a global net-

work of R&D laboratories including Epson
Research and Development, Inc. in San
Jose, California, U.S.A., and The Cam-
bridge Research Laboratory of Epson in

" Cambridge, U.K.

" | Establishment of New R&D Site
The Epeon Innovation Center, anew R&D

: ; site’ for next-genaeration information-
. related equipment, ‘began full-scale
-operations from April 2006. Established

; o'nvthe grounds of Epson’s Hirooka
. Office in Nagano, Japan, the centeris a
/Vr.corner"s'lone of Epson’s medium- to.

long-term strategy. to reinforce its R&D

structure, and brings together the R&D

or’ganibz_ations of the information-related
equipment divisions, corporate R&D, and

‘corporate R&D support departments.

This step will motivate mutual improve-

- ment.among R&D teams, encouraging
" “the fusion of ideas and technologies by
. bringing- engineers and researchers



frorn"dlversé berts of the organization

7 under one roof In doing 80, the Ultimate .
: goal is to spark the creatlon of revolutlon- :

ary new products

“Epson also has another center,

' ""estabnshed in 2000, at its Fujimi Plant in

_Nagano Japan for the development of
““electronic devrces specrahz:ng in semi:.
','conductor L.CDs and other device- |

tased product development This center
”consolldates R&D departments for

i ,edvanoed ,electronlo devices andrelated:

’““produoti’on processes; and boasts ‘a
- strng of sucoesses inthe fields, of inkiet

/ "?lndustnal appllcatlon technology and
ﬂemble devrces

’ Exterlor view of the Epson lnnovataon Center

Development of the World’s
First Flexible TFT-SRAM

" Epson héa's' successfully dev,eloped’the‘
: yvorld’s first' flexible TET-SRAM? (16
kbits). Energy saving is a key concept in
d Epson’s R&D’program, and Epson has
long been involved in. the development
of devices with low power consumption -
and other énergy- and space-saving
featuresy. As the natural outcome of this
trend, Epson has corn'e to focus on the
v Jdevelopment of ﬂeXibyle devices that are

exoeptlonally thin; llght and versatile.
Along the way, Epson has amassed ahost

+ ot original technologles inc udlng low-"
temperature polysmcon TFT technology.

usrng thin filrn: formation; and SUFTLA®

' technology enabllng the transfer of TFT

crrcurts to fiexible substrates. Leveraglng

these and its other dlstlnctlve tecnnolo- , )

gres, Epson has created memory that

" enables the integration of all the circuit -
blocks needed for SRAMon a single chip. :

- The result is aTFT SRAM that operates -
i :stably at hrgh speed and at low voltage

R&D Organlzatlon {As of July 1, 2008)

& Corporate Head Office Research and Development

atent appications, establishment of issued catents

| Advanced R&D (themes aimed at creating @ compstitive advantage for Epson
| inthe medium- to long-term) and R&D suppert for operating segments
Devsiopment of next-generation dispiay technalogies inciuding OLED materals

and processing technoiogias, and kw-temperature polysiicon TFTs

Praduction enginesring deveiopment and :nnovation

Print head developrient projects

£ Research and Design Organizations of Operations Divisions

Development of new prodiucts, R&D for the enhancement of product functions and
performance, and development of production techrologies

Moreover, successfully run demo

brogr'ams have also shown that the new .
memory.chip can Serve as the working .

memory for Epson‘s earlier developed

- agynchronous ’8~blt microprocessor,

- Epson believes that this new TFT-
SRAM chip and related technologies wil
be critical to the eventual creation of

other electronic devices that users can
reshape as they want.

‘ ¥ According 1o Epson research:
2 SRAM (Static Random Access Memory): A type of .

memory that does not require refreshing to retain
data, thus anabling faster data access times.

e Acronym for Surface Free Technology by Laser
“ Ablation/Annealing. SUFTLA is a registered

trademark of Seike Epson Corporation.

Flexible TFT-SRAM
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flexible displays, electronic paper and - .

B!



. b Devésopméht of AB-Size
g | Electronic Paper Uslng a.
Plastlc Substrate

matlon Dlsplay lnternatlonal Symposmm
held i in San FranClsco Epson announced

[ B ‘ S that ithad successfully developed AB- Slze-,;,, 2
e (7.1 inches on the diagonal) electronic’

:,peper using a plastic sub'strate Below

S “are some of the key features of the elec— -

tromc paper developed by Epson:
e -;l__everagmg_, proprletary SUFTLA
e i s technology enables Epson to form low-

o giyesr this electronic paper Quad-XGA

~ 7 (1536 x 2048 pixels) resolution—the
“best In the world™'. This ‘ensures that .

' . even the smallest letters ona porteble

dleplay are fully VISIb|e :
- :e Acontrast ratio of 10:1 allows the new

: i; of visibility as lmages prmted on

ordlnary paper, .t e
‘e Formlng perlpheral drive circuits wnth
~LTPS- TFTs creates a snmple structure

'_,: W|th very few external termlnals, Iy

- even with the drive circuits included.
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<in June 2006 ‘at The Socnety for Infor- :

( temperature polysilicon (LTPS) TFTson:
©a plastic jsubstrate., This agvantage

' technology to attairl the same levels; :

‘ - resulting in aborderless flexible dlsplay, -

5 "-;,‘Data display does not require power,

- “thanks to a memory function that
ensures |nformatlon is not erased from
the memory even i the poweris turned

- off Maxlmum drive voltage even for
‘s editing information’ is just 8 volts;

showmg that the dlsplay ltself
Consumes very litte’ power:
. The expanded screen: size, frem

around 2 inches?in existing models to -

AB size is evidence of potential for even

" bigger screens in the future,

For'the display, Epson’ adopted an

electrophoretic display (EPD) format
- developed by US-based & Ink Corpora-
" tion™ The basic mechanisminvolves using
‘ voltage to move white and black particles
o] dlsplay Ietters andi lmages
: As Epson explores. the pcssrble'
appllcatlons for this latest R&D SUCCess,’
“twill continue to move its R&D program
?«,; forward with ‘the aim' of establishing
'commerclally viable technologies. i

_" L Acoordin'gv to' Epson yesearch
L Epson prototypes

ki E Ik ‘Corporation also worked with Epson on joint. .
- development ‘of a microcapsule-type, EPD module
usedinthe "Future Now” wristwatch unvelled in 2005;

. AB- size' (7: 1 inches.on the dlagonal) electronlc :
S paper prototype : :

Ahgnment Layer Technology
Usmg Inkjets
In Aprll 2005 Epson began shlpment of
a compact (0.6-inch) high-temperature -

, p'olysilicon {HTPS) TFT liquid crystal pane!

with. XGA (1024 x 768) resolution
developed for use in 3LCD data front-
projectors. Informing the alignment layer
on the HTPS glass surface, Epson claimed
ancther world first™ by using inkiet tech- .
nology to create the film. This inkjet-based

ap'proach to ‘alignment layer formation

offers the following advantages compared °

: -to conventional production methods. -
s Enables the use of non-contact meth-

" ods for applying the alignment layer, with
a smoother alignment layer surface
..allowing for more uniform display quality.

..® Reduces the time required at the initial .~

production stage by eliminating the
need for flexo plates used in conven-

~tional flexo printing,. thus allowing
greater manufacturing flexibility.

¢ \When alteri‘hg the production model
‘typs, reduces the amount of waste.
solvent produced to nearly 5% of that
created when washing flexo printing
plates, contributing to improved envi-
rénmental performance.

High- temperature polys;llcon
(l—r'PS) Tl—‘l‘ llQUld crystal panel



~Fora nurnbe,’r' of years, Epson has "y
', been applying ‘inkjet technology tomanu-
e ,,faotunng methods that have led to the
sueoessful development of other” previ--
. 'ously announced ﬁrsts suoh as a40-inch
‘ '«forganlc.llght ‘emlttlng dlode {or OLED),

“ display, and a 20-layer, ultra-thin oirouit”':' g
"board However the use -of inkjet tech-*
'jj'nology for applylng the ahgnment layer’

- tothis new HTPS marks the first time that

Settlng its S|ghts beyond dlsplays Epson _
- is taking advantage of the distinctive -
charactenstios of OLED display

: liter “the OLED method") a new printing
: technology that could eventually beoome
" ‘standard’ in. future Epson prmters E
‘ Enabling this development was the fusion
: of printer and display technologies; both
. fields where Epson'has long been active,

o industrial inkjet teohnology has been used
“fora full soale comrnercnal apphcatlon

s "Aocording to Epson re’se'arch.v a

| Print Head That Uses an -

OLED Light Source’ B

technology to develop non- dleplay

* devices. One example. is the develop-
- ment of the world's ﬁret* pnnt head that-
“usesan OLED as a light source (hereaf: *

. OLED method-based print head prototype - :

and the Joxnt development of ultra -high-

resolutlon OLED materials in collabora— '

tion with Sumitomio. Chemical: Co., Ltd,
'Test printing with prototypes developed
usmg ‘the OLED method ylelded pnnted
'letter qualrty better than that of the current -

laser printing ‘method. The CLED Is

. formed through a process in which OLED
‘material is applied directly onto'a glass

substrate, making it poéSible for a single’

substrate to have a finear light source,
 resulting in the formation of highly uniform
: ;‘|mages This method also enablee the
: ':”Creatlon of very.small and thin pnnt heads.

- The-prirter market has seen steady

growth. in.demand ‘for/( more compact,.
' higher'resolLrtion, faster color printers in
recent years. Epson considers the OLED .
- method o be a promising technology for
" 'meeting these needs, and is thus stepping’
.. up R&D efforts almed at commercialization,

*Acoordlng to'Epson research

Comp‘r'ehensive Research
Agreement with Shinshu
University," :

ina rnove alrned at furthenng thear mutual
: development Epson-and pubhcly funded
' Shlnshu University made a comprehensive

Slgmng ceremony w;th Shinshu University
in January 2006

agreement to promote research: In addi-
tion to joint R&D, the oollaboration will

enoompass education and exchange pro-. . '
grams, joint pamc:patlon in fing art and’;’

cultural events, contributions to local com-
munities and wider society, and environ--
mental protection programs,

. Shinshu University has outstanding

* research and educational programsinthe ‘

fields of nanotechnology, IT, the environ-
ment and life sciences. Besides its active
engagement in the kinds of basic and long-
term research initiatives difficutt for corpo-
rations to undertake, the unlvereity :
aggressively promotes industry-academia

B 'partnerships‘ aimed at commercializing its -
- research results, or transferring technol-

ogy to companies. Earfier partnerships
between Epson and Shinshu University
have seen the two collaborate on joint

,research projects, personnel exchanges

and student internships. Backed by this:
track record, both parties decided to forge
a stro'nger relationship of mutual coopera- -

‘tion by inking an agreement that despens -
. tes, This new agreement allows both par-

ties to effectively utilize mutual resources, '
while the promotion of advanced joint

- research projects is expected to one day
. yield research results of global:level

significance. Ultimately, the educaticnal
opportun'rljes, cultural benefits, and business
chances generated from this industry-
academia partnership wil enable Epeon and

--Shinshu University to play an active role n
“the revrtallzatron oflocalcommunities.
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Fatent otrategies

oty

in the andustry

Quélity and Qhaﬁtity in
Patent Fnhng :

; the u.s. anddapan, butin leadmg mar-
" kets in Asia and the rest of the world. As
a result, Epson maintained its. strong

i ‘position in global patent rankingsin 2005, -

' ranking third in issued patents in Japan;

thirteenth in registered patents. in_the’
: us., and ninth: among . foreign
: *'compames in patents filsd in China. .

.- Alongside this dynamic patent strat-

4 improving intellectual propertyt;uality col-
. lectively known as the Briliant Patent {or
< BP) program Bnllsant Patents refer to key

patents that cornpetrtors in Epson busi- - o
“iness ﬁelds find they must inevitably’ use ;
"Each buslness has a target number of '
* BPs that it must acquire and take direct
 ddvantage of in its business strategies..

i The'goal is to further enhance Epscn’s
e ';oompemlve edge while mdependently

('.«'zvgeneratmg a Consustent level of hngh \
earmngs in: each bus iness.. Put differ- '
: enﬂy the asm |s formtelleotua property,-' ‘
f 10, contrlbute more directly to earnmgs in

. ach busmess provndmg defmrtrve
support for. achrevmg the: goals of

i Epson 8 Creatlvrty and Ghallenge 1000

m|d range busnness plan

Y Patems Flled in China (2005)

Epson actively files patents not only in

l Pubhshed Patents in Japan (2005)

egy, Epson in 2005 initiated efforts for.

1| Matsushite Eectre Industral Co., Lis, 14,319
21 Canon Inc. 9,286
|
" 41 Toshiba Corporation 6,959
51 Sony Corporation 6.846
6 Toyota Motor Corporation 6,516
7| Ricoh Company, Ltd 6,353
8| Fuji Photo Film Co., Ltd. 5,405
Q)| Sharp Carporation 4,944
10 Hitachi, Ltd. 4,922
5. 11| Mitsubishi Electric Corporation 4,288
: 12| Nissan Motor Co., Ltd. 3932
i1 13} Denso Corporation 3,816
141 Sanyo Electric Co., Lid. 3,814
15| Fuji Xerox Co., Ltd, 3,550
i 16 Honda Motor Co., Ltd. 3,483
- 171 Olympus Corporation 2,797 |
18! Fujisu Limited 2,627 .
19| Matsushita Electric Works, Ltd. 2,507
50 Nippon Telegraph and s
Teiephone Corporanon 2,444 .

Epson S patent strategles aimio secure and mamtam a portfoho of xntef!ectuai propemes in each
business and. busaness d@mam that in terms of bo‘ch quahty and substance ranks among the top

l U.S. Issued Patents (2005)

1 International Business S
Machines Corporation 2,972 .
2| Canon inc. 1,837
3! Hewlett-Packard Development Company, LP. 1,801
4 Matsushita Electric Industrial Co,, Lid. 1,720
51 Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. 1,645
8| Micron Technology, Inc. 1,561
71 Intel Corporation 1,551
&1 Hitachi, Ltd. 1,283
91 Toshiba Corporation 1,288
10, Fujitsu Limited 1,168
SRR Sony Corporation 1,149
: 121 General Electric Company 908
Bl i Eveon Gororsion o35
14 Infineon Technologies AG 804 -
" 15 Koninklijke Philips Electronics NV, 767
. 16/ Robert Bosch GmbH 758
171 Fuji Photo Fitm Co., Ltd. 755
18! Microsoft Corporation 746
© 19! Texas Instruments Incorporated 736 ¢ .
20; Honda Motor Co., Ltd. 730 -

" Source: Epson compiled from date released by the :

Japan Patert Office. Shared patems are equally divided.

“Includes both published and republished patents: - .

L] Patents Flled in Korea (2005)

*Source: IFl Claims

l Patents Filed in Ta|wan {2005)

1 Samsung E\ectromcs Co Lid. 3‘159 : 1 Koninkjj ke Phllrps Electronics N V 1,569 1 Komnkluke Philips Electromcs N.V. 848« ’
2 Koninkiijke Philios Electronics N.V. 2,602 ! 21 Sony Corporation 1.009 21 Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. 710
3 Matsushita Electric Industrial Co,, Ltd. 2,530 & 31| Matsushita Electric Industrial Co., Ltd. 754 3! Intet Corporation 487
: 4: Sony Corpaoration 1,456 41 Microsoft Corporation 782 ¢ 4! Sony Corporation 496
b 5i International Business i 5 Seiko Epson:Corparation’ 5 International Business .
Machines Corporation 1,213« 6 x Fujitsu Limited 587 _ Machies Corporation 449
6 LG Blectronios inc. 1120 71 InterDigital Technology Corporation 462 -—é
7 Toshiba Corporation 1,075 - ; L 7 | Matsushita Electric Industrial Co., Ltd. 426
8! Sanyo Electric Co., Ltd. 414 ¢
3| Samsung Si Co., Ltd. 9! Toshiba Gorporation 50 8! Sanyo Electric Co., Ltd. 326
‘‘‘‘‘‘ Seiko Epson_Corporation 10/ Tromeon Corporation 551 §! Toshiba Corporation 323 .-

10 Canon, Inc.

: F’e—up ? 3 Fep ubhv of China:

li\"Q’Q ' ,SeIkoEpsrzh Aﬁmal Rerjcrt 2006 ’Lf

uree: Staté fiv HActun Pro; )ﬁr‘\; C‘mge ‘r fhf-’

'Sourc,e: Kor'ean‘lrité!lec’tuég Propérty Ofﬁce' .

- Rarkmgs for Chrna Koroa and Tﬁw«an are for ovarseas CC’ﬁDSﬂIOa

i+ 101 InterDigital Technology Corporation 318 v

+:Source: Taiwan Intellectual Property Office



| The Dolphm Program :

oy " Initiated in 2002, the Dolphin (Double

- Leading Patent by. Promotrng Hrgh

opment of -critical technologres that

o nologres that will dnve future business.

' 'frorn ,therrnrtlal phases of deve!oprnent,~

maintain one of the industry's best intel-

\». }Do|phrn program 1o, conduct patent
. ,;searches explore new inventions ‘and
ki " strategically f file new patent applications.
. Sihce 2005,
o strategrc searches of new mvenhons ‘the

“mation vstal to the selection and direc-
. tion of R&D themes,‘ raising awareness

of both quality and s’ubstanpev; and

- held by other companies;

Epson’s Zero Tolerance
Stance on Counterfeit Goods

- To safeguard the integrity of ts trusted

e : L 4, - brandand protect consumers from dam-
Cs ages caused by substandard counterfeit

products, Epson bnngs its intellectual
property rrghts to bear in the ﬂght to' ’

. Quality, !nnovatrons) program |s tied to -
the atorementroned patent strategy :
- Conseguently, the‘thematro focus of the
: dehin program emphasizes the devel-

support erther busrness , expansion of
"'show promrse “for becomrng core tech=

By powerfully baokmg R&D programs :
~ froman rntellectual property perspectrve o

" the Dolphin program helps Epson:
lectugl pro'perty portfolios at the commer-..:
" clalization phase of’ those sarhe

technologies.. Guided by: the research .
[ themes chosen Epson. has used the

in addition 1o the,
' Do!phrn program has. been expanded to("

further contnbute to-R&D and business: |
" This has rncluded offerlng patent infor--

<ot intellectual property among inventors..
 to generate inventions superior in terms

disseminating data regarding patents

eliminate counterfeit goods: To compat -

the spread of counterfert ink cartrrdges
Epson:.has assrgned a dedlcated staff,

'and rnyokes its patent rrghts in lawsuits.
tdprompt “cease and desist” orders

agarnst offenders.” The company’s

j,worldwrde organizational drive atso
. extends to interdicting countertert goods 4

at ports of entry.

| External Awards for Epson )
: Epson s rnventron ofa manutactunng pro- '

cess for the productron of OLED

, substratés (Japan patent:#3328297)was
honored with the 21 Century Invention -
Award; the highest honor given in the' sec-
ond category.of the 2005 National Gom- .-
mendation for Invention. The event was

sponsored by the Japan institute of Inven-

! tion and Innovation (Jll), with awards pre= -

_sented'by Prince Hitachi-no-miya of
Japan's Imperial Family. In the award

‘ceremony’s first category, Epson took an

_award for its invention of technology for.
-.Increasing the-aperture ratio of active ma-
* trix LCD panels (Japan patent #2663932),

Ink Cartrldges
“Dateof

; Region i

: May 2005 UK

- Details and Outcome

* Suit atlegrhg infringement of Epson's ink cartridge patent
*Dofendant; Environmental Business Preducts Lid.
*Qutcome: Halt of import and sales and payment of compensatory damagss to Epson.

Atthe Local Commendation for Invention,

‘aseparate event for Japan's Kanto region

also sponsored by the Jill in 2005, Epson

ook one of the event’s top honors, the -

Minister of Education, Culture, Sports’
Science & Technology's Award for its

- invention of pre-charge driven LCD equip- v

fment {(Japan patent #2669418).

Epson’s 21 Century Invention Award-
winning manufactunng process for the
production of OLED substrates was in-
vented through the company's cultivation

of unique inkjet technology for the con-'. =
~ sumer printer market, enabling Epson to

apply techniques for controlling the impact - -
of microscopic ink droplets to the manu-

facturing process for OLED displays. .
Through this groundbreaking innovation, . -,
Epson has cleared the way for the pro- '

: ductron of high-definition, OLED drsplays

usrng lnkje’r technology.

" An Epsori representative receives the 218 Century ™"

Invention Award from-Japar’s Prince Hitachi-no-miya.

: Examples of Recent Lawsurts Related to Counterfeit Printer

{As of May 20, 2006)

June 2005

Usa

* Suit alleging infringement of Epson's ink cartridge patent

* Defendant: Hong Keng-based Multi Union Trading Co., Ltd. and its US-based retail
unit Dynamic Print USA, Inc. :

*Qutcome: Halt of import and sales and payment of compensatory damagas to Epson,

< July 2005

China

*Suit calling for “cease and desist” order due to infringement of Epson’s Ink
cartridge patent

* Defendant: China ConsumMall Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

* Qutcome: Halt of production and sales.

! October 2005 1 UK * Suit alleging infringement of Epson’s ink cartridge patent
* Defendant: CybaHouse Ltd. ;
* Outcome: Halt of import and sales and payment of compensatory damages to Epson,
February 2006 USA | #Suit alleging infringement of Epson’s ink cartridge patent; brought to the

the time ot fiing;

International Trade Commission
. Defendar* 24 US based makers of Epson printer-compatible ink cartridges

* Dates indicate fime of sett!ement However e Febmary 2006 case is st ongomg and the date mdrcates
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Epson S stanoe on corporate governanoe is: embodled ln lts oommltme it to sustalnlng trust-
obased management Along with'its. continuing: eﬁorts to rmprove corporate value, Epson has
lnltlated a number ot practices de3|gned to relntorce management checks and balances and
' trengthen oomplaance to ensure hlghly transparent and sound managenent in the eyes of ..
oustomers shareholders e‘np%oyees and other stakeholders

; 1'2’4, SekoiEpson Annal Report:ZQ’}G

G ,'Corporate Governance f

| BaS|c Stance

external statutory auditors. T heighten

S ‘Uaudrt eﬁeotlveness statutory audrtorsy
"iattend sessions of the' Corporate
/- Strategy Council, the Corporate Manage-. :
ment Mesting andother important
: '/‘busmess meetlngs Statutory audrtors
also regularly examme approvals by"«
imanagement as well as other important '
: "”rdedsron -making documents. In addition,

by holdmg regular meetlngs wrth internal

5 ‘audltors the mdependent publlc aocoun—
tant, and representatlve directors, the
) statutory aud|tors are able to directly
., assess the status 6f business operatlons
~n April 2006, Epson conducted a review
wof its audit assrstanoe staff system for the 5
‘ statutory auditors; resultlng inthe: estab—"‘
lishment of a new Audit Staff Office. This -
step has further clarified the independence
. of the statutory auditors, while enhancing
' the efficacy of the audits they conduct.

“To ensure proper execution. of its

Creativity and Challenge 1000 mid-range.
- business plan, Epson has also reassessed
s ma.nagement\frame\rv‘ork. To this end,
‘vyhile retaining the statutory auditor_,
: " system the company has employed to
. -date, Epson adopted a system of
‘/executlve officers at its general megting.
" of sharetiolders in June 2006. Separating
- responsibility for decision-making and- ..

Epson S audmng system lS based around .
tlve statutory audltors To ensure the

,'mdependence ot aud|ts and’ mcrease :
transparency, three of the five members :
-of the board of statutory auditorsare

;‘oversrght trom responsrbllety for opera— )
- . tions permits Epson to pursue a business
oF management style underplnned Dy faster
‘ decrsron -making. Accompanymg these

changes Epson has reduced the number

“of directors from seventeen to ten. Aside
~from promoting more vigorous ydebate at
~meetings of the board of directors, this

change has led to a system better able

to..emphasize the checks required for

conducting sound" ‘management.
~Directors’ terms havealso been redubed :

from two years: to one, giving greater .

weight to yearly oorporate performance,
j'/clantylng directors’ aocountabrllty, and
ensuring they oan be better assessedon . -

the results of the missions they have been
assigned. Whiie Epsoh'oUrrentIy has no
outside dlrectors itis nonetheless inves-
tlgatlng eﬁectlve systems that employ
such drrectors ina brd 1o turther lmprove
its corporate governance i

Epson also has'an lnternal Compll-

ance'systemn in placethatis designed to -
prevent any’ potenttal legal or internal
_regulatory violations within its operations.
AN internal audit office that reports
v dlrectly to-the presrdent regularly audits

operatlons lncludlng those at Epson

subsidiaries. The mternal audit office
“evaluates the efficacy of governance
processes, requests improvements,

where’ needed and reports audlt results
to the preS|dent '

-~ Epson has voluntarily established two
: commlttees specifically responsible for :

the-appointment and remuneration of

directors. The Norminating Committee is -
responsible for setting nomination criteria. -

and for seleoting candidates. The Com- .~

pensation Committee is charged with
deﬁning'the parameters of the remunera-
tion syste_m and drafting policies govern-
ing dlreotors’ remuneration. These

“committees conduct extensive delibera-

tions in their respective areas, ultimately
presenting their conclusions for consid-
eration by the board of directors. .

improving the Internal
‘Control System

Business Execution System
‘ Epson is developing an organization to
- further ensure the proper and efficient

execution of business. The company has
outlined lines’ of authority and account-
ability across the entire Group, drafting
detailed. regulations in this regard'
pertainlng to each job description, the
delegation of operational duties, and the
management of affiliated companies.
Affiiated companies in particular must
receiv’e prior approval from the parent

. ‘company for certain actions, which they
are then mandated to report. Affiliate

actions meeting certain criteria will.

 become agenda items for the parent

company’s board of directors, creating
a system for carefully overseeing busi-
ness operations.

:.At"least once every three months,

- those responsible for business opera-

tions must report to the board of directors

“on'the following tems:
~» Current business performance and the
' 'pertormance outlook

* Risk rnanagement
. lmportant matters concernlng busrness
operatlons ]



-~ Work-Related Information
" THe vsafeguérd:ing and management of
% business information is carried outin ac-
' cordance with company regulations re-
’ _,“ga‘rding -document manageme‘nt,'
- management approvals, contract man-

- avallable for review by Epson directors:
" and'statutory auditors: - ‘

. Safeguarding and Management of .
' Epson - has drafted
- regulations that delineate its basic stance

: "'agement and other relevant regulations.

These and’ other docuymems are rea’dily( )

©foremployees based on these principles: -
- The bresident bears titimate accountabifity -

Compliance

on compliance, and also has a well-

defined compliance structure. As further -

proof of its commitment to implementing

trust-based ‘management, Epson has
established principles of corporate:

conduct, -as well as a code of conduct

for ensuring Qverall Qompliancje at Epson,
with ‘executives-{directors). in each
consolidated business and operating field

responsible for compliance-based man--
" agernent in their respective domairs. -
© " As part of its organization for pro-.
moting compliance, Epéoh hassetupa

variety of compliance counseling options,
including an in-house compliance hotline
for compliance-related counseling and

reporting possible \(iolaticns;.‘ Web-based. -

Diagram of Epson’s Internal Control System

@

|

GF

? Submit/Report

Auddii

fundamental .

semihar's for employees are also one of
Epson’s in-hquse compliance education
tools. A deliberative body for discussing
compliance-related matters, under the. -

‘supervision of the president, has also’

been established. Full-time statutory.

- auditors are among the body's membeérs,

providing a system that enables auditors

Cto conﬁr‘m the status of Epson’s compli-
ance program. Furthermore, the
,pfeéidelwt regularly reports o the board

of directors on compliance-related -
issues, formulating appropriate measures
as needed.

gonon

- Principles of Corporate Conduct
{issued to employees in Japan)

Independént Public Accountant

Proposal/Report 3 Mominating Committes

Statutory
Auditors’

-
t
t
i
e
t
f
t
¢

I~ Business
! Operations

Bebreseniéﬁive Direct
1 {Presidert) ¢

- 7 Executive Officersand -
-Presidents-of Affiiated Companies

“Business

Proposal/Report
Lot

L g Compensation Committee :

| Corporate Strategy Council

Tryst-Based Management
i Promotion Meeting :

i .
m Crisis Management Committoe

------- ] ) “Corporate Management Mesfing

i :
b j Vatriops Strategy Councils
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} Rlsk Management

Epson’ has. outlined tundamentat
~_regulations that form the ‘basis of its -

'«r’,system for risk managernent Thesé are

: o vaccompamed by a well-defined .risk ‘
I mianagement frame'Work/and' detailed
) risk management procedures Overall'

o responsrbﬂnty for risk management lies:,

- with the president, with executrves each

' .~ accountable for nskmanagement in their

o respective consohdated bus:ness areaor
operational field '
A dehberatlve body has also been

, "'y's"establtshed under. the president for
i dtscussnng risk management, rssues

\1s able to lead. the entire 'company .in

G .mountmg aswift ﬁrst response |n fine with

Epson's predef ned- crisis management
program. The presndent regu arly reports
to'the board of direttors risk manage-

. ment, forrnulatmg appropnate measures !

as needed ;

- Risks Managed by Epson
Comphance

- Management

Political/
Economic/

Social Risks
o Country risk

W * Product fiability
Quality Incident

Risks from Accidents/

Natural Disasters

* Damage from disasters
* Computer system crashs;

26 Se ko Eps n Anwal Peport 2006

. Aud|t System
' Statutory audltors gu;ded by company
regulations .concerning. auditors and':
audit procedures, are authorized 1o’
demand hearings from directors and -
other key. personnel whenever'suoh are:
, debmed necessary in“the executuon of
’thezr audit duties, .

‘ Statutory audltors are authonzed to

attend sessions of the Corporate Strat- -

egy Counci, the Corporate Management
Meeting and other important business

- meetings. Statutory auditors are thus:in
a position to conduct their audits with the

i same level of information as. directors.

: "When major issues arise; the presndent “Epson’s statutory audztors atso regularly]r

review important documents regardlng '

management decision-making.
Epson has estabhshed and assrgned

. specnahzed personnel 1o an Audit Staff
-Office to assyst the statutory auditors in -
“their duties. The board of statutory audi-

.. tors is consulted regardlng transfer.and
*svaluation for personnel assigned to this

office. Statutory auditors also hold regular

“ discussions with the.internal audit office -
“and indepe'ndent public.accountant in
their commitrmentto enhancing the efficacy

of their audits. In addition; by holding regular
meetings with representative direotors, the

statutory auditors are ableto directly assess.
.- the status of business operations:

D:sclosure Framework

n meeting its obligation to explain the

company’s actions to all stakeholders;
Epson discloses corporate data in a
timely, accurate, proper and fair manner.

, For information aimed at investors and
- shareholders, Epson has a dedicated
; Investor Relations Department, which is -

responsible for issuing shareholder-- -

oriented publications, holding . explana-

tory business presentations and other
duties. The goal here is to promote
greater understanding of Epson’s

* operating results and management strat- S
egiés to ensure that its shares are e
- appropnately valued in the market.

~ in addition 1o reports of consolidated
financial highlights, securities reports and
other mandatory filings, Epson voluntarily.

“produces a number. of publications,

including its annual report, shareholder :
newsletters, and materials from its

“business presentations. Moreover,

presentations and audio voiceovers
made at earnings announcements can
be eagily acoessed in the IR section of
Epson's corporate website,



- Epson ‘actively converies a range of
presentations. These are not’ merely
~limited to quarterly eammgs presema-

' :",(,UOHS but tnclude explanat;ons of Epson’s.”

‘business operat;ons and tours of its

~production plants-and other fac:lmes .
z:During the f|sca| yéar ended March 31,

2006 Epson he!d presentatrons on

o sirategles in tne Company S mk et pnnter,
: vbusrness and offered tours of: |ts LCDr

' and pnnter productron s:tes

-Mﬁ

. The'IR section of Epson’s Corporate -
. website: http.//www,8pscn.co. Jp/e/lR/
} mvestor relatrons mdex htm.:

Envnronmental Actwatles

| Enwronmenta! Management

Epson s enwronmental, managemenj[ ‘S ,
underpinned by the following Environ-
mental Philosophy: Epson will integrate .
'envrronrnenta! consrderanons into’its

corporate activities. and strive to meet
high: consérvation standards in fuffiling
its responsibilities as a good corporate
citizen, Speciﬁc environm_enta! policies
include creating and providing Earth-

friendty - products; transformrng att -

processes to reduce the burden on the

enwronment recovenng and recychng' '
used products; sharing envrronmental .
informationand contnbunng to reglona1

and international conser\/_at|on efforts;
and continually improving the environ-

.- mental management system.

By proactively disclosing information

about jts envirﬁ‘onmenta!progra’ms and .
achievements to the local and global

community, Epson pursues its environ-
mental-program in pannership Witn local
commurities. In this way, Epson ams to
be one of the leading environmental com-

panies in‘every region where it operates‘. :

Product Coilectlon and
Recycling Initiatives

Japan Under the Law for Promcmon of
' Eﬁectlve Utzlrzatlon of Resources manu-,' :
facturers are required to collect and
recycle PCs and small secondary:

batteries. Epson has comphed with the

: 'Iaw for its end of-life PCs from corpo-. .
rate: customers since 2002, and from '

households since 2003. The Company. \
has aiso recovered and recycled since

-1998 end-of-life printers, projectors, and’
POS systems on a voluntary basis, and

has proactrvely sought 1o reuse metais
and‘pia_sncs collected in the process.

+ Epson's recycling rate for items recov- :
‘ered from the Japanese market is 69%

Europe * In accordance with Europe’s

“Waste Flectrical and Blectronic Equipment

(WEEE) directive, manufacturers have

‘been required since August 2005 16

develop mechanisms and bear the costs
for the recovery and recycling of electrical
and- electronic equipment. The effort to
bring domestic faws in fine with the WEEE

directive continues to move forward in EU -

countries. As Epson adapts to the mecha-
nisms being developed, the company is -
providing information to cooperating

" recycling professionals in the countries
-where it operates. While keeping a-close. - -

watch on emerging legal changes, Epson,
working primarily through its sales

subsidiaries in Europe, will remain commit=

ted to these and other recychng actions

e gonng forward
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| Ink Cartridge Collection
through the Be!lmark Program

z Inmatwes to.wed Epson s cartridge col—;;,,_, 1
ieot(on drive with the Bellmark program i
G, in Japan have moved. forward since

s schooi aré placed in schools* that have
g sxgned on 1o take part in the collection

dnve Once full, these boxes are retneved R

® by Epson cartndge collectxon centers,

o and a Belimark point certificate is tssued

ollected These cemﬁcates are then sent
by the school to the Bellmark Foundation.

the purchase of educatlonal equupment

actrvery promotrng intiatives like cartndge

“ the envrronment and at the same time,

- program as of March 31, 20086. -

* Flowchart of Epson’s Bellmark Activities

S@r \o t:ps ! ~\nnJai Pepnrt 2006

'2004 FIFST specnal collection boxes for.
i used ink. cartndges from home and "

*-byesed on the number of- cartrldges‘
nldentlcal in usage to ordlnary Bellmark:, :
_pomts these points:can be used toward :
"'In the future, Epson hopes el comxnue
: recychng that demonstrate its concem for:

o ,'enable it to,kend support to educanon.' ,

) Approx:matey 7 SDO schoo!s pamcnpated rn ithig

Corporate Cltlzenshlp

Basrc Pohcy for Social
Contnbutlons

Epson has formulated a thlosophy for
Phxlanthropy and Gtvzng that echoes the

sentiment expres'sed'inits Management .
~:Philosophy:, as well'as: a related policy
“‘outlining key citizenship activities. As a

good corporate citizen, Epson strives 1o

boextst in harmony with the communtty
R ac’nvely promoting socxal contribution

programs alongside Epson employees
who, as local citizens, are alsdcdmmiﬁed
to helping build: a sustainable society.

Education, ‘culture and .the’ arts,”
“ community eévents; environmental =

conservation;.and publlc ‘welfare.and

support for the needy comprise the five: =

key acnvrty areas stipulated 1n the

..Philosophy for Philanthropy_ and Giving.

Products eligible
for collection
Used ink cartridges for
Epson inkjet printers, 5
%, and used laser toner cartridges &

I each.country where it operates, this

- philosophy guides Epson’s efforts to

develop closer ties with local communi-
tigs. Through its activities, Epson empha-

_sizes the impoertance of finding ways to

leverage the technological capabilities
and expertise that support its operations
to give: something back to society.
Looking ahead; Epson hopes to further
deepen.communication with sccisty out-

“side its walls. To this end, the comparny

is'devising a system that will facilitate

- participation in social programs by indi-

. \)iduel: empioyees by, for example, ... :

 making it ‘easier to take t|rne off for
, volunteer wOrk.




¢

Educatnonal Support
forCambodm '

- The Seiko Epson Labor Umon in coop- "
era’uon wnth the Shantt Volunteer

: Assocna’uon (SVA) provudes support for
“the educatlon of Cambodlan children via

the union’s social Contnbutlon fund. The

' Phum Kor anary School in Kampong
- Chhnang Provmce and Prey Tup Primary

Smce the fi scal year ended March 31,

- schoolchildren. As. part of additional

. support for Cambodia’s ‘educational

- enyironment, the union; in addition to the

. donation of more picture 'books;\ \}\{m focus

‘ : on providing support 6 foster the training‘ :

“of liorarians and educators for three years - .
e stamng from the fiscal year ending March }
i 31, 2007

umon héas so far helped build three ’
) elementary schools 1n Cambodla Tonle‘ :
s Neam anary Sohooi nn Karnpot Provmce -

School in Kampong Thom Province.

2006 the Union has also been’ donating

pacture booksfrom Japan with translated'
““Khmer- Ianguageyt’exthpasted in;with:
~:union volunteers traveling to Cambodia

R to persenatly p‘ree‘ent the boo.ksth\

| Tree Plantlng Programs

: 'Epson has been mvolved intree- plant[ng
programs-in Indonesia, China and ‘other '
“parts-of the world: where. it operates.

Sivn/ce 2002; Eps'on has supported

research eﬁorts by Japanr’ s Shmshu Uni-

versity in Chxna aimed at reforestmgk‘ A

wastelands inthe Inner Mongoha Autono-

: mous Regxon and Henan Province. With
test’ tna!s hawng aiready begun to yse!d -

; resuits plans are under way to' apply this

reforestatlon technology in similar spots

in ether,regions.ﬁ Meanwhile, EpSon’s

tree-planting on the island of Kalimantan
':n Indonesia have entered thecr sixth year; ¥ '
mahogany trees planted in the program 'S

first year have since grown to.7 to 8.

meters in height.

. Having positioned harmony with the

natural environment as ‘a key manage-

ment issue, Epson plans to maintair its

active role in treg-planting programs.

st abathd

Refer to Epson’s Sustainability Report for. -
mereinformation regarding Epson’s environ- *

mental and social contribution activities. The -
 report ¢an be found online at: !

j'V’httyp;//wwwrepson.co.jp/e/commun'ity/‘

community_index.htrm

d Epédn Sustéinapil'rty Report 2006 wilt be published
in August 2006.

- The experimental cyiindncal block technigue being - -
used in Henan Province, China

Carnbedian schoolohiidren and members of the )
Seiko Epson Labor Union .,

Mahogany trees planted by Epson
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Management Topics

Commencement of
Operations at Epson
Toyocom Corporation.:.

' _ _,}Epson Toyocom Corporatlon (Epson
'Toyocom) A new company lntegratlng

S.othe Gompany s quartz devnce busmess

and Toyo Communlcatlon Equnpment
. Co Ltd. (Toyo), commenced full: scale
.. operations on October 1, 2005

Ouartz ‘devices serve an important ;

role. as key components for- wireless
e communlcallon, equppment, PC clock
“functions and other digital IT equipment:
s lnlegrating Epsonv’s strengths in-timing

devices for the consumer market, an,
'-,,’offshoot of its watch busmess and» i
“:Toyo's core Competencres in devices for

ln‘c;lus,tnal applications,” has helped the
companies: create complementary
_product lineups and production facilities.

The integration has leveraged the respec- :
: vtlve strengths of the two companxes rn\

dreas such as volume productlon

v;'"i,',"'mlcrofabrlcatlon and hlgh premsmn :

fabrication technology to bolster overall
technlcal prowess. Meanwhile; the ben-
efi ts of faster product development have

alreadyledto the announcement of prod -
ucts that capitalize on synergies.

‘ . Following close on the heels of the

f'quartz dewce busmess lntegrallon 5
Epson mtegrated its" optical dev:ce"

operations with those of Epson Toyocom

- on April 1, 2006, Optical technology has . -
© seen grow‘ing demand for greater }
~precision; driven by the push for shorter
wavelengths and higher speeds, as well -
-as the spread of broadband. Many‘v

belleve this trend is usherung in"an era

where market competltlveness wulbe :
- largely determined by stronger technology -

development capabilities. Epson’s optical

“‘device-busingss has strengths in optical.
components for 3LCD projectors, in
curved. surface treatment technology.
honed in the'manofacture of plastic cor-
'rectwe fenses, and in other sophxshcated
, techncloglcal capabllltles Among Epson ,

Epson Toyocom Business Strategy

‘(1wewdojenap [eoijiop)
| @nieA pappe JsybiH 4
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Optlcal Dewces

. Toyocom's core competencies in optical
~ devices are optlcal lmage correction
fiters for digital cameras, and basic com-

-ponents for optical pickups found in DVD

recorders and other equlpment.' Bringing
1hese optical device operations together
has now made it possible to share more
efﬂcnently markets technologies, devel—
opment resources and other assets

‘held by both companies.

In nmplementlng its 3D Strategy going ’

 forward, Epson Toyocom will push for the

horizontal development of its timing,
sensing and optical device operations,
along with the aggressive vertical

" development of increasingly sophisti-

cated product prepositions. In bringing

proposals for more efficient products to
- the global marketplace, Epson Toyocom

is aiming to become the world leader in

- quartz devices,

- These devices ‘are Used primarily as optical filters for image correction in
.. digital cameras and in.optical pickups in DVD drives,
({Example, Optical'low pass fiters) < -




’époﬁnsorship’ of the Heisinki,j;‘]‘ <

World Champ:onshlps in..
Athletics as Ofﬂc;a% IT Partner

Epson sponsored the 100 IAARY World’
: Champlonshlps 4n Athiencs held from R
' “August 6 through August 14, 2005 in
" Hélsinki, Flnland as an official IT partner

of the event. Epson has been respons;ble

: 'ifor collec’nng recorded times, d|stances ;
and other’ data and information vital to
the event smce ns involvement i inthe Ath- .

ens Champnonshnps in 1997. Epson also

to partncxpants as part of.its support for R

~.this premier traok and field competmon

“Two prlnolpal reasons drive Epsoni's:

““sponsorship of the World Champuonsvhxps

““and other sporting evertts. The first is a

" desire to be part of an évent-that

"‘,’,y/ Miy'transcends Ianguage ethnxcﬂy and

“national borders and has the power 16

- " excite people the world ovér. Secondly,
ar the dnve that athletes showin attemptmg
to beat records and push themselves to-

y ,' A scene from the Heleinkx Wond Champlonnh:ps
. [[n Athletccs ~, s .

new limits meshes pe‘r‘fectl\,‘/:iWitvh Epson's
s own corporate ethos of creativity and
i (chaﬂenge Sponsorship. also glves the
: Epson name added exposure to people
woddwtde prowdmg an excell ent oppor- ;
“tunity to.build on a fammar corporate
“image already associated with reliability
- and peace of mind. Epson plans to con-

tinue its sponso’rship’ when. the World
Champ|onsh|ps oorne to Osaka in 2007
and Berlin'in 2000

2 IAAF: Internahonal Assomat»on of Ath!euc Federat:ons :
providas lnternet and pnnt media serwoes o

Winner in Three Categories at
the TIPA Awards’ 2006
The Epson Perfection V750 Pro flatbed

séanner, the Epson Stylus, Photo: "

RX640 all-in-one printer, and. Epson

: ’UltraChrome K3 ink- technology each .
“woh awards at the Teohmcal imaging
Press Association TIPA} European

Photo and Imaging Awards 2006. .
" Epson products took top nonorsinthé =

BEST BRIUTHE RN

T e

.. Epson Stylus Photo RX640

best flatbed photo scanrer, best A4
muttifunction: photo printer, and. the

best printing technology categories.

TIPA is comprised of 31 magazines
from 12 countries across Europs that

_rna:nly specialize in camera and video
. top|os Each year, TIPA selects from
. among &l the photo'and imaging products

released in Europe, presenting awards 1o

those judgad to be superior products.

'Ovér the years, Epson has earned a
reputation for.excellence in the market

. for printers, scanners and other imaging
" equipment, as well as for advanced

imaging solutions that integrate these
devices. Going forward, Epson wil continué
1o explore new possibilities for exocanding
the digita! photo market in the drive 1o
deliver advanced products and servicéé. '

Epson Perfection V750 Pro

An inkjét printer featuring Epson UltraChrome K3 ink
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Epson at a Glance

Proportion of sales” Netsales - Operating income (loss)
{Year ended March 31, 2006) (Billions of yen) (Billions of yen)

. PictureMate 500
{small photo printer)

EMP-TWD1
(home projector)

Panel featuring Photo Fine
Chromarich technology for a
wide color gamut

High-temperature
polysilicon TFT
LCD panel

100 B[ rm e s s 3 s

The Seike Brightz
_ SAGZ007 world-time
radio-controlled watch

Six-axis vertical articulated
robot ProSix

* The proportion of sales is caloculated
exclusive of gliminations and corporate.
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“Main Businesses o Major New Products and Developments

o Printers: Printers and related supplies, color image scan- ¢ in the printer business, Epéon launched the sale of professional-use printers
ners, mini-printers, POS systems and related products, pre-loaded with its new Epson UitraChrome K3 pigment inks, enabling these
and other products : printers to offer stable grayscale balance, precise color control and smooth

* Visual instruments: 3LCD projectors, large LCD projectian tone transitions. Epson commenced sales of inkjst prirters for high-guality
Tvs, LCD monitors, label writers, and other products photo printing, using a process that cormbines photographic paper, for a beau-

s Other: PCs and other products tiful finish, with a number-of key technologies. These include auto-correction

for backlighting and color blurring when photographing people, and a new
image-rendering technology that allows users to print in lifelike colors, as well as
archival-quality ink technology.

In visual instruments, Epson brought to market a home projector with an
integrated DVD player and speaker system. in line with its ongeing pursuit of
products that are easy 10 use and set up.

¢ Displays: Small- and medium-sized LCDs, high- In the display business, Sanyo Epson developed LCDs equipped with its Photo

temperature polysilcon TFT-LCD panels for 3LCD Fine Chromarich and Photo Fine Vistarich technologies. Panels with Photo

projectors, and other products : Fine Vistarich allow viewing of images along a 180-degree viewing arc with
» Semiconductors: CMOS LSIs and other products excellent contrast and almost no change in color. Comnbined with Photo Fine
« Quartz devices: Crystal units, crystal oscillators; and . Chromarich technology, viewers can enjoy vibrant still and moving images.

other products In quartz devices, Epson Toyocom Corporation, a company integrating the
guartz device operations of £pson and Toyo Communication Equipment Co.,
Ltd., began operating on October 1, 2005. {(For more details, refer to

“Management Topics” on page 30.)

» Watches: Watches, watch movements, and other products In watch operations, Epson, in collaboration with Junghans Uhren GmbH of

» QOptical devices: F’ﬁas_tic corrective lenses and other products . Germany, developed watch movement technology that can correct itself by
» FA products: Herizentally articulated robots, IC handlers and receiving radio signals .in three different regions across the planet. Epson
other products ) ) brought its strengths in high-precision processing and low-power consumption

device technologies to bear in this joint development project, leading to the
slimmer gears and more compact electronic devices that enabled development
of a multifunctional watch with a thickness of just 3.5 milimeters.

in factory automation products, Epson enhanced its lineup of six-axis vertical
articulated and compact industrial robots for high-speed, high-precision tasks.

»

* Intra-Group services, business incubation, and others In intra-Group services, Epson subsidiaries continue to develop a range of
services for the Epson Group. -

Among its business incubation projects, Epson is fostering a varisty of busi-
nesses with commercial potential, and is invelved in a number of promising
R&D projects. (Refer to Research and Development Strategies on page 18 for

mere infarmaticon.)

' ~ Product names and specifications vary among markets.
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PRI WA I (LT i tiitlevr s

{As of March 31, 2006}

: Conmany‘Narne:f“ "jLocation AN B i Ll & Main Business

B Subsiciaries

Epson Sales Japan Corporation Japan Sales of informatlon-related equipment
Epsen Direct Cerpo.ration - Japan. Sales of lnforrnatlon related equipment
Tohoku Epson Corporation Japan Manufacture of rnformatlon related equrpment and electronrc devrces L '
Epson Toyocom Corpaoration - Japan B o Manufacture and sales of electronlc devtces 4
Sanyo Epson lmaglng Dewces COl‘DOl’aIl"‘l‘l o Japan : . ’(Manufacture and sales of electronlc dewces o
Onent Watch Co Ltd Japan Manufacture of mformatlon related equrpmenl and electronlc dewces ‘
u.s. Epson lnc R USA W ‘Regronal headquarters o i
Epson Amenca Inc - ‘ USA o ‘ MSales of mformatlon related equlpment and precision lnstruments ’
Epson Electronlcs Amenca, lnc - U.S.AAH N HSales of electronlc devrces
Epson Portland lnc » USA VManufacture of mformatlon related equrpment o
Epson El Paso lnc R USA ( Manufacture of lnfonnatlon-related equipment

Epson Europe B.V, Netherlands Heglonal headquarters
Epson (U.K)) Ltd. UK Sales of lnforrnetlon related equrpment
Epsorl Deutschland GmbH ‘ ‘Gerrnany Sales of mforrratlon related equrpment andwprﬁeoswn lnstruments o
- Epson Europe Electronlcs Gran Germany . Sales of electronlc devrces .

Epson France S.A. i France .Sales of lnformatlon related equlpment ‘
‘Epson ltallamsp a' ' ltal)flww o ‘Sales of mformatlon—related equrpment ‘ 4

. Epson Iberica, S A Spain Sales of lnformatlon related equlpment

‘ Epson Telford Ltd UK. Manufacture of |nformatlon related equrpment

Epson (Ching} Co., L‘td.} China Heglonal headquarters

P T Indonesna Epson Induetry

Epson Kerea Co., Ltd.
. Epson (Shangnal) Information Equipment Co.,, Ltd.
Epson Hong Kong Ltd. v
Epson Talwan Technology & Tradlng Lid.
Epson Singapore Pte. Ltd.
Epson Australla Pty Ltd
Suzhou Epson Co., Ltd.
Tianjin Epson Co., Lid.
Epson Precision {Hong Kong) Lid.
. Sanyo Epson Imaging Devices (H.K.)‘ Lt‘d;

Singapore Epson Industrial Pte. Ltd.

Epson Precision {Philippines), lnc.
Sanyo Epson imaging Devices (Phils.} Inc.
Epson Toyocom Malaysia Sdn. Bhd,

72 other companies

W Afiiliates

Republic of Korea
China
China
Taiwan
Slngapore
Auetralla
China
China
China
China
Singapore
lndoneela
Philippines
Philippines

Malaysia

Sales of mformatlon related equlpment
Sales of lnformatlon-related equipment
Sales of information-related equipment and electronic devices

Sales of information-related equipment and electronic devices
'Reglon'al headquarters; sales of infonnatlon-related'equipment” ’
and electronlc devices

Sales of mformatlon related equrpment

Manufacture of electronlc devrces

Manufacture of information- related equrpment

Manufacture of information-related squipment
and preCISlon mstruments

Manufacture of electronic devrces

Manufacture of information-related equipment, electronic devices
and precision instruments

Manufacture of information- related eguipmeant
Manufacture of lnformatlon related equipment and electronlc devices
Manufacture of elactronic de\nces

Manufacture of electronic devices

Yasu Semiconductor Corporation
Time Module (Hong Kong) Ltd.

€ other companies

Seko Epson Anrial Fleport 20067+

Japan

China

Manufacture of elactronic devices

Sales of precision instruments
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations

Analysis of Operating Resuits

Net Sales

Consolidated net sales increased ¥69,818 million, or.4,7%, to ¥1,549,568 million. This growth
was mainly attributable to an increase of ¥44:,356 million, or ©.2%, in sales in the electronic
devices segment, and an incréase of ¥30,414 million, or 3.2%, in sales in the information-related
equipment segment. :

Sales for each business segment were as follows:

In the information-related equipment segment, sales were up ¥30,414 million, or 3.2%, 1o ¥976,443
million. Resuits by product category were as follows: :

LCD projectors, though impacted by falling prices, saw steady growth in sales volume among
business-use customers. Laser printers, including related supplies (the same applies to various printers
mentioned below), mirrored this result, with sales volume up despite steadily declining prices. Sales
of inkjet printers, meanwhile, rose on the back of a iower yen versus other major currencies and
growth in multifunction printer volumes. This growth came in spite of declines in prices and single-
function printer volumes. o

In the electronic devices segment, sales increased ¥44,356 million, or 9.2%, to ¥526,967 million.
Results by product category were as follows:

Prices for color STN-LCDs and MD-TFD LCDs for mobile phones fell in the face of intensifying
competition. in addition to falling pricés, sales volumes were also lower for high-temperature polysilicon
{HTPS) TFT-LCD panels for LCD projectors in ling with lower demand. Sales of system LSIlsand LCD
driver ICs, meanwhile, were affected by both lower sales volumes and falling prices accompanying
increased competition. Elsewhere, sales benefited from the full-year contribution of SANYO EPSCN
IMAGING DEVICES CORPORATION, where operations began in October 2004. This had the effect
of lifting sales volumes for both amorphous sificon TFT LCDs and low-temperature polysilicon TFT
LCDs. Similarly, while prices for quartz crystal devices werelower overall, sales volumes nonetheless
rose in step with Epson’s business integration with Toyo Communication Equipment Co., Ltd.

In the precision products segment, sales increased ¥4,635 million, or 5.7%, to ¥85,778 million.
Increased demand for IC handlers accompanying a firm semiconductor market, as well as higher
sales volumes for plastic corrective lenses, were the main factors behind this'increase.

In the other segment, sales decreased ¥1,533 million, or 4.4%, to ¥32,977 million.

Net Sales by Business Segments
Millions of yen, except percentages
Year ended March.31

2004 2005 2006
Information-related equipment ¥ 920,380 62.5% ¥ 946,029 61.3% ¥ 976,443 60.2%
Electronic devices 441,153 300 482,611 31.2 526,967 325
Precision products 81,102 5.5 81,143 53 85,778 83
Other 29,457 20 34510 22 32877 20
Total 1,472,092 100.0% 1,644,293 100.0% 1,622,185 100.0%
{Eliminations and corporate} (58,849) (64,543) {72,587

Total net sales ¥1,413,243 ¥1 479,750 ¥4 549,568
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Cost of Sales and Gross Profit
Cost of sales increased ¥124,770 million, or 11.7%, to ¥1,194,781 million, rising 4.8 percentage
points to 77.1% of net sales. The increase in the cost of sales tracked the higher sales, while the rise
in the cost of sales ratio reflected the effects of falling prices, particularly in the electronic devices
segment, which outweighed the benefits of cost-cutting. )

As a result of these factors, gross profit decreased ¥54,952 million, or 13.4%, to ¥354,787 million.
The gross profit margin ratio declined by 4.8 percentage points to 22.9%.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses and Operating Income

Selling, general and administrative (SG&A) expenses increased ¥10,257 million, or 3.2%, to ¥329,029
milion. While advertising expenses and the provision {for doubtful accounts decreased by ¥879
milfion and ¥46 million, respectively, these decreases were negated by respective increases of ¥1,667
milion and ¥1,464 million in research and development costs and salaries and wages. Other expenses
also increased in line with higher sales.

Because of the foregoing factors, operating income was down ¥65,208 million, or 71.7%, o
¥25,758 million, falling 4.4 percentage points to 1.7% of net sales. Operating income for each business
segment was as follows: v .

In the information-related equipment segment, operating income declined ¥16,534 million, or 26.9%,
to ¥45,021 million. This result was largely attributable to the impact of falling inkjet printer prices.

The electronic devices segment recorded an operating loss-of ¥9,753 million, a decling of ¥48,312

million from last year’s profit: This was attributable to-a decline in the gross profit margin due to -

several factors: lower revenue from HTPS TFT-LCD panels for LCD projectors, higher expenses
associated with operations at the Chitose Plant, and lower revenue. from color STN-L.CDs for mobile
phones, system LSIs and LCD driver ICs.

In the precision products segment, operating income decreased ¥85 million, or 3.5%, to ¥2,351
million. This was mainly due to higher expenses related to investments for boosting preduction of
optical devices, which offset the benefit of increased revenue from IC handiers and other products.

In the other segment, there was an operating loss of ¥1 2,780 million, a decrease of ¥224 million
compared to the prior fiscal year.

Othér Income and Expenses ‘

During the year under review, other expenses subtracted from other income resulted in anet expense
of ¥45,805 million, ¥28,485 million more than the net expense of ¥17,320 million in the prior fiscal
year. In the previous year, this net expense was largely due to a charge of ¥4,608 million booked as
reorganization costs related to a review of Epson’s product mix in display operations. In contrast,
Epson booked ¥45,532 million in expenses during the year under review related to the consolidation
and elimination of production bases, and the realignment of production lines, in its semiconductor
and display operations.

“Income {Loss) Before Income Taxes and Minority Interest
As aresult of the foregoing, Epson booked loss before income taxes and minority interest of ¥20,047
million; down ¥93,694 million from income posted in the previous year,
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income Taxes

income taxes decreased ¥10,714 million to ¥9,187 million, reflecting two main factors, The first was
a temporary difference accompanying the booking of reorganization costs during the year under
review, namely from the recognition as deferred tax assets of amounts expsacted to be recoverable.
The second was a decrease in income taxes due to the decline in income (oss) before income taxes
and minority interest. Due to increased valuation allowances at the: Company's subsidiaries and
other factors, the effective tax rate was -45.8%, compared with 27.0% in the previous fiscal year.

Minority Interest

Aloss of ¥11,317 million was recorded for minority interest in subsidiaries, an increase of ¥3,374
mifion from the previous year. This stemmed mainly from the interest of minority shareholders in
increased loss at the Company’s subsidiaries. ' '

Net Income (Loss)

As aresult, Epson posted net loss of ¥17,817 milfion, down ¥73,606 million from the previous year’s
net income.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flow

Net cash provided by operating activities was ¥117,487 million, down ¥44,992 million from the fiscal
year ended March 31, 2005, Cash flows from operating activities decreased mainly due to the booking
of net loss of ¥17,917 million. for the year under review, reversing net income of ¥55,689 million
posted for the previous fiscal year.

Net cash used in investing activities was ¥85,266 million, a decrease of ¥4,130 million compared
to the prior fiscal year. The decrease was mainly attributable to the booking as net proceeds of cash
and cash eqguivalents received in the Company’'s business integration with the Toyo Group.

Net cash provided by financing activities was ¥19,123 million, in contrast to net cash used of
¥96,373 million in the prior fiscal year. In the year under review, this was largely due to net increases
in short-term borrowings of ¥18,471 million (versus a net decrease of ¥40,577 million a year earlier),
and the issue of ¥50,000 milion in bonds, the proceeds from which weré used for repayments of
long-term debt from financial institutions.

Dueto these factors, cash and cash eguivalents as of March 31, 2006 stood at ¥280,114 million,
an increase of ¥45,210 million from the previous fiscal year-end. ’

The Company has organized lines of credit with 11 banks totaling ¥80,000 million with the goal of
enabling it to procure funds with greater efficiency. As of March 31, 2006, none of this credit was
drawn on. In.combination with cash and cash equivalents of ¥280,114 million at March 31, 2008,
Epson believes that it has sufficient liquidity.

Financial Condition
Total assets as at March 31, 2008 were ¥1,325,206 million, an increase of ¥27,416 million compared
to March 31, 2005, ‘ :

Current assets increased ¥48,690 million, while fixed assets declined ¥21,274 millicn. Current
assets increased largely atop of an increase in cash and cash equivalents for the year. This was
made possible by a net increase in short-term borrowings,; which enabled the Company to newly
acquire commercial paper 1o enhance working capital efficiency. Meanwhile, the decrease in fixed
assets was the result of efforts to restrain capital investment and impairment losses, particularly in
the electronic devices segment. :
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Total liabilities as at March 31, 2006 were ¥818,981 million, an increase of ¥20,718 million compared
to March 31, 2005. Current liabilities and long-term ligbilities each increased by ¥2,770 million and
¥17,948 million, respectively. Despite decreases in notes and accounts payable, trade and accounts
payable, other, the increase in current liabilities was due mainly to increases in short-term borrowings,
including the current portion of long-term debt scheduled for repayment within one year. The increase
in‘long-term liabilities mainly reflected an increase in accrued pension and severance costs. As
mentioned earlier, the Company also issued bonds during the year under review, the proceeds from
which were used for the repayment of long-term debt. This action, however, had minimal impact on
the level of long-term debt under long-term liabifities. '

Working capital, defined as current assets less current liabilities, was ¥288,031 million, an increase
of ¥45,920 milion compared to March 31, 2005. This result was mainly due to the increase in cash
and cash equivalents discussed under current assets,

The ratio of debt to total assets was 32.4% as at March 31, 2006, compared to 30.4% at the
previous fiscal year-end, and was primarily due o increases in short-term borrowings.

Risks Related to Epson’s Business Operations

The matters relating to the state of business and financial statements set out in this report that might
have a material affect on the investors™ decisions are as follows.

It is Epson’s policy to be aware of the possibilities of these risks arising and to strive to prevent
them from arising or respond to them if they do arise.

This section mentions matters that relate to the future based on jJudgments made as of June 26, 20086.

(1) Epson relies to a significant degree on profits from its inkjet printer business

Epson’s ¥973,690 million of sales from its information-related equipment business for the year ending
March 2008 constituted 62.8% of its consolidated sales, which were ¥1,549,568 million (excluding
inter-segment). Inkjet printers and consumables accounted for much of the sales and profits of the
information-related equipment business. So there is a possibility that sluggish sales of inkjet printers
and their related supplies will have a material adverse effect on Epson's resuilts,

(2) Price.competition causes a downward trend in prices

Market prices of information-related equipment are declining seriously, because, recently,
competition has been intensifying further and there has been a shift in demand toward cheaper
products. A slackening in demand or an excess of supply in mobile communications devices
and related devices has currently caused a remarkable decline in prices. of electronic compo-
nents for mobile communications devices, such as color LCDs and LCD-driver ICs, and could
similarly affect other products. ‘

-Epson is striving to improve profitability by reducing production costs, such as by using low-cost
designs, and is taking measures to fight the trend of declining prices, such as by expanding sales of
high-value-added products. However, there is no assurance, of course, that these efforts will succeed,
and if Epson is unable to respond effectively to counteract the declining prices trend, its results might
be adversely affected. '
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(3) Epson’s technologies compete with the technologies of other companies

Some of Epson’s products that it sells contain technoiogy with which Epson competes against other

companies. For example,

1. Epson’s Micro Piezo technology* that it uses in its inkjet pnnters competes with the thermal inkjet
technologies™2 of other companies; and

2. Epson’s 3LCD technology*s that it uses in its projectors and large LCD projection TVs competes
with other companies’ DLP*4 and LCOS*s technologies. '

Epson believes the technology it uses in these sorts of products is technologically superior to the
alternative technologies of other companies, but if consumer opinion with respect to Epson's
technology changes, or if other revolutionary technologies appear on the market and compete with
Epson’s technologies, Epson may lose that competitive edge and its results might conseguently be

adversely affected.

1. Micro Piezo technology is an inkjet printer technology created by Epson that manipulates so-called piszostectric efements to fire small
dropiets of ink from the printer nozzle.

2. Thermal inkjet technology is a type of technology for printers whereby the ink is heated to create bubbles and the pressure from the
bubbles is used 1o fire the ink. (Some manufacturers call this technology by differsnt names such as bubble jet technciogy.)

3. 3LCD technology is a technology whereby TFT displays are used as light valves. The fight from the light source is divided into the three
primary colors (red, blue, and greenj using.a special mirror, the picture’is created on separate LCDs for each color, and then the picture is
recombined and frojected on the screen.

*4. The DLP technology Is a technology that uses a digital micro-mirror device (ODMD) as a display device, & DMD is a display device on which
hundteds of thousands of micro mirrors are arranged, each mirror directing fight onto its own individual pixel, and the image is created by
the fight from the light source being reflected from the mirrors onto the screen. DLP is a trademark of Texas Instruments Incorporated.

*5, LCOS technology s a technology that uses liquid crystal on siicon (LCOS) as a display device. &t is characterized by the extremely large
number of openings on the surface of the reflective LCD panel. Because the circuits and the switching elements are etched underneath the
reflective layer, there is no need for the BM (a fight-blocking layer that pravents kght from falling on the p<xe’ transistor area), maxing for a
seamless display of the picture.

{4) Epson might experience a reduction.in the market for Epson-brand consumables
Consumable products for inkjet printers, especially ink Cartridges, are particularly important tc Epson’s
sales and profit. There are third parties who supply ink cartridges that can be used in Epson printers.
These alternative products are generally sold at prices cheaper than Epson’s brand products, and
they are slowly gaining market share in Japan and the United States, but even more so in Europe
and developing countries. Such third parties will continue to expand their share of the market for
these alternative products in the future, so for Epson to remain competitive, it might have to lower its
prices of such consumables.

In responding to such risks as a decline in its share of the market for Epson-brand products and a
reduction in prices, Epson has introduced onto the market, in accordance with the demands and
tastes of consumers in each region, its dwn products that appeal to consumers searching for quality
and ease of use. For example, Epson aims to maintain and Improve the gquality of its products,
striving to boost their user-friendliness, such as by using even longer lasting ink and an array of
single-color ink cartridges. Epson will also take legal measures if any of its patent rights or trademark
rights it holds over its ink cartridges are infringed.

There is nc assurance, however, that any of these efforts will be effective, and if Epson’s profit
from censumable products for inkjet printers declines because, for example, in the future the market
share occupied by the alternative products increases further or Epson must reduce the prices of its
brand products, then Epson’s results might consequently be adversely affected.
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(5) A change in the market could affect Epson ‘

Epson is fccusing its' managerial resources into' its “3i" business domain, which comprises the three

businesses Epson believes have high growth potential: imaging on paper (“i1 "), imaging on screen (42,

and imaging on glass {"i3”). It is.engaged in its s‘crategy of establishing ties among and bringing together

its finished products and devices businesses while continuing to expand its myriad areas of business.

1. imaging on paper (“i1")

This business aims to break away from the traditional idea of the printer being merely a computer
peripheral and decentralize printing by printers. For example, it intends to increase the opportunities
for printing directly from mobile communication devices and digital cameras without having to connect
to a computer and &ims o have printers perform tasks such as printing analogue photographs,
making copies, and performing tasks conventionally carried out by commercial printing companies.

2. imaging on screen ("i2")

In addition to further enhancing the presence of Epson projectors in the business market, by capital-
izing.on the move toward digital broadcasting and the increase in quality of image contents, Epson
aims to expand its business market by pushing further into the markets for home entertainment.

3. imaging on glass (“i3") ' , '
in this business domain, Epson aims to develop nove!l technologies and new applications, such as
small and medium-sized LCDs that stand out as unique from the rest, and organic light-emitting
diodes (CLED). Epson will also further build on and expand its inherent strengths, and through a
fusion of such things as semiconductor technology and color irhage display technology create tech-
nologies that cannot be copied by other.companies and utilize thern in creating new products.
However, because technological innovation and product cycles are so extremely fast in these

markets for Epsion’sbproducts into which it is focusing its managerial resources, if Epson is unable

to respond flexibly to such changes and develop and introduce cormpetitive products, or if the

product does not grow as much as is anticipated, then Epson’s results could consequently be

adversely affected.

(6) Epson relies on certain clients in its electronic devices business
Over half of Epson’s sales in its electronic devices business are dependent on Epson’s top five major
customer groups (which includes each of their suppliers). Epson treats mobile communications devices
as a business domain and pours its managerial resources into such efforts as developing technologies
and securing production capacity. As a result of this, Epson has a record. of transactions with the
market’s major manufacturers of mobile communications devices and has established good relationships
among these customers, such as by engaging in the medium-term joint development of products.
Epson believes that these trends will not change in the future, but there is a possibility that these
major customers will not carry out the same scale of business with Epson as they have done in the
past. If Epson was to lose its business with these clients, Epson's results of operations could conse-
guently be adversely affected.

(7) Trends in the semiconductor market might adversely affect Epson

There are various trends in the electronics devices market, such -as for semiconductors and for
devices for mobile communication devices, that reflect product life cycles and the economic
environment. History also shows that large declines in the industry are cyclical, and when that hap-
pens, demand becomes sluggish, there is excess production, and prices fall.

A deterioration in the situation in, for example, the electronics devices market, such as for semi-
conductors and for devices for mobile communication devices, could adversely affect Epson's financial
condition and results of operations. There is also no assurance that Epson can always accurately
predict future trends, and it is possible that Epson might not be able to make investments that are
timely of appropriate enough to respond to market trends.
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{8) Epson competes with other ‘companies in all its businesses

Epson faces serious competition in all its businesses with the foklowmg types of compan es, and this

competition could adversely affect Epson’s results.

1. Powerful companies with large amounts of funds or strong financial composmons

2. Companies in Taiwan, Korea, or Ching, for example, which have the ability to manufacture com-
petitive products or compete on prices in Epson’s markets.

In addition to the above competition, there is also the possibility that powerful companies Epson is
not currently in competition with may use their brand power, technological strength, ability to pro-
cure funds, excellent marketing resources; sales skills, or abifity to produce at low costs to enter a
business area of Epson’s and compete with it.

{9) There are risks inherent in contributing to Yasu Semiconductor Corporation

In June 2001, the Company established Yasu Semiconductor Cerporation (“YSC”) through a joint
venture with International Business Machines Corporation and its affiliates (collectively, “IBM?), with
the aim of, among other things, operating a facility that produces semiconductors incorporating 200
mm silicon wafer chips, which up to then IBM had controlled in Japan. Upon the establishment of
YSC, Epson acquired 50% of total issued shares of ¥8.1 bilion. IBM has an option, effective from the
end of June 2006, to sell its 50% of YSC shares to Seiko Epson for ¥9.5 billion, and Seiko Epson has

‘an-option, effective from the same date, to buy those shares for ¥9.5 billion. In the board of directors’

meeting held on June 23, 2006, Seiko Epson resolved to.start procedures of the exercise of such
option and Seiko Epson plans to operate YSC as its wholly owned subsidiary in future.

Epson currently produces semiconductors at YSC, but there is no assurance that YSC's
business plans will not change despite the business environment or business restructuring of
Epson's semiconductor products, and such a change in business plan may adversely affect
Epson’s business performance.

(10) Expanding businesses overseas entails risks for Epson

Epson is ‘continuing to expand its businesses overseas; 68.7% of its consolidated sales for the
business year ending March 2006 were overseas sales. Epson has production bases all over Asia,
such as China, Indonesia, Smgapore and Malaysia, and in the United States, the United Kingdom,
Mexico, and Brazil. It has also established many distribution companies all over the world. Epson’s
employees overseas as of March 2006 accounted for 74.1% of its overall empfoyees.

Epson belisves that this global expansion has many merits that makes it possible to undertake
market activities that precisely ascertain market needs of each individual region and leads to the secur-
ing of high-cost competitiveness through cutting production costs and reducing lead times. There are,
however, unavoidable risks related to producing and selling overseas that come with expanding busi-
nesses overseas, some of which are changes in government laws, ordinances, or regulations related
to production and sale, social, political, or economic changes, transport delays, damage to infrastrub—
ture {e.g., power supply), restrictions on currency exchanges, insufficient skilled labor, change inregional
labor environment, changes in taxes, reguiations, or the like, protective of trade, and laws, ordinances,
regulations, or the like related to the import_ and export of Epson products.

(11) The intense technological innovation required of Epson entails risks .

Because Epson is engaged in manufaciuring and selling products that require advanced technologies,
technology is an extremely vital element of Epson’s businesses. Epson possesses the core tech-
nologies—for example, ultra-fine; ultra-precise processing technologies, low-power consumption
technologies, thin-fiim technologies, surface treatment technologies, high-density mounting
technologies, digital control technclogies, and digital color image processing technologies. By evolving
and fusing these technclogies, Epson has been able to manufacture and sell products that meet
customers’ needs, thereby developing the presence for itself that it has today.
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But because the rate of technological innovation required in most of the fields of Epson’s products
is so intensely fast, in order to respond swiftly to customer needs responding to changes in technology,
Epson sometimes must make long-term investments or capital spending based on product predictions.
Thus, while Epson is making every effort to respond to such intense technological innovations, such
as by striving to grasp the needs of the market and customers in all of its businesses, and being
actively engaged in medium-term joint product developrment projects with major custorners, particularly
in the electronics devices business, there is no assurance that these efforts will succeed. If they do

. not succeed, Epson’s results could consequently be adversely affected.

(12) The short life cycle of certain products makes Epson vulnerable to certain risks

Epson is manufacturing and selling products that generally have short life cycles, such as consumer
products. Epson has its own group distribution network throughout the world and is taking various
measures, such as trying to understand, through its distribution subsidiaries and branches, the
needs for different products in each region and striving to reduce lead time by establishing production
bases in regions close to consumers. But if the transition from existing products to new products
does not go smoothly, Epson’s results could consequently be adversely affected.

Factors affecting whether the transition to new products goes smoothly inciude delays in the
development or.production of Epson’s new products, competitors’ timing in introducing their new
products, the difficulty in predicting changes'in consumers’ needs, a slowdown in purchases of
existing products, and competitioh between Epson’s existing and new products.

(13) Procuring products and outsourcing the manufacture of products comes with risks to Epson
Epson procures parts, half-finished products, and finished products from third parties, but it has
generally conducted transactions without entering into any long-term purchase agreements. Epson
Is developing upon its efficient procurement activities by cooperatively engaging with such suppliers
in maintaining product quality, improving products, and reducing costs. But if its ability to procure
was to be adversely affected by, for example, insufficient supply from a third party, poor quality of
products supplied, or the fike, then Epson’s resuilts could consequently be adversely affected. Epson
strives to; in principle, procure parts and the like from multiple suppliers, but there are some cases in
which it can only procure parts of, for example, actuators, which are the primary component of the
printer head in medium- and low-cost printers, because it is difficult to procure an alterative
component from another company. »

On the manufacturing side of business, Epson outsources the manufacturing of parts of products,
suchas laser printers and inkjet printers in the low price range, image scanners, and computers, If
demand for such products rises severely; it will become difficult to secure alternative or additional
manufacturers to outsource to, and Epson might become.vulnerable to such risks as an increase in
costs or a'delay in production. Also, although Epson is -outsourcing the manufacture of parts of
products in the semiconductor business fo silicon foundriess, if the foundries cannot timely and
reliably manufacture products that meet Epson’s specifications. at an appropriate price, Epson’s
results could conseguently be adversely affected. ’

*8. A silicon foundry is a business that contracts to produce semiconductors in accordance with its clients’ designs.

(14) Epson faces risks concerning the securing of personnel

Itis vital that Epson secure qualified engineers and other technical personnel both in Japan and overseas
for the development and manufacture of Epsoh's advanced new technologies and products, but the
competition for recruiting such qualified engineers and other technical perscnnel is becoming increas-
ingly intense. Epscn is putting considerable effort into securing qualified engineers and other technical
persohnel by establishing research and development bases: and desigh bases both in Japan and
overseas. But if Epson is unable to continue to use or employ enough qualified engineers and other
technical personnel, the carrying out of its business plans could be adversely affected.
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(15) Fluctuations in foreign currency exchanges create risks for Epson

A significant portion of Epson’s sales are denominated in U.S. dollars or the Euro. Because Epson is
striving to expand its overseas procurement and move its: production bases overseas, thereby
attracting an increase in expenses in foreign currencies linked to the euro or U.S. dollar, although it
offsets a significant portion of its U.S. dollar-denominated sales, its euro-denominated sales have
become bigger than its euro-denominated expenses. Also, although Epson has executed currency
forwards and currency options to hedge against the risks inherent in foreign currency exchanges,
unfavorable moverments in foreign currency exchange rates such as the U.S. dollar or euro against
the yen could adversely affect Epson’s results, '

(18) There are risks inherent in pension systems ,
As of April 2008, the Company and some of its consolidated subsidiaries in Japan have integrated
the defined-bénefit pension plan (contract-type) and the defined-benefit pension plan (fund-type)
into a unified defined-benefit pension plan (fund-type ) Consequently, Epson’s defined-benefit pension
system that it had established has now become the new tax qualified corporate defined-benefit
plans (fund-type), the tax qualified pension:plans and the termination allowance plan.

if, with respect to the defined-benefit pension-type of retirement pension plan, there is a change in
the operating results of the pension assets or in the ratio used as the basis for calculating retirement
allowance liabilities, Epson’s results could consequently be adversely affected.

(17) Epson’s intellectual property rights activities expose Epson to certain risks

Patent rights and other intellectual property rights are extremely important to Epson for maintaining

its competitiveness. Epson has developed much of the technologies it needs itself, and it utilizes

them as intellectual property in. the form of products or technologies by acquiring patent rights,
trademark rights, and other intellectual property rights for them or entering into agreements with
other companies for them. Epson carefully selects the personnel who manage its intellectual properties
and is constantly working to strengthen its intellectual property portfolio,

if, however, any of the following situations relating to intellectual properties occurs, Epson's results
could consequently be affected,

1. An objection might be raised to, or an application to invalidate might be filed with respect to, an
inteflectual property right of Epson.

2. A third party to whom Epson originally had not granted a license might come to possess a license
asaresult ofa mérger with or acquisition by another third party, and Epson’s competitive advantage
that it had with that license might Consequenﬂy be lost.

3. Epson might have new restrictions imposed on a business that were originally not imposed on it
as a result of a merger with or acquisition by a third party,.and it might be forced to spend money
to find a solution to those restrictions.

4. Intellectual property rights that Epson has might not give it a competitive advantage or Epson
might not be able to use them effectively.

5. Epson might be subject to a third-party’s claim of an infringement of intellectual property rights
and have to spend a considerable amount of time and money to'resolve the issue, or such a claim
might interfere with Epson’s management or focusing of managerial resources.

6. If a third-party’s claim of infringement of intellectual property right is upheld, Epson might incur
damage in the form of having 10 pay considerable royalties or stop using the applicable technology.

7. A suit might be brought against Epson for payment of remuneration to researchars or the like for
their inventions or the like, which would mean Epson might be forced to spend considerable
money to resolve the issue. :
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(18) Problems may arise relating to the quality of Epson’s products

The existence of quality guarantees on Epson’s products and the details of those guarantees differ
from customer to customer, depending on the agreement it has entered into with.them. If there is a
defect in'an Epson product or it does not conform to the required standard and consequently costs
must be incurred to repair defects (such as by replacing or repairing the product) or the product
causes damage to a person or property, then there is a possibility Epson might be subject to, for
example, product liability. : .

Also, Epson might be held fiable to a customer, and might incur expenses for repairs or correc-
tions, on the grounds that it did not adequately display or explain an Epson product’s performance.
Furthermors, if such a problem in quality arises with respect to Epson products, Epson might lose
the trust of others in its products, lose major customers, or experience a drop in demand for those
products, any of which might adversely affect Epson’s results.

{19) Epson is vulnerable to risks of problems ariéing relating to the environment
Epson is subject, both in Japan and overseas, to various environmental regulations concerning
industrial waste and emissions into the atmosphere that arise during the manufacturing process.
Environmental conservation activities are one of Epson’s most important management policies, and
- it is proactively engaged in environmental conservation activities on all fronts, by developing and
manufacturing products that have less of a burden on the environment, reducing the amount of
energy used, promoting the recovery and recycling of used products, and improving environment
management systems. »

Epson has not to date had any serious environmental issue arise as a result of any of these
efforts; but there is a possibility that in the future Epson might be affected by a compensation
claim, incur expenses (such as cleaning expenses), receive a fine, be ordered to cease production,
or be otherwise affected as a result of environmental damage, or new regulations might be brought
in requiring Epson to pay considerable expenses, and it such a situation occurs, Epson’s results
could be adversely affected. ’

For example, in the European Union, laws and ordinances obligating the collection and recycling
of waste electrical and electronic eguipment by electrical eguipment manufacturers and electronic
equipment manufacturers have come into force from August 2005, resulting in the establishment of
corresponding laws in each country. From nowon, there will be similar movements to create legislation
for such collecting and recycling in Korea, China, and the Unite_dStates. Also, in the EU, laws and
ordinances prohibit certain harmful substances included in slectrical and electronic equipment (lead,
mercury, cadmium, hexavalent chromium, PBB (polybrominated biphenyl), PBDE (polybrominated
diphenyl ether) will come into effect from July 2006. Also, because of new rules regarding chemical
substances, there is a strong chance that manufacturers will be expected to respond to safety
evaluations, registration and partial use of chemical substances. There is a movement to create
chemical substance regulations in China and Japan and responses need to be taken such as pro-
hibiting the inclusion of chemical substances in products or showing indications of the chemical
substances contained in products. Also, companies are, as of recently, being required to manage
atmosphere-diffusing chemical substances, so they now have to develop products with less diffusion
and manage their plants more stringently. Also, because of the development of global warming
measures to be taken after 2013, known as "post-Kyoto” measures, further greenhouse-effect-gas
reduction measures need to be implemented.
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{20) Epson faces risks related to procedures taken under anti-monopoly laws

There are occasions'when Epson’s businesses are subjectto procedures under anti-monopoly laws
or ordinances, such as the Law Conceming the Prohibition of Private Monopolization and Maintenance
of Fair Trade. Overseas authorities alsc sometimes conduct surveys or gather information on specific
fields of business, and as a part of that effort Epson will 'occasionally participate in, for example,
surveys of a general nature related to market situations or sales methods, ete. If Epson is subject to
such surveys or procadures, its sales activities might be interfered with and they might adversely
affect Epson’s results.

(21) Epson is at risk of material legal actions being brought against it

Epson conducts its businesses both in Japan and overseas; its primary businesses being the devel-

opment, manufacture; and sales of information-related equipment, electronic devices, and precision

equipment. Given the special nature of its businesses, there is a possibility that an action could be

brought or legal proceedings could be started against it regarding, for example, intellectual property

rights, product liability, anti-monopoly laws, and environmental regulations. Should that happen,

society's trust in Epson might be harmed, and resolving and responding to the issue might require

considerable expense and management resources. The resuilts of the action or legal proceedings

might alsc adversely affect Epson's results or the development of Epson’s business in the future.
The material actions involving Epson that are pending are as follows:

1. United States class action concerning an Epson inkjet printer
Consolidated class action complaints are pending against Epson America, Inc. (“EAI") in the United
States, wherein a certified class is seeking an injunction and uhspeciﬁed damages arising from the
adequacy of Epson’s communication of ink levels in Epson ink jet cartridges. In February 2006, a
settlement between EAI and plaintiffs was preliminary approved by the court, but EAl has not yet
received a final approval as of June 26, 20086.

2. Action concerning payment of copyright fees in Germany
The German organization for collecting copyright fees, Verwertungsgesellschaft Wort, has brought
an action against Epson Deutschland GmbH (‘EDG"), a consolidated subsidiary of the Company,
to seek payment of copyright fees, claiming that a type of printer that Epson sefls corresponds to
equipment for the private copying of copyright works, which is subject to copyright fees. The trial
court of this action decided that the printer is subject to a copyright fee and handed down its
verdict demanding that EDG pay the copyright fee at a rate of between 10 to 256.70 euro per
printer depending on the printer’s printable pages per minute. Unhappy with this decision, EDG
has subsequently appealed to a higher court. Although it is difficult to predict the result of the
action or even when the decision will be handed down, if the decision is unfavorable to Epson,
Epson’s results might consequently be affected. - ‘

(22) Epson is-vulnerable to risks inherent in its tie-ups with other companies |

One of Epson's options for business strategies is to enter tie-ups with other companies. But if any
sort of adverse situation arises between the parties in the tie-up, there is a possibility the tie-ups will
be dissolved. There is also no assurance that the business strategy will succeed through the tie-ups
exactly as expected or that they will contribute to Epson’s results.
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(23) Epson might be severely affected in the event of a natural disaster

Epson is undertaking a global expansion of its bases for research-and development, buying, manu-
facture, distribution, sales, and senvices. It is possible that it could be affected by damage, power
blackout, or other such disruption as a result of any number of unpredictable events, such as a
natural disaster, computer virus, or act of terrorism. In particular, the middle of Nagano Prefecture,
where Epson has bases for its primary businesses, is a region at particularly high risk of earthquakes
occurring. There are numerous cities and towns in that region that are “Areas Requiring Enhanced
Measures to Respond to Disasters in Earthquakes,” because they have been designated as places
with a high degree of risk of a large-scale disaster in the event of an earthquake in the Tokai region;
and an active fault line also traces the Itoigawa Shizuoka geotectonic line through the middle of the
Nagano Prefecture region.

The areas classifiable as Areas Requiring Enhanced Measures to Respond to Disasters in Earth-
guakes were revised in Aprit 2002, so Epson had to revise its earthquake-response policy, look into
strengthening numerous buildings that were not built to resist earthquakes and measures to avoid
losses in'materials for important parts, and create plans to prevent damage in earthquakes. Epson is
also consolidating other such countermeasures, such as by continuing to disperse its manufacturing
bases throughout other regions.

But if 2 major earthquake occurs in the central Nagano Prefecture region, it is possible that, even
despite these sfforts to avoid damage, the affect on Epson might be extremely severe.

And although Epson has taken out earthquake insurance to cover damage in the event of an
earthquake, there is still a limit on the amount up to which Epson is covered for such damage.

(24) There are risks retated to Epson’s major shareholders

The Hattori family, who founded Epson and the individual shareholders who are related to the Hattori

family, as well as the companies whose major shareholders are the Hattori family or such individual
shareholders, have the power, if they jointly exercise their voting rights in Epson, to influence to a
significant degree the outcome of resolutions of a general meeting of shareholders, such as those for
the election of directors.

itis also possible that the interests of the Hattori farnily might conflict with the interests of other
shareholders. For example, because the Hattori family is the major shareholder of Seiko Corporation
and Seiko Instruments Inc., which are related in their businesses to Epson, it is possible that a
conflict of interest might arise bstween those companies and Epson in transactions or competing
businesses. In particular, Seiko Corporation delegates a large portion of the manufacturing in its
watch business, its primary business, to Epson.

(25) Laws and regulations pose risks for Epson

Epson has businesses in which products require permission or licenses under laws and regulations,
_such as its plastic corrective lenses, which are subject to regulations of relevant authorities as they

are considered medical devices in Japan. Such products do not represent a high percentage of

Epson’s overall sales or profit, but Epson is subject to the permission and other regulations of relevant

authorities in its manufacturing and sale of those products in Japan.

Also, because a distributor subsidiary of Seiko Corporation sells the plastic corrective lenses,
which are manufactured by Epson, in the United States and Europe, it is also subject to certain
regulations in these regions—for example, relevant authorities in the United States make it generally
compulsory to carry out tests of new drugs and to store them with the designated records

. relating to those drugs. ' :

Regulations governing medical devices in Japan, the United States, and other regions have changed
in the past, so there is a possibility that they will also change in the future, If they do, there'is a
possibifity the changes might impede the manufacture and sales activities of Epson’s products and
thereby adversely affect Epson’s‘ results.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

SEIKO EPSON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
March 31 March 31,
ASSETS 2005 - 2008 2006
Current assets: . »
Cash and cash equtvalehts ¥ 234,904 ¥ 280,114 $ 2,384,558
Time deposits 272 2.363 20,116
Short-term investments - 2,000 17,028
Notes and accounts receivable, trade 256,177 244,770 2,083,681
Inventaries 176,656 192,015 1.634,587
Deferred income taxes 36,849 34,952 297,540
Other current assets 45,495 42,865 364,902
Allowance for doubtful accounts (3,641} (3.677) {31,302)
Total current assets 746,712 785,402 6,771,108
Property, plant and equipment:
Buildings and structureé 418,780 450,071 3,831,370
Machinery and equipment 521,113 568,283 4,837,771
Furniture and fixtures 188,249 208,944 1,778,701
Ltand 58,836 66,874 569,286
Construction in progress 7,633 8,080 51,587
Other 122 140 1,192
1,195,733 1,300,382 11,068,807
Accumulated depreciation (754,378) {874,264) (7,442,445}
441355 426,118 3,627,462
investments and other assets:
Investment securities 38,444 47,479 404,180
Investments in affiliates 11,450 2,331 19,843
Deferred income taxes 6,478 11,142 94,850
intangible asssts 26,530 24,287 208,751
Other assets 27,557 18,901 160,900
Altowance for doubtful accounts (736) (454) {3,865)
109,723 103,686 882,659
Total assets ¥1,207,790 ¥1.325,206 $11,281,228

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
March 31 March 31,
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY . 2005 2008 2006
Current liabilities: :
Short-term berrowings ¥ 30,236 ¥ 48,804 $ 423,972
Current portion of long-term debt 104,642 113,731 968,171
Notes and accounts payable, frade ) 145,036 ﬁ28,6€)5 1,084,790
Accounts payable, other ‘ 118,038 102,341 871,210 .
Income taxes payable 12,499 12,274 104,486
Deferred income texes : 794 609 5,184
Accrued bonuses 18,587 11,833 100,732
Accrued warranty costs 15,327 17,974 183,009
Accrued litigation and related expenses - 8,191 52,703
Other current liabilities | 58,441 64,009 544,897
Total current liabilities 504,601 507,371 4,319,154
Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debt ' 259,919 265,559 2,260,654
Accrued pension and severance costs 14,835 31,397 267,277
Accrued directors’ and statutory auditors’ retirement allowances 1,821 2,098 17,843
Accrued recycle costs 310 554 4,716
Accrued litigation and related expenses : . = 2,348 19,996
Deferred income taxes ' 9,765 1,143 9,730
Other long-term liabilities 6,812 8,512 72,461
Total long-term liabilities : 293,662 311,610 2,652,677
Minority interest in subsidiaries ) 26,657 31,705 269,829
Shareholders’ equity:
Common stock ]
Authorized - 607,458,368 shares, : )
lssued - 196,364,592 shares - 53,204 53,204 452,916
" Additional paid-in capital A 79,501 79,501 676,777
Retained earnings ) 350,944 327,324 2,786,448
Net unrealized gains on other securities ‘ 3,743 10,567 89,955
Translation adjustments (14,519) 3,829 33,446
Treasury stock, at cost
2005 - 689 shares, 2006 -~ 1,307 shares - ) {5 {43}
Total shareholders’ equity 472,870 474,520 4,088,498
Commitments and contingent liabilities

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity ¥1,297,790 ¥1,325,206 11,281,229

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Income

SEIKO EPSON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

: . Thousands of
Millions of yen U.8. dollars
Year ended ) Year ended
March 31 March 31,
. 2004 o 2005 2006 2006
Net sales . ¥1,413,243 ¥1,479,750 - ¥1,549,568 $13,191,181
Costofsales. ' ' 1,013,959 1,070,011 1,194,781 10,170,946
Gross profit i 399,284 - 409,739 354,787 3,020,235
Selling, general and administrative expenses: :
Salaries and wages . 77,748 76,917 78,381 667,243
Advertising ' 30,854 32,522 31,643 269,371
Sales promotion 31,740 31,556 31,538 268,477
Research and development costs 41,139 42,903 44,570 379,416
Provision for doubtful accounts 414 112 66 ) 562
Other ' 138,988 134,762 142,831 1.215,893
’ 321,883 318,772 329,022 2,800,962
Operating income 77.401 90,967 25,758 219,273
Other income: i
Interest and dividend income : 1,684 2,457 3,751 31,932
Net gain on foreign exchange - - 425 3.618
Rental income v ' 1,455 1,531 1,468 12,505
Gain on change in interest due to .
business combination - - 12,424 105,783
Qther . } 4,926 4,041 6,752 57,479
8.085 8,029 24,821 211,297
Other expenses: '
Interest expenses 6,478 5,816 6,730 57,291
Net loss on foreign exchange 500 3,905 - -
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 3,711 3,312 2,331 19,844
Reorganization costs ‘ 2,044 4,608 45,532 387,605
Pfovision for litigation and related expenses - - 8,540 72,699
Prior pension costs for foreign subsidiaries ' - 2,285 - -
Other : 7,675 5,423 7.493 63,787
20,408 25,349 70,626 601,226
Income (loss) before income taxes and )
minority interest : 65,058 73,647 {20,047) (170,656)
Income taxes: :
Current 15,210 21,394 16,564 141,007
Deferred 11,363 (1,493) (7.377) {62,799)
C 26,573 . 19,901 9,187 78,208
Income {Joss) before minority interest - 38,485 53,746 {29.234) {248,864}
Minority interest in subsidiaries 454 (1,843) {11,317} (96,340)
Net income (loss) ¥ 38,031 ¥ 55689 ¥ (17.917) $ (152,524)
Yen : U.8. dollars
Per share: : )
Net income (loss) ‘ “¥204.70 ¥283.60 . ¥{o1.24) $(0.78)

Cash dividends . ¥ 18.00 ¥ 22.00 ¥ 28.00 $0.25

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity

SEIKC EPSON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Millions of yen
Net
, urrealized
Additional T o ogains on Treasury
~ Number of Common paid-in Retained other Tranglation  stock,
shares issued stock capital earnings securities adjustments  at cost Total
Balance at March 31, 2003 151,864,592 ¥12,631 ¥10,259 ¥264.874 ¥ 167 ¥ (6,515) . ¥(0) ¥281,316
Net income - - T- 38081 - - - 38,031
Issuance of common stock
under public offering 44,500,000 40,673 69,242 - - - - 109,915
Cash dividends - - - (3,134) - - - (3,134)
Bonuses to directors and
statutory auditors - - - (196) - - - (196)
Net unrealized gains on
other securities - - i - - 2,920 - - 2,920
Translation adjustments - - . - - - (14,484) - (14,484)
Changes in treasury stock - - - - - - (1) &)
Balance at March 31, 2004 196,364,592 53,204 79,501 200,575 3,087 (20,999) {1 414,367
~ Net income - - - 58,689 - - - 55,689
Cash dividends - - - {4,320) - - - (4,320)
Net unrealized gains on
other securities - - ' - ~ 656 - - 656
Translation adjustments ' - - - - - 6,480 - 6,480
Changes In treasury stock - - e - - - 2 2)
Balance at March 31, 2005 196,364,592 53,204 79,501 350,944 3,743 (14,519) Q) 472,870
Net loss - - - (17,917) - - - (17.917)
Cash dividends v - - ) - {5,895) - - = -{5.895)
Decrease due to affilates
excluded under i
the equity method - - - (8. - - - (8)
Net unrealized gains on -
other securities . = - = - 6,824 - - 6,824
Translation adjustments - - - - - - 18,448 - 18.448
Changes in treasury stock - - -~ - - - 2 (2
¥327,324 . ¥10.567 ¥ 3,929 ¥(5) . ¥a74 520

Balance at March 31, 2006 186,364,582 ¥53,204 ¥79,501

Thousands of U.S. dollars

Net
unreglized )
Additional - . L. ‘gainson . Treasury
Common paid-in Retained other Translation  stock,
stock capital eamings securities adjustments  at cost Total
Balance at March 31, 2005 : $452,916 - $676,777 . $2,987,520 $31,863  $(123,597) $(26) $4,026,453
Net loss : o : - - {152,524) - - - {152,524)
Cash dividends - - (48,4803 - - - (48,480}
Decrease due to affiliates
excluded under :
the equity method - - {68} . - - - {68}
Net unrealized gains on
other securities - - - 58,092 - - 58,092
Translation adjustments : - - - - 157,043 - 157,043
Changes in treasury stock - L - ~ - (17 (17
Balance at March 31, 2006 $452,816° . 8676,777 $2,786,448 § 33,446 $(43)  $4,039,499

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

$89.955
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

SEIKO EPSON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

i Thousands of
Millions of yen U.8. dollars
Year ended Year ended
March 31 March 31,
) 2004 2005 2006 2006
Cash flows from operating activities: _ i
Net income (loss) ¥ 38,031 ¥ 55,689 ¥ (17,917} $ (152,524)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities —
Depreciation and amortization 111,018 105,006 109,662 833,532
Reorganization costs 2,044 4,608 45,832 387,605
Accrual for net pension and severance Costs, :
less payments {1 3,338) . 9,188 8,917 84,421
Net loss on sales and disposal of fixed assets 5,511 3,568 2,250 19,154
Gain on change in interest due to business combination . - - {12,424} {105,763)
Equity in net gains under the equity method (172) (232) {168) (1,430)
Deferred income taxes 11,363 (1,493) (7,377) (62,789)
Decrease in allowance for doubtful accounts (261) (214) (537} 4,571
Provision for litigaticn and related expenses - - 8,540 72,689
{Increase) decrease in notes and accounts receivable, trade 6,224 (43,371) 23,887 204,167
{Increase) decrease in inventories 4,042 (6,063) {1,685} {14,429)
Increase (decrease) in notes-and accounts payable, trade - 13,247 11,221 {20,528} {174,734}
Increase (decrease) in accrued income taxes {(1,826) 5,748 (1,932) (16,447)
Other 6,786 18,836 (18.815) (168,681)
Net cash provided by operating. activities 182,669 | 162,489 117,497 1,000,230
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from maturities of short-term investments - .- 1,000 8,513
Payments for purchases of property, plant and equipment (65,416) (92,441) {86,099) {818,073}
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 4,309 1,878 1,315 11,184
Payments for purchases of intangible assets 7.917) - (7,439) (8,272} (78,931)
Payments of long-term prepaid expenses {(441) (1,009 (3,296} (28.058}
Payments for purchases of subsidiaries’ stock - - {1,034} (8,802)
Proceeds from business combination, net of payment - 140 12,204 103,880
Other .~ ' 4,136 (625) (84) (715)
~ Net cash used in investing activities (65,329) (99,396) {95,266} {810,982)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings (76,076) (40,577} 18,471 157,240
Proceeds from long-term debt 92,530 2,000 116,300 990,040
Repayments of long-term debt (164,304) (62,745) {111,786) {851,613}
Issuance of common stock 109,815 - - -
Proceeds from issuance of subsidiaries’ stock - - 2,674 22,763
Cash dividends (3,134) (4,320) (5,694) (48,472}
Cther 181 (731) {842) {7,168}
Net cash provided by {used in) financing activities (40,918) (96,373) 18,123 162,780
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and
¢ash equivalents (3,527) 3,001 3.687 31,387
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 72,895 (30,279) 45,041 383,425
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 192,288 265,183 234,904 1,999,694
Cash and cash equivalents increased by merger of
unconsolidated subsidiaries - - 169 1,439
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year ¥ 265,183 ¥234,804 ¥ 280,114 $2,384,558
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information; '
Cash received and paid during the year for -
Interest and dividend received ¥ 1,681 ¥ 2,504 ¥ 3,794 $ 32,298
Interest paid ¥ (6,610) . ¥ (5,854) ¥ (6,678) $ (66,849
Income taxes paid ¥ (17,036) ¥ (15,646) ¥ (18,496) $ {157,458)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

SEIKO EPSON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

1. Basis of presentirig consolidated financial statements:

{1) Background -

Seiko Epson Corporatioh {the “Company”) was originally established as a manufacturer of watches but later
expanded its business.to provide key devices and solutions for the digital color imaging markets through the
application of its prop{'ietary technologies. The Company operates its manufacturing and sales busihess mainly in
Japan, the Americas, Europe and Asia/Cceania.

{2) Basis of presenting consolidated financial statements -

The Company and its subsidiaries in Japan maintain their records add prepare thelr financlal statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan while its foreign subsidiaries maintain their
records and prepare their financial staterments in ¢conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
their respective countries of domicile.

The accompanying consalidated financial statements of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries and
affiliates (collectively “Epson”) are prepared on the basis of accounting principles generally accepted in Japan,
which are different in certain respects as to application and disclosure reguirements of International Financial
Reporting Standards, and are compiled from the consolidated financial statements prepared by the Company as
required by the Securities and Exchange Law of Japan.

The accempanying consolidated financial statements incorporate certain reclassifications and rearrangements in
order to present them in.a form that is more familiar to readers outside Japan. In addition, the notes to the consoli-
dated financial statements include information that is not required under accounting principles g.enerally accepted
in Japan, but which is provided herein as additionai information. However, none of the reclassifications nor
rearrangements have a material effect on the financial statements.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies:

{1} Consolidation and investments in affiliates -

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and those of its subsidiaries
that are controlled by Epson. Under the effective control approach, all majority-owned companies are to be consoli-
dated. Additionally, companies in which share ownership equals 50% or less may be required to be consolidated in
cases where such companies are effectively controlled by other companies through the interests held by a party who
has a close relationship with the pareht in accordance with Japanese accounting standards. All significant inter-
company transactions and accounts and unrealized inter-company profits are eliminated upon consofidation.

Investments: in affiliates in which Epson has significant influence are accounted for using the equity method.
Cansolidated income includes Epson’s current equity in net income or loss of affiliates after elimination of unrealized
inter-company profits,

The excess/less of the cost over/under the underlying net equity of investments in subsidiaries ié recognized as
a “consolidation adjustment” included in intangible assets account or in other fong-term liabilities account and is
amortized on a straight-line basis over a period of five years.

(2) Foreign currency transiation and transactions —

Foreign currency transactions are translated using foreign exchange rates prevailing at the respective transaction
dates. Receivables and payables in foregign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates prevailing at the
respective balance sheet dates and the resulting transaction gains or losses are taken into income currently.

Al the assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries and affiliates. are. translated &t the foreign exchange rates
prevailing at the respective balance sheet dates, and all the income and expense accounts are translated at the
average foreign exchange rates for the respective periods. Foreign currency translation adjustments are recorded in
the consolidated balance sheeté as a separate component of shareholders’ equity and minority interest in subsidiaries.
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(3} Cash and cash equivalents ~ ‘

Cash and cash equivalents included in the consolidated financial statements are composed of cash on hand, bank
deposits that may be withdrawn on-demand and highly fiquid investments purchased with initial maturities of three
months or less and which present low risk of fluctuation in value.

{4} Financial instruments =

“Investments in debt and equity securities:

investments in debt and equity securities are-classified into three categories: 1) trading securities, 2) held-to-maturity
debt securities, and. 3) other securities. These categories are ireated diﬁefent!y for purposes of measuring and
accounting for changes in fair value. »

Trading securities held for the purpose of generating profits from changes in market value are recognized at their
fair value in the consolidated balance sheets. Unrealized gains and losses are included in current income. Held-to-
maturity debt securities are expected 1o be held to maturity and are recognized at amortized cost computed based
on the straight-line method in the consclidated balance shests. Other securities for which market quotations are
available are recognized at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets. Unrealized gains and losses for these other
securities are reportedvas a separate component of sharehoiders’ equity, net of tax. Other securities for which
market quotations are unavailable are stated at cost, primarily based on the moving average cost method. Other
than temporary declines in the value of other securities are reflected in current income.

Derivative financial instruments: h

Derivative instruments (i.e., forward exchange contracts, interest rate swaps and currency options) are recognized
as either assets or liabilities at their respective fair values at the date of contract, and gains and losses arising from
changes in fair value are recognized in earnings in the corresponding fiscal period. If certain hedging criteria are met,
such gains and losses are deferred and accounted for as assets or liabilities.

For interest rate swaps, if certain hedging criteria are met, interest rate swapé} are not recognized at their fair

values as an afternative method under Japanese accounting standards. The amounts received or paid for such

interest rate swap arrangements are charged or credited to income as incurred.
Allowance for doubtful accounts: »
Allowance for doubtful accounts is calculated based on the aggregate amount of estimated credit losses for doubtful
receivables plus an amount for receivables other than doubtful receivables calculated using histarical write-off
experience from certain prior periods.
(8} Inventories —
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market value, where cost is primarily determined using the weighted
average cost method.
{8} Froperty, plant and equipment -
Property, plant and equipment, including significant renewals and improvements, are carried at cost less accumu-
lated depreciation. Maintenance and repairs, including minor renewals and improvements, are charged to income
as incurred. Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is mainty computed based on the declining-balance
method for the Company and its Japanese subsidiaries and on the straight-line method for foreign subsidiaries at
rates based on the estimated useful lives. For bulldings acquired by the Company and its Japanese subsidiaries on
or after April 1, 1988, depreciation is computed based onthe straight-l'she méthod, which is prescribed by Japanese
income tax laws. »

The estimated useful lives of depreciable assets principally range from eight to fifty years for buildings and
structures and principally range from two to eleven years for machinery and equipment.
{7} Intangible assets -
Amortization of intanglble assets is computed using the straight-line method. Amortization of software for internal
use is computed using the straight-line method over its estimated useful life, ranging from three to five years.
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(8) Impairment of long-lived assets ~ .

On August 8, 2002, the Business Accounting Council of Japan issued new accounting standardé entitled “Statement
of Opinion.on the Establishment of Accounting Standéfds for Impairment of Fixed Assets”. Further, on October 31,
2003, the Accounting Standards Beard of Japan issued Financial Accounting Standards Implementation Guidance
No. 6 - “Application Guidance on Accounting Standards for Impairment of Fixed Assets”. Effective as of March 31,
2004, Epson elected to early adopt these new accounting standards for impairment of fixed assets.

As. a result of adopting the new accounting standards, property, plant and equipment at March 31, 2004
decreased by ¥1,671 million, and income before income taxes and minority interest for the year ended March 31,
2004 decreased by the same amount, as compared with the amount which would have been reported if the
previous standards had been applied consistently. )

(9 Accrued bonuses - . )
Accrued bonuses 1o employees are provided for the estimated amounts which Epson is obligated to pay to
employees after the fiscal vear-end, based on services provided during the current period.

Accrued bonuses to directors and statutory auditors are provided for the estimated amounts which the Company
is obligated to pay to directors and statutory auditors subject to the resolution of the general shareholders’ meeting
subsequent to the fiscal year-end.

{10) Accrued warranty costs —

Epson provides an accrual for estimated future warranty costs based on the historical relationship of warranty
costs to net sales. Specific warranty provisions are made for those products where warranty expenses can be
specifically estimated.

{11} Accrued litigation and related expenses ~

Accrued litigation and related expenses are provided for estimated future compensation payment and
litigation expenses.

{12} Income taxes -

The provision for income taxes is computed‘based on income before income taxes and mincrity interest in the
cansolidated statements of income. The asset and liability approach is used to recognize deferred tax assets and
liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying amounts and the
tax basis. of assets and liabilities.

The Company adopts the consolidated tax return systemn for the calculation of income taxes. Under the consoli-
dated tax return system, the Company consolidates all wholly owned domestic subsidiaries based on the Japanese
tax regulations.

{13) Pension and severance costs -

The Compar\y and some of its Japanese subsidiaries recognize accrued pension and severance costs to employees
based on the actuarial valuation of projected benefit obligation and plan assets at fair value, Cther Japanese subsid-
iaries recognize accrued pension and severance costs to employees based on the voluntary retirement benefit
payeable at the year end. :

Pension benefits are determined based on years of service, basic rates of pay and conditions under which the
termination occurs, and are payable at the option of the retiring employee either in a lump-sum amount or as an
annuity" Contributions to the plans are funded through several financial institutions in accordance with the appli-
cable laws and regulations. )

Unrecognized prior service costs are amortized based on the stréight—line method over a period of five years
beginning at the date of adoption of the plan amendment. Actuarial gains and losses are amortized based on the
straight-line method over a period of five years starting from the beginning of the subsequent year.

Mosﬁ of the Company's foreign subsidiaries have various retirement plans, which are primarily defined contribu-
tion plans, covering substantially all of their employees. Epson's funding policy for these defined contribution plans
is to contribute annually an amount equal to a certain percentage of the participants’ annual salaries.
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With respect to the Company's directors and statutory auditors, whd are not covered by the benefit plans for
employees described previously, provision is made for retirement benefits based on internal rules regarding
directors’ and statutory auditors' retirement. benefits. In accordance with the Commercial Cade of Japan, pay-
ments of retirement benefits for directors and statutory auditors are subject to approval by a resciution at the
Company's shareholders’ meeting. '

{14} Accrued recycle cosis —

At the time of sale, accrued recycle costs are provided for estimated future returns of consumer personal computers.
{15} Revenue recognition - _ v

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized at the time when goodé are shipped. Revenue from services is recognized
when services are rendered and accepted by customers.

(16} Research and development costs -

Research and development costs are expensed as incurred.

{17} Leases ~ ,

Epson leases certain office space, machinery and equipment and computer. equipment from third parties.

Under Japanese accounting standards, capital leases, other than those under which ownership of the assets will
be transferred to the lessee at the end of the lease term, are allowed to be accounted for as operating leases with
footnote disclosure of the estimated acquisition cost. estimated accumulated depreciation and future estimated
lease payments.

Epson has recorded substantially all leases as operating leases in the manner described in the preceding paragraph.

{18) Net income per share ~

Net income per share is computed based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during
each fiscal period.

{12} Appropriations of retained earnings ~

Appropriations of retained eémings reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial statements have been
recorded after approval by the shareholders as required under the Commercial Code of Japan. In addition to
year-end dividends, the board of directors may declare interim cash dividends by resclution to the shareholders
of record as of September 30 of each year.

{20) Reclassifications ~

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the presentations for the year ended March 31, 2008.

3. U.S. dollar amounts:

U.S. dollar amounts presented in the accompanying consolidated financial statements and in these notes are
included solely for the convenience of readers and are not audited. These translations should not be construed as
representations that the yen amounts actually represent,:or have been or could be converted into U.S. dollars at
that or any other rate. As the amounts shown in U.S. dollars are for convenience only, arate of ¥117.47 = UL.8.81,
the rate of exchange prevailing at March 31, 2006, has been used.

4. Acquisitions:

{1} Business combination with SANYQ Electric Co., Lid, ~

On October 1, 2004, the Company and SANYO Electric Co., Ltd. {"SANYO"), including its subsidiaries Tottori
SANYO Electric Co., Ltd. and SANYO LCD Enginkeering Co,, Ltd. transferred their liquid crystal businesses to a joint
venture company called SANYO EPSON IMAGING DEVICES CORPORATION (*SANYQ EPSON"). The paid-in

. capital of SANYO EPSCON was ¥15,000 million and it is owned 55% and 45% by the Company and by SANYO,

respectively. SANYO EPSON is a consolidated subsidiary of the Company.
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.Epsonv transferred ite D-TFD LCD and STN LCD businesses. SANYO and its subsidiaries ("SANYO Group”)
transferred its LTPS-TFT LCD and Amorphous-siticon TFT LCD businesses. The HTPS-TFT LCD business and
Organic Light-Emitting displays-LCD business of Epson, and Organic Light-Emitting displays LCD business of
SANYO Group was not transferred to SANYO EPSON.

Upon acquisition, net cash proceeds of ¥140 million represented cash and cash eguivalents of ¥340 miflion held
by the SANYO Group at the date of the integration, offset by the cash consideration of ¥200 million for the integration.
Net cash proceeds from acquisition of ¥140 milion was included in cash flows from investing activities in the
consolidated statements of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2005.

The composition of the assets and liabilities acquired from the SANYO Group in the year ended March 31, 2005
was as follows:

Millions of yen

Year ended

March 31,

2005

Current assets ¥ 17,004
Fixed assets ' 40,930
Shart-term borrowings . (10,365)
Current portion of long-term debt o (5,022)
Current ligbilities (1,618)
Long-term debt : (16,040)
Long-term liabilties : - : (2,759)
Consolidation adjustment 5,115
Minority interest in subsidiaries : (27.045)

Consideration for acquisition ¥ 200

(2) Business combination with Toyo Commiunication Equipment Co., Ltd. -

On October 1, 2005, the Company and Toyo Communication Equipment Co., Ltd. {Toyo") combined their respective
quartz device businesses and commenced operation as the succeeding company, Epson Toyocom Corporation
{"Epson Toyocom”).. Under business merger agresment and corporate split agreement, the Company split-off its
guartz device business (exduding bptical devices) and contributed these asssts to Epson Toyocom.

The Company acquired 88,000,000 shares of common stock and 20,000,000 shares of subordinate common
stock with voting rights issued by Toyo as a result of the business split and business merger transactions. As
éresult, Epson Toyocom is ownéd 67.9% by the Company {without considering dilutive shares), Epson Toyocom
is.a consolidated subsidiary.of the Company.

The composition of the assets and liabliities acquired from the Toye Group in the year ended March 31, 2008
was as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U8, dollars
Year ended Year ended
March 31, March 31,
2008 2008
Current assets ] ¥ 32,128 $273,500
Fixed assets 31,224 265,804
Short-term borrowings (100} @s51)
Current portion of long-term debt - (7,144)‘ (60,816} :
Current liabilities (8,773) {74,883}
Long-term debt 5,873) (48,293}
Long-term liabilities ’ : : T (8.402) (71.525)
Consalidation adjustment ) (6,840) (58.228)
Minority interest in subsidiaries (13,996) {112,145)
Change in interest due to business combination {12,424) {105,763)
Cash and cash equivalents held by the Toyo Group . ) 12,204 103,880
Proceeds:from business combination, net of payment ) ¥.12,204 $ 103,890
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5. inventories:

Losses recognized and charged to-cost of sales as aresult of valuation at the lower of cost or market value at March
31, 2005 and 2006 were ¥12,845 million and ¥14,383 million ($122,440 thousand), respectively.

8. Investments in debt and equity securities:

Epson’'s management determined that all investments in debt and equity securities were either neld-to-maturity *
debt securities or other securities. .
Net unrealized gains, net of tax, on securities categorized as other securities of ¥3,743 milion and ¥10,667
: million ($89,955 thousand) as at March‘31 , 2005 and 2008, respectively, were recorded as a component of share-
. holders’ equity. A related deferred income tax liability thereon of ¥1,384 million and ¥5,908 million ($50,293 thousand)
was recorded against deferred income tax assets relating to other temporary differences as at March 31, 2005 and
2008, respectively.’ ' v
The aggregate cost and market value (carrying value) of other securities with market values, which were included
in investment securities account at March 31, 2005 and 2006 were as follows:

Millions of yen
March 31, 2005
Gross unrealized

Market value

Cost Gains Losses {camying value}

Equity securities ¥10,670 ¥5,184 ¥(70) ¥156,784
Debt securities 52 3 - 55
Other 175 - s 175
Total - ¥10,897 ¥5,187 ¥(70) ¥18,014

Millions of yen
March 31, 2008

Gross unrealized

Market value

Cost Gains Losses {carrying value}

Equity securities ¥11,044 ¥16,726 ¥(22} ¥27,748
Debt securities 53 1 i {~) 54
Other ' 222 - o 222
Total ¥11,318 ¥16.727 ¥(22) ¥28,024

Thousands of U.Si, dollars
March 31, 2008
Gross unrealized

Market value

Cost Gains Losses (carrying value)

Equity securities $24,015 $142,385 $(187) $236,213
Debt securities i B 451 ‘ : g =) 466
Other 1.880 - - 1.880
Total : $986,356 $142,394 3(187) $238,563
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The carrying amount of unlisted equity sécurities. unlisted debt securities and other, which was included in
investment securities account at March 31, 2005 and 2006, was as follows:

Thousands ot

Millions of ven U.S. dotlars
. - March 31 March 31,
Other securities - : 2005 2006 - 2008
Unlisted equity securities . ¥19,505 ¥18,328 $164,536
Unlisted debt securities ’ 2,700 - -
Other B . 225 127 1,081

Total ¥22,430 ¥19.455 $165.617

The carrying amount of held-to-maturity debt securities, which was included in cash and cash equivalents account
and short-term investments account at March 31, 2005 and 2008, was disclosed as follows:

Thousands of

Mitlions of yen U.S. dollars
March 31 March 31,
Held-to-maturity debt securitics i ) 2005 2006 2008
Commercial paper i Yo ¥39,084 $340,376
Unlisted debt securities - 2,000 17,026

Total ¥- ¥41,984 $357,402

For the year ended March 31, 2006,'other-than—temporary impairments of securities with an aggregate market
value of ¥4 million {$34 thousand) were charged to current income. For the vears ended March 31, 2004 and 2005,
there were no other-than -temporary impairments of securities. Impairments are principally recorded in cases where
the fair value of other securities with determinable market values has declined in excess of 30% of cost. Those

securities are written down to the fair value and the resulting losses are included in current income far the period.

7. Derivative financial instruments:

Epson enters ihto forward exchange coniracts, curréncy options and interest rate swaps. Forward exchange
contracts and currency options are utilized to hedge currency risk exposures, Interest rate swaps are utilized to
hedge against possible future changes in interest rates on borrowings. Epson uses derivative instruments only
for hedging purposes and not for purposes of trading or speculation.

Epson’s management believes that credit risk relating to derivative instruments that Epson uses is relatively low
since all of its counterparties to the derivative instruments are craditworthy financial institutions.

Forward exchange transactions are approved by the forward exchange committee (composed of representatives
of Epson's management) and executed based on authorization of the general manager of Epson in charge of the
finance function in accordance with ihternai rules and policies developed regarding derivative transaction management.

Interest rate. swap transactions are approved and executed based on authorization of the director of Epson in
charge of the finance function based on the above-mentioned internal rules and policies. Execution and management
of transactions are done by the responsible section in the financial department and reported 10 the general manager.
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The table below lists contract amounts and fair values of derivatives as at March 31, 2005 and 2008 by transactions

and type of instrument, excluding derivatives eligible for hedge accounting.

Mitlions of yen
March 31, 2005
. Contract Unrealized
instruments amounts Falr values gains (josses)
Forward exchange contracts: '
Sold - .
" U.S. dollar {purchased Japanese yer) Y 7,017 Y 7226 ¥(208)
Euro {purchased Japanese yen) 26,438 286,705 (267)
“Sterling pound (purchased Japanese yen) 1,029 1,045 . (16}
Australian dollar (purchased Japanese yen) 1,730 1,787 (67}
Thai baht {purchased U.S. dollar) 171 167 4
Japanese yen {purchased Euro) 301 301 : 0
U.S. dollar {purchased Eurc) 642 643 1)
Polish zioty {purchased Euro) 168 170 {2)
Purchased —
U.S. dollar {sold Japanese.yen) 87 89 2
Eure {sold Japanese yen) 31 31 ©)
U.S. dollar {sold Kerean wan) 546 539 {7)
U.S. dollar (sold Taiwan doilar) 556 533 (23)
Total unrealized losses from forward exchange contracts ¥(575)

There were no interest rate swap transactions outstanding at March 31, 2005 other than derivatives eligible for

hedge accounting.

Millions of yen
March 31, 2006
Centract Unreaiized
Instruments amounts Fair values gains (losses)
Forward exchange contracts:
Sold -
U.S: dollar {(purchased Japanese yen) ¥ 7,791 ¥ 7,873 ¥ {82)
Euro (purchased Japanese yen) 15,928 16,515 (587)
Sterling pound (purchased Japangese yen) 871 . 980 &)
Australian dollar (purchased Japanese yen) 1,070 1,053 17
Thai baht {purchased U.S. dollar) 195 184 1
Philippine peso (purchased U.S. doliar) 114 115 (1}
Japanese yen (purchased Eurc) 707 702
U.S. dollar (purchased Euro) 919 g21 (2)
Polish zioty {purchased Euro) 144 145 ' (1)
U.S. dollar {purchased Sterling pound) 6849 649 0
Purchased — k

U.S. dollar {sold Japanese yen) 746 741 5)
Euro (sold Japanese yen) 134 135~ 1
Sterling pound (sold Euro) 369 368 G
U.S. dollar {sold Taiwan doliar) 467 469 2

¥(B81)

Total unrealized losses from forward exchange contracts

There wera no interest rate swap transactions outstanding at March 31, 2008 other than derivatives eligible for

hedge accounting.
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Thousands of U.S. dollars

"March 31, 2008

Contract Unrealized
Instruments amounts Fair values gains (losses)
Forward exchange contracts:
~ Sold-

'U.S. doliar {purchased Japanese yen) + % 66,323 $ 67,021 $ (698)
Euro {purchased Japar{ese yen) 135,542 140,589 (4,997}
Sterling pound (purchased Japanese yen) 8,266 8,343 77
Australian dollar {(purchased Japanese ven) 9,109 8,264 145
Thai baht (purchased U.S. dollar) 1,660 1,681 g
Philippine peso (purchased U.S. dollar) 870 a79 1]
Japaness yen {purchased Euro) 6,019 5,876 43
U.S. doliar (purchased Euro) 7,823 7.840 (17
Polish zZloty (purchased Euro) 1,226 1,235 {9
U.S. dollar (purchased Sterling pound) 5,525 5,625 0

Purchased —
U.S. dollar {sold Japanese yen) 6,351 6,308 {433
Euro {sold Japanese yen) 1,140 1,148 g

Sterling pound (sold Eurc) 3,141 3,141 0

U.S. dollar {sold Taiwan doliar) 3,875 3,092 17
Total unrealized losses from forward exchange contracts $(5,627}

There were no interest rate swap transactions outstanding at March 31, 2006 other than derivatives eHgiblé for

hedge accounting.

These forward exchange contracts were entered into for hedging purpéses. Unrealized gains and losses from

these contracts are recognized in eamings. Forward exchange contracts assigned individually to monetary items

denominated in foreign currencies ars exciuded from the above table.

8. Short-term borrowings and long-term debt:

Short-term borrowings and long-term debt at March 31, 2005 and 2006 consisted of the following:

Thousands of
Milions of yen 1.8, dollars
March 31 March 31,
2005 2006 2006
Average
interest
Amount rate Last due
Short-term borrowings : ¥ 30,238 ¥ 49,804 1.20% 2007 $ 423,872
Current portion of long-term debt - 104,642 113,731 1.26 2007 © 988,171
Long-term debt from financial institutions 259,919 212.859 1.24 2011 1,812,029
Unsecured bonds issued - )
by the Company ) - 30,000 1.05 2010 255,384
Unsecured bonds issued
by the Company - 20,000 1.44 2012 170,286
Unsecured convertible bonds isstied by a
subsidiary, convertible at ¥425 ($3.62) - 2,700 ~ 2009 22,985
¥429,094

Total ¥304,797

33,652,787

Average interest rates are calculated using weighted-average interest rates as at March 31, 2008.
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The maturities of long-term debt cutstanding as at March 31, 2006 were as follows:
. Thousands of

Year ending March 31 i B Mitions of yen U.S. dollars

2007 , _ ¥113,731 $ 968,171
2008 : : o ’ 87.500 744,871
2009 o R ‘ 9,013 587,495
2010 , . 5,346 45,510
2011 : , ' L 82,194 699,702
Thereafter - . v ’ 21,506 183,076
Total . ¥379,290 $3,228,825

As at March 31, 2006, the Company had line of credit agreements with eleven banks for an aggregate maximum
amount of ¥80,000 million ($681,025 thousand). As at March 31, 2008, there were unused credit fines of ¥80,000
million ($681,025 thousand) outstanding and available. . ..

9. Pension and severance costs:

The Company and its Japanese subsidiaries maintain corporate defined benefit pension plans and defined contri-
bution pension plans covering substantially all-of their employess.

To supplement the corporate defined benefit pension pian, some of its Japanese subsidiaries maintain tax qualified
pension plans which are non-contributory defined benefit pension plans. These companies contribute amounts
réquired to maintain sufficient plan assets to provide for accrued benefits, subject to imitations on expense deduct-
ibility under Japanese income tax laws. ]

The funded status of retirement benefit obligations at March 31, 2005 and 2008 were as follows:

Thousands of

Milions of ven U.S. dollars

March 31 March 31,

2005 2008 2008
Projected benefit obligations ¥176,371 ¥202,922 $1,727,437
Plan assets at fair value ' 159,769 191,883 1,633.464
Untfunded status ' 16,802 11,038 93,973
Unrecognized itemns:

Prior service cost reduction from plan amendment 10,173 7,441 63,344
Actuarial gains (Iosses) (18,401) 7,208 61,380
Accrued pension and severance costs - net 7,374 25,688 218,677
Prepaid pension cost 7,461 5,709 48,600
¥ 14,835 ¥ 31,397 § 267,277

Accrued pension and severance Costs

The compasition of net pension and severance costs for the years énded March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006 were

as follows:
Thousands of
Milions of yen U.S. dollars
Year ended Year ended
March 31 March 31,
2004 2005 2008 2006
Service cost ¥ 9,352 ¥ 7,397 ¥ 7,889 $ 67,158
Interest cost 5,608 4,355 4,862 41,389
Expected return on plan assets (5,055) (4,728) (5,079) (43.237)
Amortization and expenses: . )
Prior service costs {529) (2,752) {2,733) {23,2685)
Actuarial losses 9,837 8,849 8,382 71,354
Net pension and severance costs 18,813 - 13,121 13,321 113,389
Contribution to defined contribution pension plan ' - 2,067 2,876 25,334
¥16,297 $138,733

¥15,188
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- The assumptions used for the actuarial computation of the retirement benefit obligations for the years ended

March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006 were primarily as follows:
Year ended March 31

2004 2005 2008
Discount rate : 2.5% 2.5% 25%
Long-term rate of return on plan assets 35 3.0 3.0

The Company and one consolidated subsidiary changed approximately half of its tax qualified defined benefit
plans to new tax qualified defined contribution plans and the remaining half from tax qualified defined benefit plans
1o new tax qualified corporate defined benefit plans effective from the year béginning April 1, 2004. As aresult of this
transfer, gain on transition of retirement benefit plan- of ¥207 million was recorded in other income for the year
ended March 31, 2005 in accordance with “Accounting for Transition of Retirement Benefit Plans” (“Financial
Accounting Standards Implementation Guidance No. 1” issued by Accounting Standards Board of Japan).

The Company had entered into a retirement benefit trust agreement with an outside trust company and contributed
certain marketable securities to the employae retirement benefit trust. In December 2004, the Company canceled

‘the retirement benefit trust agreement and trusted marketable securities of ¥6,625 millicn were returned to the

Company. As a result, prepaid pension cost at March 31, 2005 decreased. Loss on return of trusted marketable
securities of ¥328 million was recorded in other expenses for the year ended March 31, 2005.

Additional severance costs of ¥2,285 million, which related to specific prior pension costs for foreign subsidiaries,
were recorded in the consolidated statements of income for the year ended March 31, 2005.

10. Consolidation adjustment;

A consolidation adjustment representing the excess of cost over net equity of investments in subsidiaries as at
March 31, 2005, included in intangible assets account, was ¥4,619 million. A consolidation adjustment, representing
the less of cost under net equity of investments in subsidiaries as at March 31, 2006, included in other long-term
liabiiities account, was ¥3,968 miflion (833,779 thousand).

11. Shareholders’ equity:

The Comparny’s retained earnings consists of unappropriated retained earnings and legal reserves required by the
Commercial Code of Japan. The retained earnings accumulated by the Company are initially recorded as unappro-
priated retained earnings and later transferred 1o legal reserve upon approval at the shareholders’ meeting.

Under the Commercial Code of Japan, the Company is permitted to transfer to retained earnings the portion of
statutory reserve (additional paid-in capital and legal reserve) in excess of 25% of comman stock upon approval at
the shareholders’ meeting. Any transferred portions will be available for dividend distribution. The Company does
not currently make such transfers.

Undler the Commercial Cade of Japan, the appropriation of rétained eaming‘s for a fiscal year is made by resolution
of shareholders at a general meeting to be held within three months after the balance sheet date, and accordingly
such appropriations are recorded at the time of resolution. The Company may pay interim adividends by resolution of
thé board of directors once dqring each fiscal year In accordance with the Commercial Code of Japan and the
Company's Articles of Incorporation, '
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The amounts of year-end cash dividend per share and interim cash dividend per share, which the Company paid
10 the shareholders of record as at the respective period-ends for the years ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2008,
were as follows:

Yen . U.8. dollars
Year ended Year ended
B March 31 March 31,
Cash dividend per share X 2004 2005 2008 2006
Year-end . ¥ 9.00 ¥ 9.00 ¥13.00 $0.11
Interim . 9.00 13.00 16.00 0.14
Total ¥18.00 ¥22.00 ¥28.00 $0.25

The proposed appropriation of retained earnings of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2006 approved
at the general shareholders’ meeting, which was held on June 23, 2008, was as follows:

Thousands of
Mitlions of yen U.S. dollars

Cash dividends at ¥186 per share : ) ¥3,142 26,747

The Company’s common stock was listed on the First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange on June 24, 2003.
As aresult of the listing, 44,500,000 éhares of common stock were issued by the Conwpany with the aggregate net
proceeds of ¥109,915 milion. Of the 44,500,000 shares, 28,305,500 shares of common stock were offered in
Japan and 16,194,500 were offered outside ofJapan in an international offering. As a result of this issuance,
commion stock and additional paid-in capital increased ¥40,673 mifion and ¥69,242 million, respectively.

12. Net income (loss) per share:

Calculation of net income (loss) per share for the years ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006 was as follows:

Thousands of
Mitions of yen U.S. dollars
Year ended Year ended
March 31 March 31,
2004 2005 2008 2006

Net income (loss) attributable to
commion shares ¥38.031 ¥55,689 ¥(17.817) $(152,524)
Weighted average number of i
common shares outstanding: ]
- Basic 185,782,470 196,364.103. 196,363,643
- Diluted 185,937,667 - - -

Yen U.S. dollars

Net income {loss) per share:
- Basic g ¥204.70 ¥283.680 ¥{91.24) $(0.78)
- Diluted ¥204.53 ¥ - ¥ - $ -

Epson had no dilutive potential common shares, such as convertible debt or warrants, outstanding for the year
ended March 31, 2005. The potential common shares issuable upon conversion of convertible bonds with anti-
dilutive effect was excluded from the computation of net loss per share for the year ended March 31, 20086.
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18. Income taxes:

Epsori is subject to a number of different income taxes which, in the aggregate, resulted in a statutory income tax
rate in Japan of approximately 43.6% for the year ended March 31, 2004 and approximately 40.4% for each of the
yea}s ended March 31, 2005 and 20086.

The significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities at March 31, 2005 and 2006 were as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
March 31 March 31,
2005 2008 2006
Deferred tax assets: .
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets ¥ 15,629 ¥ 25,573 $217.698
Net operating tax loss carry-forwards 4,255 22,307 189,885
Accrued pension and severance cests 1,815 8,378 79,833
inter-company profits on inventories and write downs 14,048 8.219 63,967
Devaluation of investment securities 5,467 5,840 50,566
Accrued warranty costs 4,856 5,863 48,208
© Accrued bonuses 6,718 4,038 34,375
Accrued litigation and related expenses - 3,453 29,385
Others 16,374 24,159 205,681
Gross deferred tax assets 68,162 108,730 925,598
Less:valuation allowance : (10,897) (26,648) (226,849}
- Total deferred tax assets : 57,265 82,082 698,749
Deferred tax liabilities: - E
Undistributed earnings of overseas subsidiaries and affiliates (18,799) (25,284) (215,238)
Net unrealized gains on other securities (1,384) (5,908) 50,293}
Reserve for special depreciation for tax purpose (3,807} {3,383} (28,799
Net unrealized gains on land held by a subsidiary ‘ -} (2,613} (22,244)
Others (507) (552} {4.689)
Gross deferred tax liabilities (24,497) {37,740) {321,273)
Net deferred tax assets . ¥32768 ¥ 44,342 $ 377,476

The valuation allowance was established mainly against deferred tax assets on future tax-deductible temporary
differences and operating tax loss carr_y-foMards as itis more likely than not that these deferred tax assets will not
be realized within the foreseeable future. The net change in the total valuation allowance for the year ended March
31, 2006 was an increase of ¥15,751 million ($134,085 thousand).

Epson has provided for deferred income taxes onall undistributed earnings of overseas subsidiaries and affiliates.
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The differences between Epson’s statutory income tax rate and the'income tax rate reflected in the consolidated

statements of income were reconciled as follows:
Year ended March 31

2004 2005 2006
Statutory income tax rate B 43.6% 40.4% 40.4%
Reconciliation:
Changes in valuation allowance o 5.2 0.6) {95.8)
Gain on change in interest due to business combination - - 24.8
Unrecognized tax benefit for inter-company profit efimination - - 20.1)
Tax for the pricr perod - - 4.4
Tax credits = 8.9) -
Recognized tax benefit for inter-company profit elimination » - (3.6) -
Entertainment expenses, etc. permanently non-tax deducnble 1.8 0.1) -
Change in income tax rate : 0.9 - -
Others 0.0 (2.2) 0.5
Income tax rate per statements of income . 40.9% 27.0% {45.8%)

Under the congolidated tax return system, a temporary 2.0% surtax was assessed on consolidated taxable
income for the year ended March 31, 2004, For fiscal year beginning April 1, 2004, the 2.0% surtax was not
assessed on consolidated taxable income. Therefore, the aggregated statutory income tax rate for Epson was
40.4% for the years ended March 31, 2005 and 2006. )

14. Research and development costs:

Research and development costs, which are included in cost of sales and selling, general and administrative expenses,
iotaled ¥90,485 million, ¥88,042 million and ¥92,939 million ($791,172 thousand) for the years ended March 31,

2004, 2005 and 2006, respectively.

15. Reorganization costs:

The reorganization costs for the year ended March 31, 2004 mainly represent recrganization for certain overseas
manufacturing plants in the dlSp ay business. .

The reorgan[zanon costs for the year ended March 31, 2005 mainly represent costs associated with revamping
the product mix accompanying a restructuring of the domestic display business.

The reorganization costs for the year ended March 31, 2006 mainly represent a consolidation and integration of

production sites and a recrganization of production lines accompanying structural reforms.

16. Impairment losses:

For the year ended March 31, 2008, Epson impaired the LCD producﬂon equipment, semiconductor production
equipment, and other equipment. Epson’s business assets generally are groupad by business segment under the
Company’s management accounting system, and their cash flows are continuously monitored. Idle assets are
separately assessed for impairment on the individual asset level. Impairment tests were performed for both types of
asset. The net book value of a business asset was reduced to its recoverable amount when there was substantial

* deterioration in the asset's future earning potential due 1o adverse changes in the marketplace resulting in lower

product prices or due to change in utilization plan. The carrying value of idle assets was reduced fo its recoverable
amount when their net selling prices were substantially lower than their carrying values.
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A reduction in value of ¥34,303 million {$292,015 thousand) was recognized in recrganization costs and other
expenses account, The reduction comprised mainly ¥14,914 million ($126,960 thousand) for buildings and struc-
tures, ¥10,090 million ($85,894 thousand) for machinery and equipment, ¥1,301 million ($11,075 thousand) for
furniture and fixtures, ¥542 million {($4,614.thousand) for intangible assets, and ¥7,102 million ($80,458 thousand)
for long-term prepaid expenses. »

The recoverable amounts of impaired business assets were calculated cn the basis of the asset’s value in use.
The recoverable amount of idle assets were determined using their net selling prices, which were assessed on the
basis of reasonable estimates. The values in use were calculated by app|ying a 5.5% discount rate 1o the asset’s
expected future cash flows.

Impairment losses, which are included in other expenses account, were ¥1,671 million, ¥988 milion and ¥1,951
million ($16,608 thousand) for the years ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006, respectively.

17. Caéh flow information:

Cash and cash equivélents at March 31, 2005 and 2006 were composed of the following:

Thousands of
Mitlions of yen U.S. doliars
March 31 March 31,
2005 2006 2006
Cash and deposits ¥235,697 ¥233,087  $1.084,228
Short-term investments ) - 41,884 357,402
Short-term loans receivables - 10,000 85,128
Sub-total ) 235,597 285,071 2,428,756
Less: i

Short-term borrowings (overdrafts) (421) {5943 (5,056}
Time deposits due over three months (272) {2,383} 20,118}
Short-term investments due over three months - {2,000) {17,026}
Cash and cash equivalents ¥234,904 ¥280,114 $2,384,558

The Company obtained marketable securities, the fair value of which was ¥10.003 million ($85,154 thousand) at
March 31 , 2008, as deposit for the short-term loan receivables above.

18. Leases:

As descfibed in Note 2 (17}, Epson, as a lesses, charges periodic capital lease payments to expense when paid.
Such payments for the years ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2008 amounted to ¥3,211 million, ¥10,369 million
and ¥17,639 million {$150,157 thousand), respectively.

If capital leases that do not transfer the ownership of the assets to the lessee at the end of the lease term were
capitalized, the capital lease assets at March 31, 2005 and 2006 would have been as follows:

Thousands at

Milions of yen U.S. doflars
March 31 March 31,
2008 2006 2008
Acquisition cost:
Maéhinery and equipment : ‘ Y 79,822 ¥ 78,183 $ 665,557
Furniture and fixtures ) 4,394 3.375 28,731
Intangible assets : » 851 592 5,038
85,087 82,150 699,327
Less! ‘
Accumulated depreciation (38,114) (50,302) (428,211}
Accumulated impairment loss ‘ . (1,184) (821) {6.989)
. i ) . - . (38,298 (51.123) {435,200)
Net book value ; ¥ 45,769 ¥ 31,027 $264,127
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Amounts appearing in the table above include leased property acquired from the SANYQ Group in cannection
with the creation of SANYO EPSON. The acquisition cost, less accumuiated depreciation and net book value
transferred from the SANYO Group as capital leases that do not transfer the ownershup of the assets to the lessee
at the end of the lease term at October 1, 2004, were as follows:

Millicns of ven

Acquisition cost: » . ‘
" Machinery and equipment : ¥ 76,744
Furniture and fixtures ' 1,196
) 77,940
Less: accumulated depreciation ' ' {28,498)
Net book value ¥ 48,442

Depreciation expenses for these leased assets for the years ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006 would have
been ¥2,997 million,b ¥9,435 million and ¥15,965 million ($135,907 thousand), respectively, if they were computed
in accordance with the straight-line method over the periods of these capital leases, assuming no residual value,

Interest expense for these capital leases for the years ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006 would have been
¥97 million; ¥882 million and ¥1,470 million ($12,514 thousand), respectively.

Epson has recognized an impairment loss for future lease payments of impaired capital lease assets at SANYO
EPSON, which was recorded in reorganization costs in accordance with Japanese accounting standards. The
amount was ¥1,184 milion and ¥317 million ($2,699 thousénd) for the years ended March 31, 2005 and 2008,
respectively. For the year ended March 31, 2004, there was no impairment loss for capital leases.

Future lease payments for capital leases at March 31, ‘2005 and 2008 were as follows:

Thousands of
Milions of yen 1.3, dollars
March 31 March 31,
Future lease payments : - 2005 2006 2006
Due within one year ’ ¥16,003 ¥15,332 $130,518
Due after one year 32,638 18,033 153,512
Total ¥48,641 ¥33,365 $284,030

Amounts appearing in the table above include arhounts to be paid on capital leases which have accrued
impéirment losses amounting to.¥1,184 million and ¥565 million ($4,810 thousand) as of March 31, 2005 and
20086, respectively. Lease payments for impaired capital lease assets in the year ended March 31, 2006 were
¥472 million ($4,018 thousand).

Future lease payments for non-cancelable operating lsases as a lessee at March 31, 2005 and 2006 were as follows:

Thousands of

Milfions of yian U.S. dollars
March 31 W
Future-lease paymenis ' 2005 pateiss 2006
Due within one year ¥ 3,228 ¥ 4,482 $ 38,154
Due after one year 2,205 12,129 108.252
Total : ¥12,433 - Y1661 $141,406

In addition, future lease receipts for nan-cancelable operating leases as a lessor at March 31, 2005 and 2006
were as foliows:

Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. doliars
. . . March 31 March 31,
Future lease receipts 2005 2006 . 2005
Due within one year ‘ . ¥ 319 ¥ 315 $ 2681
“Due after one year : 1,824 C 1,805 12,812
Total ’ ' ¥2,143 ¥1,820 $15,493
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18. Commitments and contingent liabilities:

Contingent liabilities for guarantse of employees' housing loans from banks at March 31, 2005 and 2008 were
¥2,849 milion and ¥2,920 milion ($24,857 thousand), respectively. Furthermore, the amount of discounted notes
at March 31, 2005 was ¥11 million. )

20. Related party transactions:

~ The Company has entered into real estate lease agreements with K. K. Sunritz (“Sunritz”) in which Mr, Yasuo Hattori,

a Vice Chairman and Director of the Company, and their relatives own 8.5% and 71.3% of the outstanding shares
of Sunritz, respectively. '

Mr. Saburo Kusama, a Chairman and Director ¢f the Company, is'a Chairman of SE GAKUEN Educational
Foundation {“SE GAKUEN"). Mr.. Saburo Kusama owns 0.0% of the outstanding shares of the Company.

The Company's management believes that all transactions with related parties as described in the preceding para-
graphs and in the table below were in accordance with terms and conditions decided on a market-determined basis.

Transactions with these related parties for the years ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2008, and related balances
at March 31, 2005 and 2008, were as follows: )

Thousands ot
Millions of yen U.S. dollars -
Year gnded Year ended
March 31 March 31,
. 2004 2005 . 2006 2608
Transactions:
With Sunritz —
Rental expenses for real estates ¥120 ) Y118 - ¥71 $604
With SE GAKUEN -
Other incomes . 59 69 45 383
Other expenses : 17 '3 - -~
With other related companies -
Other expenses 4 57 2 17
Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. doflars
March 31 March 31,
2005 2008 2008
Balances:
With Sunritz -
Other investments ¥2 ¥2 $17
With SE GAKUEN -
7 &0

Other current assets 4

21. Segment information:

(1) Business segment information ~
Epson is primarily engaged in the development, manufacture and sale of compmer printers, liquid crystal displays
(“LCDs"), semiconductor products and other products.

Epson operates manufacturing facilities in Japan, Asia, the Americas and Eurépe, and markets its products
internationally through-a global network of local sales subsidiaries.

Epsonis engaged principally in the following ihree business segments categorized based on the nature of products,
markets and marketing methods. )
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Information-related equipment segment, including color inkjet printers, laser printers, dot matrix printers, large

format inkjet printers and related supplies, color image scanners, mini-printers, printers for use in POS systems,

3LCD brojectors, HDTV LCD projection televisions, LCD monitors, label writers and personal computers.
Electronic devices segment, including small- and medium-sized LCDs, HTPS-TFT panels for 3LCD projectors,

CMOS LS8!, crystal units and crystal oscillators.

Precision products segment, including watches, watch movements, plastic corrective lenses, precision industrial

robots and IC handlers.

Operations not categorized in any-of the above segments, such as services offered within Epson and new

businesses still in the start-up phase, are categorized within “Other”.
The table below summarizes the business segment information of Epson for the years ended March 31, 2004,

2005 and 20086:

Millions of yen

Year ended March 31, 2004

Business segment

- Information- . Efiminations
related Electronic Precision and
equipment devices products Cther corporate Consolidated
Net sales:
Customers ¥917.116  ¥413,540 ¥77.,736 ¥ 4,851 - ¥1.413,243
Inter-segment 3.264 27,613 3,366 24,6086 ¥ (58,849) -
Total 920,380 441,183 81,102 29,457 (568,849) 1,413,243
Operating expenses 874,478 400,532 78,292 41,480 (58,940) 1,335,842
Operating income (loss) ¥ 45,902 ¥ 40,621 ¥ 2,810 ¥(12,023) ¥ 91 ¥ 77,401
identifiable assets “¥366,410  ¥8352,755 ¥52.216 - ¥148,122 ¥285,988  ¥1,206,491
Depreciation and amortization ¥ 33,312 ¥ 58,006 ¥ 4,013 ¥ 14,983 ¥ - ¥ 110,314
- Capital expenditures ¥ 34,797 ¥ 20,574 ¥ 4.283 ¥ 10,725 ¥ - ¥ 70,379
Mitions of yen
Year ended March 31, 2005
Busiress segrment
Information- Eliminations
retated Electronic Precision and
eguipment devices products Cther corporate Consolidated
Net sales: : .
Customers ¥942 401 ¥454,618 ¥76,827 ¥ 5906 - ¥1,479,750
Inter-segment 3,628 27,885 4,316 28,604 ¥ (64,543) -
Total 946,029 482,611 81,143 © 34,510 (64,543) 1,479,750
. Operating expenses 884,474 444 058 78,707 47,514 (65,970) 1,388,783
Operating income-{loss) ¥ 61,555 - ¥ 38,553 ¥ 2,436 . ¥(13,004) ¥ 1,427 ¥ 90967
ldentifiable assets ¥373,172.  ¥468,588 ¥50.352 ¥147,448 ¥268,230 ¥1,297,790
Depreciation and amortization ¥ 30,488 ¥ 54,685 ¥ 3,930 ¥ 15,138 ¥ - ¥ 104,241
Capital expenditures ¥ 26,182 . ¥109,197 ¥ 4899 ¥ 17,257 ¥ - ¥ 157,535
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Millions of yen

Year ended March 31, 2006

Business segment

L infomaation- Elminations
related Etectronic Precision and

equipment devices products Cther corporate Consolidated

Net sales:
Customers ¥873,680 ¥489,460 ¥81,463 ¥. 4,955 - ¥1.548568
Inter-segment . 2,753 37.507 4,315 28,022 ¥ (72,597) -
Total 976,443 528.967 85,778 32,877 {72,597) 1,540,568
QOperating expenses 931,422 536,726 83,427 45,757 {73,522) 1,523,810
Cperating income (loss) - ¥ 45,021 ¥ (9,759 ¥ 2,351 ¥ {12,780) ¥ 925 ¥ 25758
[dentifiable assets ) ¥384,114 ¥414,100 ¥57,8935  ¥156936 ¥312,121  ¥1.325,2086
Depreciation and amortization ¥ 29,688 ¥ 59,684 ¥ 4,146 ¥ 15,797 ¥ - ¥ 109,305
Capital expenditures - ¥ 32,385 ¥ 80,580 ¥4464 ¥ 23,558 ¥ (2,604) ¥ 118,283

Thousands of U.S. doilars
Year ended March 31, 2006
Businesg segment
information- Eliminations
related Electronic Precision and
equipment devices products Other corporate Consolidated

Net sales:
Customers 58,288,840 %4.166,681 $683,479 § 42,181 - $13,191,181
Inter-segment 23,436 319,290 36,733 238,546 % (616,005) -
Total 8312276  4,485.971 730,212 280,727 {818,005} 13,181,181
Operating expenses 7,928,020 4,568,048 710,198 388,521 (625,879 12,871,808
Operating income (loss) $ 383,256 $ (B3,077) - $ 20,0143 (108794} $ 7874 $ 219,273
|dentifiable assets $3,260.880 33,525,155 $493,190 $1‘,335,967 $2,657,027 $11,281,229
Depreciation and amortization $ - 252,558 § 508,164 % 35284 $ 134,477 $ - $ 830,493
$ 516536 . $38001 § 200,545 § (22.934) $ 1.006,921

Capital expenditures & 275,773

The amounts of corporate assets included in “Eliminations and corporate” weré ¥293,661 million, ¥277,312
million and ¥327,855 million ($2,790,968 thousand} at March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2008, respectively, and mainly
consisted of cash and cash equivalents, securities and short-term loans receivable.

For the year ended March 31, 2008, impairment loss, which was recorded in the information-réelated equip-
ment segmeht, electronic devices segment, precision products segment and other segment was ¥426 million
{$3,626 thousand), ¥33,343 million ($283,843 thousand), ¥§16 million (83,541 thousand) and ¥118 million

($1,005 thousand), respectively.
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{2) Geographic segment information -

Net sales are aftributed to geographic segments based on the country location of the Company or the subsidiary
that transacted the sale with the external customer. Principal countries and jurisdictions in each geographic

segment are as foliows:

“The Americas” mainly includes the United States, Canada, Brazil, Chile, Argentina, Costa Rica, Colombia,

Venezuela, Mexico and Peru.

“Europe” mainly includes the United Kingdom, the Netherlands, Germany, France, taly, Spain, Portugal and Russia.
“Asia/Cceania”™ mainly includes China (including Hong Kong), Singapore, Malaysia, Taiwan, Thailand, the
Philippines, Australia, New Zealand, Indonesia, Korea and India.

The table below summarizes the geographic segment information of Epson for the years ended March 31, 2004,

2005 and 2006

Milians of yen

Year ended March 31, 2004

Geographic region

Eliminations
and

Japan The Arericas Europe Asia/Oceania corporgie Consolidated

Net sales:
Customers ¥ 686,563  ¥224,683 ¥297,772 ¥204,235 - ¥1,413,243
Inter-segment 491,089 42,320 2,487 478,878 ¥(1,014,784) -
Total 1,177,642 267,003 300,269 683,113  (1,014,784) 1,413,243
Operating expenses 1,141,043 255,837 290,719 664,517  {1,016,374) 1,335,842
Operating income ¥ 36,599 ¥ 1_1,066' ¥ 9550 ¥ 18,596 ¥ 1,580 ¥ 77,401
Identifiable assets ¥ 768,595 ¥ 74,024 ¥ 73,820 ¥193,401. ¥ 108,653 ¥1,206,491

Miflions of yen
Year ended March 31, 2008
Geographic region
. Eliminations
and

Japan The Americas Europe Asia/Oceania corporate Consclidated

Net sales:
Customers ¥ 694,344  ¥242.898  ¥325998 = ¥216,510 - ¥1,479,750
Inter-segment ‘540,694 41,618 2,525 481,541  ¥(1,086,378) -
Total 1,235,038 284,516 328,523 608,051  (1,086,378) 1,479,750
Operating expenses 1,192,107 271,363 317,000 677,887 . (1,069,584) 1,388,783
Operating income ¥ 42931 ¥ 13,153 ¥ 11,523 ¥ 20,154 ¥ 3,206 ¥ Q0,967
Identifiable assets ¥ 851,767 . ¥ 77661 ¥ 74,867 . ¥185,622 ¥ 107,873 ¥1,297,790
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Milions of yen

‘Year ended March 31, 2006

Geographic region

Eliminations
and

. Japan . . The'Americas Europe Asia/Oceania corparate Consolidated

Net sales:
Customers ¥ 742,093 ¥263,196 ¥310,802 ¥233,377 - ¥1,549,568
Inter-segment 565,438 45,701 2,784 606,268  ¥{1,220,191) -
Total 1,307,831 308,897 213,688 838,845 (1,220,181} 1,549,568
Operating expenses 1.323,858 288,467 308,010 814,220 (1,216,545) 1,523,810
Operatingincome floss) ~ ¥ (16,327) ¥ 12,630 ' ¥ 7676 ¥ 25425 ¥ (3846) ¥ 25758
Identifiable assets ¥ 791,482 ¥102.063 ¥ 75,844 ¥231.201 ¥ 124516 ¥1,325208

Thousands of U.S. dollars
Year ended March 31, 2006
Geographic region
Eliminations
’ and

Japan The Americas Europe - Asla/Oceania corporate Censolidated

Net sales:
Customers $ 8,317,298 52,240,538 $2,646,650 $1,886,505 -~ $13,191,181
Inter-segment 4,813,467 383,044 23,700 - 5,161,045 $(10,387,256) -
Total ) 11,130,765 2,828,582 2,670,350 7,147,740 (10,387,256) 13,191,181
Operating expenses 11,269,784 - 2,522,065 2,605,005 6,931,302 (10,356,218} 12,871,908
Operating income {loss)” $ (138,888) $ 107517 $ 65345 '§ 216,438 § (31,038 $ 219,273
|dentifiable assets $ 6,737,737 & 868,843 § 646,497 $1,868,171 $ 1,052,881 $11.281,229

The anﬁounts of corporate assets included in “Eliminations and corporate” were ¥299,661 million, ¥277,312
million and ¥327,855 million ($2,790,968 thousand) at March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2008, respectively, and mainly

consisted of cash and cash equivalents, securities and short-term loans receivable.

(3} Sales to overseas customers -

The table below shows sales to overseas customers by geographic region, and as a percentage of consolidated net
sales, for the years ended March 31, 2004, 2005 and 2008:

Thousands of

Miliions of yen U.'S. dollars
Year ended Year ended
March 31 March 31,
2004 2005 2008 2006
Overseas sales: '
The Americas ¥ 235,118 16.6% ¥ 266,848 18.0% ¥ 285,127 18.4% $ 2,427,232
Europe 363,424 - 257 386,091  26.1 357,835 231 3,046,182
Asia/Oceania 310,808 22.0 292,278 19.8 421,984 27.2 3,582,356
Total ¥ 909,348 84.3% ¥ 945016 63.9% ¥1,064,856 68.7% $ 9,065,770
Consolidated .
net sales ¥1,413,243 100.0% ¥1,479,750 100.0% ¥1,64¢ 568 $13,191,181 ‘

100.0%
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MCRIUIL Ul U PO IUTIT L AUVl

To the Board of Directors of

Seiko Epson Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Seiko Epson Corporation and its consclidated subsidiaries as of
March 31, 2005 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, chahges in shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended March 31, 2008, all expressed in Japanese yen. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibifity of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based

on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonablé assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, évidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the

overall consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In cur opinicon, the consclidated financial statements referred to above present. fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of Seiko Epson Corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries as of March 31, 2005 and 2008, and the consolidated results of their
operations and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 2008 in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in Japan,

As discussed in Note 2 (8), effective as of March 31, 2004, Seiko Epson Corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries have adopted new

Japanese accounting standards for impairment of fixed assets.

The amounts expressed in U.S. dollars, which are provided solely for the convenience of the reader, have been translated on the basis

_ set forth in Note 3 10 the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

2 i%é z | ,

Tokyo, Japan
June 23, 2008

- Seiko Epson Annual-Report 2006
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{As of March 31, 2006}

# Company Name
B Foundation
& Head Office

& Tokyo Office

2 Paid-in Capital

Seika Epson Corporation

May 1942

3-5 Owa 3-chome, Suwa,

Nagano 392-8502, Japan

Tel: +81-266-52-3131 (main)

Shinjuku NS Building,

4-1 Nishishinjuku 2-chome, Shinjuku-ku,
Tokyo 163-0811, Japan

Tel . +81-3-3348-8531 (main)

53,204 miliion yen .

& Number of Employees

Epson Group (Consolidated): 90,701
Parent Company: 12,414

Group Companies 120 {domestic: 34, overseas: 86)

~Including Seiko Epson Corporation

2 Main Businesses  « Information-related equipment: includes

printers and related supplies, colorimage
scanners, mini-printers, POS systems and
related products, 3LCD prejectors, large LCD
projection TVs, LCD monitors, label writers,
PCs, and other products o

¢ Electronic devices: includes small and
medium-sized LCDs, high-temperature poly-
silicon TFT LCD panels for 3LCD projectors,
CMQOS LSls, crystal units, crystal oscillators
and other products

* Precision product's: includes watches, watch
movements, plastic corrective lenses,
horizontally articulated robots, 1C handlers
and other products

» Other businesses: includes intra-Group

FHIVOSLUD VN TTIAUn

(As of March 31, 2006)

B Number of shares

Authorized 607,458,368
Issued 196,364,592
Number of shargholders ©583,720

® Principal sharehoides's.

Number of Snareholding
Snarcheiders shares heid ratia
{thousand shares) (%5}
Aoyama Kigyo Kabushiki Kaisha 20,318 10.34
Sanko Kigyo Kabushiki Kaisha 14,288 7.27
State Street Bank and Trust Company 12,401 6.31
Yasuo Hattorf 7,144 3.63
Reffiro Hattori 7,060 3.59
The Dai-ichi Mutual Life
Insurance Company 6,240 317
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Lid.
ftrust accounts) 6.214 3.18
Seiko Corporation 8,145 312
Mizuho Corporate Bark, Ltd. 6,130 312
Noboru Hattori 5,498 2.80

1. Holdings of tess than 1,000 shares have been omitted from the number of

shares owned.

.2. The percentage of shares held has been calculated to two decimal places.

B Investor Information (As of June 23, 2008)

services, business incubation, others
| URL http://www.epson.co.jo/e/
B Management (As of June 23, 2006)

Board of Directors and Statutory Auditors
Chairman Director
Saburo Kusama*
Vice-Chairman
Yasua Hattori
President
Seiji Hanaoka”
Executive Vice-President
Norio Niwa*
Senior Managing Director
Masayuki Morozumi
Managing Directors
Yasumasa Otsuki
Masao Akahane
Kenji Kubota
Hiroshi Komatsu

Minoru Usui
Auditors

Masayoshi Omae

Toshihiko Kishiro

Yoshiro Yamamoto

Tomiichi Aklyama

Tatsuhiro Ishikawa

Executive Officers .

Managing Exscutive Officers - Executive Officers
Masayoshi Shindo Shuji Aruga
Torac Yajima

Takeo Kagami Noboru Ushijima
Ramon Olié Mitsuaki Maruyama
John Lang Toru Oguchi
Shinichiro Fujita Kazuki lto .
Kaname Miyazawa
Executive Officers Aka.Mon .
Mitsuo Mimura Akihiko Sakai
Seiichi Hirano Kiyofumi Koike

Kenji Uchida

Noriyuki Hama ’F%eprésentative Director

Masataka Kamiyanagi

Closing of Accounts March 31
Regular General Shareholders’ Meeting June
Date for Confirmation to Shareholders of

the Cash Dividend Payment Date March 31
Date for Confirmation to Shareholders of

the interim Cash Dividend Payment Date September 30

Transfer Agent Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.

2-1, Yaasu 1-chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo

Agent’s Business Address:

Head Office of Stock Transfer Agency Department
Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.

2-1, Yaesu 1-chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo

Tel: +81-3-5213-5213

htto:/Awww.mizuho-th.co jp/english/services/
stock_transfer_agent.htm! v ’

Intermediary Offices:
Branches of Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.
Head Office and Branches of Mizuho Investors Securities Co., Ltd.

Posting of Public Notices

Public notices wilt be posted electrenically. In the event of accidents or
other circumstances preventing the electronic posting of information,
such information will be mads available by newspaper (in Japanese)
through The Nihon Keizai Shimbun.

Web address:
hitp://www.aspir.co.jp/koukoku/8724/6724.htmi (Japanese)

Selko Epsen Annual Report ZCOG
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News Release

Notice Regarding a Change in a Subsidiary

- TOKYQ, Japan, June 23, 2006 -

Yasu Semiconductor Corporation, an equity-method affiliate of Seiko Epson Corporation ("Epson™), is to become
a specified subsidiary ("tokutei kogaisha") of Epson following the acquisition of shares owned by International
Business Machines Corporation (IBM). Details of the change are provided below,

1. Reason for the transfer

Yasu Semiconductor Corporation was established in June 2001 as a 50750 joint venture between Epson and
International Business Machines Corporation and its affiliated companies ("IBM," collectively). According to the
terms of the joint venture agreement, IBM has the right to exercise an option to sell its 50% ownership stake in
the company to Epson in or after June 2006, Epson, meanwhile, has the option of purchasing these same
shares from IBM in or after June 2006.

Epson's board of directors today approved the start of procedures to exercise the company's option, thereby
altering the status of Yasu Semiconductor Corporation, which will become a specified subsidiary of Epson.

2. Overview of the specified subsidiary (as of March 31, 2006)
{1) Business name: Yasu Semiconductor Corporation
(2) Representative; Tsuguo Gomi, President
(3) Head Office address: 686-1 Miyake, Yasu, Shiga, Japan
(4) Date established: June 28, 2001
(5) Capitalization: 16,170 million yen
(6) Principle line of business: Semicenductor manufacturing
(7) Fiscal year end: March 31
(8) Employees: 209
(9) Financial results for the past two years
: (Unit: millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March | Fiscal year ended March 31,

31, 2005 2006
Net sales 10,549 9,997
Ordinary income 307 291
Net income 173 167
Total assets 19,067 20,051
Net assets 17,308 17,475

3. Seller, number of shares acquired, acquisition cost, and shareholding ratios before and after
acquisition

(1) Seller:

{2) Number of shares acquired:

YK IBM AP Holdings
150,353 shares

(3) Cost of acquisition: 9,450 million yen
(4) Number of shares owned before and after acquisition:

Before acquisition: 150,353 shares {50.0% shareholding ratio)
After acquisition: 300,706 shares (100.0% shareholding ratio)

4, Scheduled date of subsidiary transfer
July 1, 2006

5. Business outlook
This transaction is not expected to have a material affect on Epson’s financial outiook.
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News Release

Notice Regarding the Selection of a Temporary Auditing Firm

- TOKYQ, Japan, July 3, 2006 -

At its July 3, 2006 meeting, Seiko Epson Corporation's Board of Auditors approved the appointment of The Fuji
Accounting Office as its temporary auditor, pursuant to Article 346, paragraphs 4 and 6, of Japanese corporate
faw.

1, Reasons for selecting a temporary auditor

Seiko Epson Corporation's independent public accountant, Chuo Aoyama PricewaterhouseCoopers, lost its ability
to serve in this capacity for Seiko Epson after the auditing firm was ordered by the Japanese Financial Services
Agency on May 10, 2006, to suspend operations for two months, from July 1 to August 31, 2006. To avoid a
situation where it would be without an independent public accountant while the ban is in effect, Seike Epson
has engaged The Fuji Accounting Office to serve as its temporary auditor so that auditing operations of the
company may continue without interruption,

The appointment of an auditing firm for 2007 and beyond will be deliberated at the ordinary general meeting of
shareholders scheduled for June 2007.

2. Name and address of the temporary auditing firm
Name: The Fuji Accounting Office
Address: Shin-Tokyo Building, 3-3-1 Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan

3. Name and address of the previous full-time auditing firm
Name: ChuoAoyama PricewaterhouseCoopers
Address: Kasumigaseki Bullding, 3-2-5 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan

4, Date appointed
July 3, 2006
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News Release

Epson Opens Discussions about Business Partnership Concerning the Semiconductor Business of
Yasu Semiconductor Corporation

- TOKYO, Japan, July 26, 2006 -

Seiko Epson Corporation (Epson) today announced that it had opened discussions with another party about a
business partnership concerning the semiconductor business of its subsidiary, Yasu Semiconductor Corporation
(YSC). The scope of the discussions have centered on a range of options from a business cooperation
agreement to a business transfer. A letter of intent was agreed on July 10, and final decisions about the
arrangement are expected during the course of the first-half of the current fiscal year.

1. Background to the discussions

With the other party seeking to acquire the technology, facilities, and know-how of YSC, Epson took the
opportunity to begin proactive and comprehensive discussions after YSC became a2 100% subsidiary.

On March 16, Epson announced the establishment of Creativity and Challenge 1000, its mid-range business
plan, and accompanying measures aimed at improving the profitability of its various businesses. The current
plan is being expedited as part of Epson's program to improve the profitability of its semiconductor business.

Epson is presently carrying out measures te drastically slim-down its semiconductor business including overall
restructuring and reorganization of the business, and integratien and reorganization of production sites and
lines. Epson presently divides semiconductor production among Fujimi Plant, Sakata Plant and YSC, but is

seeking further efficiencies through a policy of optimizing production efficiency, and carrying out structural
reforms.

Restructuring costs associated with structural reforms of YSC were included in the restructuring plan announced
as part of Epson's full-year results for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2006. The current plan is not expected to
affect Epson's financial outiook.

2. Outline of YSC

(1) Business name: Yasu Semiconductor Corporation

(2) Representative: Tsuguo Gomi (president)

(3) Head Office address: 686-1 Miyake, Yasu, Shiga, Japan
(4) Date established: June 28, 2001

(5) Capttalization: 16,170 million yen

(6) Principle line of business: Semiconductor manufacturing
(7) Fiscal year end: March 31

(8) Employees: 209 (as of March 31, 2006)

(9) Financial results for the past two years
(Unit millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended | Fiscal year ended

March 31, 2005 March 31, 2006
Net sales 10,549 9,997
Ordinary income 307 291
Net income 173 167
Total assets 19,067 20,051
Net assets 17,308 17,475

3. Business outiook
This transaction is not expected to have a material affect on Epson's financial cutiook,
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Consolidated Results for the First Quarter Ended June 30, 2006

Consolidated Financial Highlights

July 26, 2006

(Millions of yen, thousands of U.S. dollars, except for per share data)
Income statements and cash flows data

Year ended | Three months
Three months ended June 30 Change March 31 ended June 30
2005 | 2006 2006 2006
Statements of income data
Net sales ¥340,137 ¥322,036 (5.3%)| ¥1549,568] $2,794,481
Operating income (loss) (5,042} 7,014/ -% 25,758 60,864
Income (loss) before income 0
taxes and minority interest (3,746) 5,582 % (20,047) 48,438
Net loss (7,052) (5,679) %%, (17,917) (49,280)
Statements of cash flows data
Cash flows from operating 24,289 15,584 (35.8%) 117,497 135,231
activities ’ ' ' ‘ 4
Cash flows from investin
activities 9 (28,486) (35,977) 26.3% (95,266) (312,192)
T -
Cash ﬂ°";~°c't§;‘i’t'i“es inancing 1,087 (9,400) % 19,123 (81,569)
Cash and cash equivalents at 5
the end of the period 231,917 249,249 7.5% 280,114 2,162,869
Per share data
Net '°'°’_‘°;3::i'cShare (e35.9n]  (v28.92) % (¥91.24) ($0.25)
-Dijuted ¥- ¥- -% ¥ %-
Balance sheets data
June 30 March 31 June 30
2005 2006 2006 2006
Total assets ¥1281,976 | ¥1,276,514 ¥1,325206| $11,077,005
Shareholders’ equity 465,737 462,749 474,520 4,015,524
Shareholders’ equity ratio (%) 36.3% 36.3% 35.8% 36.3%
Shareholders' equity per share ¥2,371.81 %#2,356.60 ¥2,416.54 $ 20.45

Notes

I. The consolidated figures are prepared on the basis of accounting principles generally accepted in Japan,
which are different in certain respects as to application and disclosure requirements of International
Financial Reporting Standards, and are compiied from the consolidated figures prepared by the Company

as required by the Securities and Exchange Law of Japan.

II.  Figures in 'Change' column are comparisons with the same period of the previous year.

111, Diluted net income per share are presented only if there are dilutive factors present.

IV. U.S. dollar amounts are included solely for the convenience of readers. These translations should not be
construed as representations that the yen amounts actually represent, or have been or could be

converted into U.S. dollars at that or any other rate. The rate of ¥115.24 = U.S.$1 at June 30, 2006 has
been used for the purpose of presentation.

Click here to see a full version of the cansolidated results and the supplementary information

Click here to see an explanatory presentation
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News Release

Notice Regarding the Selection of an Additional Temporary Auditing Firm
- TOKYO, Japan, August 30, 2006 -

At its August 30, 2006 meeting, Seiko Epson Corporation’s Board of Auditors appointed ChuoAoyama
PricewaterhouseCoopers (which is to begin operating under a3 new name, Misuzu Audit Corporation, as of
September 1, 2006) as an additional temporary auditor, pursuant to Article 346, paragraphs 4 and 6, of
Japanese corporate law,

Reasons for selecting an additional temporary auditor

Seiko Epson Corporation’s independent public accountant, ChuoAoyama PricewaterhouseCoopers, lost its ability
to serve in this capacity for Seiko Epson after the auditing firm was ordered by the Japanese Financial Services
Agency on May 10, 2006, to suspend operations for two months, from July 1 to August 31, 2006.

As announced in 2 notice issued on July 3, 2006, Seiko Epson responded to this situation by engaging The Fuiji
Accounting Office as its temporary auditor, thus ensuring that the company is at no time withou{ an
independent public accountant and that the auditing of the company's accounts could continue without
interruption.

To further ensure the prudence of auditing operations, Seiko Epson has selected ChuoAoyama
PricewaterhouseCoopers to serve alongside The Fuji Accounting Office as an additional temporary auditor,
effective September 1, 2006, following the end of the suspension. ChuoAoyama PricewaterhouseCoopers is
highly familiar with the Seiko Epson’s auditing operations and will be part of a joint audit system with The Fuji
Accounting Office.

The appointment of a full-time auditing firm for 2007 and beyond will be defiberated at the ordinary general
meeting of shareholders scheduled for June 2007.
Newly appointed additional temporary auditing firm

Name: ChuoAoyama PricewaterhouseCoopers
(To be renamed Misuzu Audit Corporation on September 1, 2006.)

Address: Kasumigaseki Building, 3-2-5 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan
Effective date: September 1, 2006

Current temporary auditing firm
Name: The Fuji Accounting Office
Address: Shin-Tokyo Building, 3-3-1Marunouchi, Chiyocda-ku, Tokyo, Japan
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